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 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION No. 130

STATE OF NEW JERSEY r

INTRODUCED APRIL 15, 1985

_ By Assemblymen PATERO, BOCCHINI, WATSON and NAPLES

- Ax AssemBLY REsoLuTion directing the Energy and Natural Re-

" sources Committee of the General Assembly tvob conduct an in-

vestigation of the efficacy of the regulation and protection of the
Delaware and Raritan Canal by the Delaware and Raritan Canal

Commission and the practices and plans of the New Jersey Water |
Supply Authority with regard to the completion of the Delaware
and Raritan Canal dredging project, and fo recommend whatever

legislation or"administrative action that it may deem appropriate.

1 WEEREAS, The Delaware and Raritan Canal and lands along the
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canal banks, extendmg 63 miles and ‘covering 3,125 acres, coln-

©  prise the Delaware and Raritan Canal State Park’ ‘created. b\ :
: leglslatlon in1974,is of hlstorlc, ecological, and recreatlonal value )

_to the citizens of New J ersey, as well as a vital sour(;q of ,wateri

supply, end EPER SR

WHEBEAS, As a part of New J ersey Water Supply Authorlty’s on-

going dredvmg project of the Delaware and Raritan Canal to
increase its water carrying capacity, thousands of trees were
cut down along the northern canal area earlier this year to make
way for the dredging équipment resulting in the unconscionablé‘

- destruction of an important component of the natural resources |

of the area, as well as contnbutmg to the rap1d1ty with which
soil erosion and the consequent resilting of the canal may take

- place; and

‘WaEREAS, The historical arrangement to manage the canal and its -

surrounding lands has been shaken by the soon-foébé completed
transfer of jurisdiction of the canal and the surrounding land



19

2
21

22

23

24
95

26

27

28
29

30
31
32
33
34
35

R e S R e -

b
H o

- R I O R

2
from the Division of Parks and Forestry in the Department of
Environmental Protection to the New J ersey Water Supply Au-
thority, a transfer which, while meeting certain objectives of ad-
ministrative efficiency may subordinate recreation and conserva-

tion objectives to secondary consideration; and

'WHEREAS', The New Jersey Water Supply Authority, in pursuance
of water supply objectives, has no aﬁthorit_v to contravene the
goals of conserving natural resources and providing recreational
opportunity, public purposes which have been subject to voter
approval repeatedly and overwhelmingly, most recently through
the “Green Acres Bond Act of 1983”; and

WEEREAS, While under ‘ordinary circumstances the Legislatul;e '
would defer to the “Executive coﬁcerniug the administrative exe-
cution of publie policy, it is altogether fitting and proper for this
Hvouse to direct that a study be conducted to help define the proper
balance between genuine and desirable, albeit conflicting public

. policies; now, therefore,

BE 1T RESOLVED by the General Assembly of the State of New
Jersey: f v ‘ ‘

1. The Energy and Natural Resources Committee is directed to
investigate the efficacy of the regulation and protection of the canal
by the Delaware and Raritan Canal Commission and practices and
plans of the New Jersey Water Supply Au‘thorit'y with regard to
the completion of the Delaware and Raritan Canal dredging projekct,‘ '
including the use of herbicides in the area kn'owﬁ as the Delaware
and Raritan Canal Transmission Complex, the cleér-cutting of
trees along the canal, the restoration of areas already déforestéd,
the protection of the recreational values of the canal environs under
the authority’s management, and the advisability of using funds
appropriated, but not yetgc'()mmitted, to dredging projects.

2. The committee may ineet and hold hearings at such place or
plaées as it shall designatve during the sessions or recesses of the’_k
Legislature, and shall report its ﬁndings and recommendations to
the General Assembly, accompanying them with Vany legislative
bills which it may desire to recommend for adoptioh by the Legis-
lature. '

_ STATEMENT }
The purpose of this resolution is expressed in its title and pre-
amble.

——



ASSEMBLYMAN ANTHONY S. MARSELLA (Chairman): I would like to
call this hearing to order.  We vare here today to take testimony
regarding the Delaware and Raritan Canal -area that has been disturbed
recently by some consfruqtion; that is, the cutting of some trees that
I visualize were over 50 years old -- some were 100 years old -- and
the total disruption of the entire length of the Canal route that we

saw this morning. The entire network of trees was cut down in order
for the Water Authority to do some type of dredging.

'We'are here today under an Assembly resolution sponsored by
Assemblyman Patero, who is seated to my right, asking our Committee --
the Assembly Energy and Natural Resources Committee -- to look into
this matter,-and to take testimony from citizens and the departments
regarding what is taking place out there, where we are going with this
project, and how detrimental it is going to be to‘the Raritan Canal
banks and slopes. , , ‘, ‘

I am going to ask Joe Patero, who is the sponsor of the
resolution directing our Committee to look into this matter, to give a
statement. ‘ | ' v
ASSEMBLYMAN JOSEPH D. PATERO:  Thank you very much. I am sorry we

‘were late. We were coming back from the Canal area,’and we weren't
‘concentrating on the road,‘so we got lost. That is the reason why we
were late. | R » _

I would like to say good afternoon to all of you, especially
to Aséemblynan'Marsella, who came all the way up here from South Jersey

. to discuss an issue that is of great concern to the residents of my
district. I know you are not from this area, so I will begin my
remarks by describing the uniqueness of the Delaware and Raritan Canal
Park, which is known in this area as fhe Towpath. The Towpath‘
stretches for 63 miles along the banks of the old Delaware and Raritan
Canal. It covers more than 3,000 aéres. Since 1974, it has been a
State park. Its historical, ecological, and recreational value is
understood and appreciated by many. It is a vital resource to those in
the area it serves. Many people from all over the State have enjoyed
picnics, strolls, and jogs along the banks of the Canal. As I am sure
many will testify, the beauty of_this area in its natural state is

extraordinary. I must tell you, it is beautiful.



Recently, much ‘of the beauty was destroyed As a part of the

New Jersey Water Supply Authority's ongoing dredging progect of the
~ Canal, thousands of trees were cut down along the Canal to make way for
dredging equipment. It is estlmated that 2 000 trees have been
removed. The trees have been sawed off at ground level, making it very
~difficult to remove the stumps in order to replant. The clear cuttlng
of 2,000 trees has resulted in a terr1b1e destruction of an important
component of the Towpath's natural resources. Soil erosion and the
resultingyconseqUence to the Canal may occur, and the natural beauty of
the park may never be replaced. , | -
& | The Water Supply Authority, the Canal Commission, and the
Department of Env1ronmental Protection have pledged that the trees will
be replaced. - The trees may be replanted, but the character of the park
cannot be replaced overnight.

It -also has been suggested that the Canal State Park be
transferred from the jurisdiction of the Department of Environmental
Protection to the Water Supply Authority.  The Authority thinks it
needs to own the park in order to float the bonds necessary to flnance
its act1v1t1es, but T dlsagree. :

, In 1974, the Legislature placed the respon51b111ty for the
Delaware and Raritan Canal State Park with the Department of
, Env1ronmental Protectlon The Departnent uas to manage the 1land
surroundlng the Canal ‘and was to maintain the area for the use and
enjoyment of the residents of the area and the State. The Legislature
felt that the conservation and'recreation»aspects»of the Canal must‘be
given due consideration and that this historic arrangement might‘be
shaken by a proposal to transfer the parklland‘from DEP to the Water
Supply Authority; This transfer, while meeting certain objectives of
administrative efficiency, may hurt the recreation and conservation
objectives of the Legislature.
| I am pleased to note that. DEP Commissioner, Bob Hughey, has
indicated that he is in no hurry to approve this. transfer. He has
pledged to. go slowly and to discuss the transfer with concerned
citizens. I only hope that he reaches the same conclu31on that I have

-- that is, that it is inappropriate to transfer these valuable park



lands to an independent authority,i with no mandate to preserve or
protect them for recreational use: | ‘

This Committee, under your able leadership, Assemblyman
Marsella,’will investigate the current System, which is to regulate and
protect the Delaware and Raritan Canal State Park. I know you will
- carefully review the practices and plans of the Water Supply Authority
for the completion of this dredging project. I am sure you will
investigate the clear cutting of the trees and the plans to restore
those areas already cleared. | '

I requested this hearing to assure that the goals that the.
Legislature defined in 1974 are not overlooked in 1985. I'know this
Committee -- the Assembly Energy and Natural Resources-Coﬁmittee -
will help to protect one of the greatest natural resources in this
area. ‘

I am fully prepared to introduce whatever legislation might
be necessary to safeguard this Canal. The recreation value of this
area must be protected for future generations. '

fhis is among the most rapidly growing areas in the State.
It is necessary for us to stake out some area for conservation and
recreation. The Delaware and Raritan Canal Towpath has always been one
of these open-spaced areas, and we need to keep it that way.

I think, Mr. Chairman, that 'you will be impressed by the
amount of time, energy, and work that some of the residents of this
region have dedicated to this project. I would like to\end now so that
you can hear their views.

Thank you very much.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA:  Thank you, Assemblyman Patero. The
first witness I am going to call today is Donald Graham, Assistant
Commissioner for Regulatory and Governmental Affairs from the »
Department of Envitonmenial Protection. Donald asked to speak first
because he has another 'meeting to attend, and I want to give the
Assistant Commissioner that courtesy. Donald?

DONALD T. GRAHAM: = Thank vyou, Assemblyman. I appreciate the
invitation to come to North Jersey. I wanted to come here today to

give you an overview of our feelings -- the Department's feelings -- on



the Delaware and Raritan Canal project specifically, and generally the
relationship between the Department of Environmental Protection, the
Delaware and Raritan Canal Commission, and the New Jersey Water Supply
Authority.

For some time, the Commission has been working towards making
this park, in its 66-mile length, a jewel in our park system. We have
spent a lot of time and effort with the Commission.

‘ I was previously the Assistant Commissioner for Natural
Resources in our Department, and I had the pleasure of serving as the
Department's representative on the D&R Canal Commission. It always
seemed to me that the Canal Commission -- and the park itself, being a
unique, linear park -- was never as successful as it should have been
in  competition for development . funds, maintenance funds, and
operationai funds to adequately run this park. '

Likewise, the deteriorating - conditions of the waterway
itself and the restrictive use of that waterway, because we couldn't
draw the mandated gallonage per day that we were allowed to always had
the ever-present conflict. Since the Water Supply Authority is in
place, and with the Water Supply Authority going forward so that it
will have a viable waterway, I think it will be advantageous to the
‘ultimate benefit of the entire 1length of the parkv and every
municipality that the park is situated in. I think it is a perfect
marriagé between the two.

I am here today to assure you that the oversight
responsibility of the Depértment of Environmental Protection and these
two entities -—bthe Water Supply Authority and the Canal Commission --
will work closely together to achieve our ultimate goal, and that is,
to provide a recreational, as well as a water supply, resource for the
~residents of the State of New Jersey, one that we can be proud of. I
can’t'stress that too much.

I am happy that you got a chance to look at the one specific
problem you are here today to talk about. We weren't aware that you
were going to look at it, and we would have liked to have been with
you. I would invite you not only to look at the Lake Carnegie area,

which is a beautiful area, but I would like to have you come to see the



entire length of thé Canal, which I have done several times and which
members of your Committee have doné in the past. Believe me, it is
quite an oppdrtunity, and it is a beautiful trip to take. I invite,you
to do that at yourrconvenience, and I would be happy to accompany you.

The other thing I would like to clear up -- I think theré has
been some confusion - is, the fransfer we are talking about is not
transferring the Delaware and Raritan Canal_Commiséioh and the entire
operation of the park to the New Jersey Water Supply Authqrity. In
fact, the document submitted to the State House Commission simply
states the fact, that is, for maintenance purposes and for purposes of
capital investments by the Water Authority and for proper maintenance
of the Canal, it is necessary that they have authority over it bank to
bank. Rocco Ricci will go into that in greatér detail. I want to make
it clear that thé Delaware and Raritan Canal Commission, which was
created by law and has the operational mandate by legislation to run
that park, will remain in its present condition.

I applaud the work that has been done by the citizens. Our
concern is with a natural resource such as‘this, and we pledge every
cooperation in working with the citizens to arrive at a good solution.

As you know, Assemblyman Patero mentioned that Commissioner
Hughey‘hés said, on several issues, that he will take a wait-and-see |
attitude, and he has asked certain members of the community, as well as
the Attorney General's office and our Department, to get together and
sit down and discuss the different alternatives that are before us. We
keep an open mind to that.

Basically, I just wanted to come here today to tell you that
we are dealing with a tremendous natural resource. We are aware of

it, and it is our Department's mandate. I don't want anyone to think
that we are not paying very close attention to what is going on. In
our opinion, the work being done by the New Jersey Water Supply
Authority'is not only essential, but it is being done very properly.
To date, it has been done thpough'the full public process, and it has
‘complied in every respect with its legal mandate for public
participation. We will go beyond that. We are here today to pledge

our cooperation. Whatever you ask of us in the future, we will make



ourselves available to you, not ohly in this area of the Delaware and
Raritan Canal‘Park, but hopefully, one day,sobn, we can all take a look
at the entire linear park. 4 ‘

“Thank you. I'would be happy to answer any questions you may
"have. ' S : _ o
ASSEMBL YMAN MARSELLA: Do you.  have any questions, v
Assemblyman? ‘ PR :

ASSEMBLYMAN. PATERO: = Yes. Fifst of -all, the rééson'I am
4cdncerhed sbout this is, it waé Senator Lynch's and Senator Bateman's
bill that I moved in the Assembly which‘créated this as a State park.
I know the Canal because I live in the Somerset County area, and the
 State should be ‘commended. I think they héve done a wonderful job
restoring it, especially in my area where they haye fixed the walls and
everything else. It is really a beautiful area. . ‘

v I think we are having this'hearing because of the concerns of
the citizens.  As you can see, most of'thése‘people have taken the day
off from work. We would like to see what the competition is going to
be. There have been rumors that there will be no planting of trees
because they will affect the slurry walls,‘Etc. As 1 said, I must
-commend the Department for the excellent job‘it'has done in trying to

preserve that. ,
MR. GRAHAM: =1 appreciate that.  The Delaware and Raritan

Canal Commission is very unique in our park System. It was created by
law with a separate cross-sectiqn>of citizenry to oversee it. They are
also ih, but not of, our Department, and as such, they are part of our
park system. We are very proud of that.

I am not here today to~lobby'for more funds, but as I said in
my opening statement, the competition that the Canal Commission is in
for revenue funds is very, very;stiff.b As you all know, operation31.
Funds in the State budget are very meager, and we have to stretch them =
out. ' o | ‘ |

We have 25 people dedicated to the operational end of this
park -- rangers, planners, sécretaries, maintenance - people, etc. We
only wish there could be more. Hopefully in the future, there will be

more. I think the relationship with the Water Supply Authority is



going. to give us .an opportunity-to increase the operational capébility‘
“of this park, and I think that is to the ultimate benefit of the entire
area. ; L | g v
I told Assemblyman HMarsella,.and his staff that 1 am here
today to do what I am doing now, but Rocco Riceci, the Executive
Director of the New Jersey Water Supply Authority, is here to go
through a detailed explanation of this spetific problem. Jim Amon, the
Executive Director of the Delaware and Raritan Canal Commission, is
here to talk to you about his mandate and his operational
responsibilities. | v |
‘ ASSEMBL YMAN PATERD: I Rave just one question, Mr. Graham. I
don't khow,if this is poésible, but can the Canal Commission lease this
to the Authority rather than give them the properties on both sides?
'MR. GRAHAM: I think that is something that should be
discussed with Rocco. As I said before, Commissioner Hughey has asked |
certain members of the cdmmunity, the Attorney General's office, the
Water Supply Authority, and the Commission to sit Vdown and  discuss
certéin alternatives. We have gone forward with an initiative and have
put reasons forward legally ‘as tb why we feel it has to be done that
way.
| In response to citizens' input, we have said we will take an
open mihd to it, but it is something I think‘you'are best advised to
let Rocco Ricei and Jim Amon discuss. Through the community
‘ répresentatives participating with us after this hearing; we will
discuss those alternatives. |

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Okay, thank you, Assistant
Commissioner. ' : ‘ v

MR. GRAHAM: Thank you. ~
ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: We have with us today Gail Firestoﬁe,
who is representing Mayor Pike from Princeton. Gail, will‘you,comé
forward, please?
GAIL FIRESTONE:  Thank you. ‘ ; . .
'ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Gail is also the‘ Deputy Mayor of

Princeton.



; : : | ,

MS. FIRESTONE: Right. I am representing Mayor Pike and the
Princeton Township Committee; We heve grave concefns about what is
being done on the'other‘side of our beautiful LaketCarnegie} While we
recognize that it is neceSSary'to supply better water to theviesidents‘
of this State, all one has to_dofis‘open}the paper or try to get out of
his driveway to realize thatjthe‘effects of the mammoth growth in the
‘Route 1 Corridor are_geing to affect usvallrmore and more. In the
middle of this- Corrider; there is this lovely resource --. this

'wonderful hlstorlc space to breathe and get away from the stresses that

~ we are all under.

When people look out of their windoWs on a Saturday or a
Sunday,'and all of a sudden, they find that this treasure has: been
raped very quickly and without any notification, they are very upset.
Even more upsetting is the thought that the guardianship -- the
stewardship —- of this. ‘very h1stor1c area will go to the Water
Authority. An authority, by its very nature, does not have the kind of
bending and 11sten1ng to pUbllC 1nput that you, our representatives,
do. ' o | ' | : '

‘We had a meeting in Princeton Borough regarding this
kduestions,ewhichbthe Senator attended. I heartlly applaud his very

speedy response on behalf of these concerns. v
If 1T may, I would like to read a resolution to you, which was

passed by the Prlnceton Townshlp Commlttee on April 22. I have given
you coples.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA Sure, you may. ,

ASSEMBL YMAN PATERD. Have you given a copy to the reporters?

MS. FIRESTONE: Yes, I have. | |

 ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO:  Before you read that, I have one

question, v‘Was that problem resolved? I was at the hearing in
Princeton when you said they cut trees in a park that were on Princeton
Townshlp s property. Is that true? ~

MS.‘FIRESTUNE: Yes; that is true. The Township‘engiheer
-told me that about 1,100 feet;Were decimated in a little over a day..
It was dene so. quickly that we really had no time to react to it. |

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: But, that was land that--



MS. FIRESTONE: (interrupting) That was land that belonged
to Princeton wanship. It was one of our new parks that we had hoped
to keep in a more natural state. We are upset about that as well.

ASSEMBLYMAN - MARSELLA: What you are saying is that the
Township of Princeton had no knowledge that those trees were going to
be discarded? ; , ‘

MS. FIRESTONE: Certainly’not on our land. We realized there
would be some trees removed to allow for dredging, but according to the
contract, the trees that were to be removed were very carefully decided
upon and there were supposed to be environmental factors taken into
account. I think everyone was under the impressioh that everything was
in good hands and that there would be a very careful job done. We were
under the impression that the Water Authority understood the value and
the beauty of that space. We were just horrified to find that
obvidusly our expectations were not met at all. ‘ ,

ASSEMBLYMAN = MARSELLA: Did anyone from the Department of
Environmental Protection come to the Township Committee and explain
exactly what was going to take place on the Canal?

‘ MS. FIRESTONE: Let me defer to the Township engineer, who is
here, to see if his office received éhy information. Mr. Kaiser?

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Will you please state your name for the
record? ; o o
MR. KAISER: (speaking from audience) Certainly. My name is
Robert Kaiser, and I am the Princeton Township ehgineer. Regarding- the
question as to whether or not DEP paid any visit to the Township, no, I
am not aware of ahy visit that the Department of Envifonmental
Protection made. '

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Okay, thank you.

MS. FIRESTONE: The resolution reads as follows:

"WHEREAS residents of the Princeton area have long
anticipated the development of the areas alongside the former Delaware
and Raritan Canal as a State Park for their recreational use, and

"WHEREAS the fecent cutting of trees in bonhection with the
dredging. of the Canal and the threat of sprayinngith toxic materials

to control foliage growth have Causediarea residents to question the



State's' commitment to fulfilling expectations for recreational usage
along the Canal,. and

"WHEREAS the Parks and Forests Department of the New Jersey
Department of Environmental Protection is reported to be transferring
its authority over the Delaware and Raritan >Canal area to the New
Jersey Water Supply Authority, an 'indépendent authority; now,
therefore, be it

"RESOLVED the Township Committee of Princeton strongly
opposes the transfer of the Canal to the New Jersey Water Supply
Authority. . Further, the Township Committee célls upon the Department
of Environmental Protection, Department of Parks and Forests with
- public input, to develop strict performance standards for future
construction and development projects within the Delaware and Raritan
Canal and Lake Carnegie areas so such unfortunate incidents as have
been detailed above can be avoided in the future. These standards
should assure the following goals: to minimize disturbance to the
natural resources, to respect the historic and environmental‘facts, and
to protect water supply resources. Further ~ legislation should bev
drafted to see that these goals are met; and be it further

"RESOLVED that authorities be required to notify municipal
planning boards and governing bodies of proposed changes at least sixty
(60) days before such changes are enacted; and be it further

"RESOLVED that copies of this resolution be forwarded to New
Jersey Commissioner : of Environmental Protection, Robert Hughey,
Governor Thomas Kean, State Senator Gerald Stockman, Assemblymen Gerald
Naples and John Watson, James Amon, Executive Director of the D&R Canal
Commission, the Princeton Environmental Commission, the governing
bodies of Princeton Borough, and Franklin, Lawrence, Plainsboro, South
Brunswick, and West Windsor Townships, as well as the Delaware and
Raritan Canal Coalition, the Canal Society of New Jersey, the Friends
of Princeton Open Space, the Historical Society of Princeton, the MSM
Regional Study Council, the New Jersey Conservation Foundation,
Preservation New Jersey, the Princeton Battlefield Area Preservation

-Society, and the Stony-Brook Millstone Watersheds Association."

- 10



We all look forward to  the Legislature preserving the
public's interest in this very historic area, and we applaud your
efforts in this area. Thank you very much. = o

f',ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA:  Thank you; Ms. Firestone. The next
witness I would like to call is Rocco Ricci, who I am sure can bring us
up to date on exactly what is taking place at the site. .
ROCCO D. RICCI: First of all, I would like to thank you for the
opportunity to appear before this Committee to enter into the record
the facts as they relate to our program of accumulated sediment from 32
miles of the Delaware and Raritan Canal. That is just about one-half
the entire length of the Canal.A

Due to the lack of adequate maintenance over many, many
years, this vital water supply, which is the basic supply for 600,000
people in Central® New Jersey, had its flow séverely restricted,
particularly durihg the spring, summer and fall of each year. The
sediment and the resultant aquatic plant life, which accumulated during
the warm period of the year, actually caused the‘fIOW'to,drOp off to as
little as 10 to 12 million gallonS'per day. This'is far short of the
65 million gallons per day- which the Canal must deliver to its
customers.

| Further, and equally important -- particularly when we are in
~a drought and recognize the impOrtahcerdf an adequate water supply --
this flow restriction prevented New Jersey from‘ fully .using its
entitlement to 100 million gallons per day of Delaware River water,
which was the result of a 1954 Federal Supreme Court decree.

In addition -- and this should not be overlooked -- the slow
movement of water and the prolific aquatic plant life were severely
detrimental in spots to the aesthetics of the waterway, which is really
the centerpiece of this very valuable Delaware and Raritan Canal State
Park. ,

I have just quickly attempted to give you an overview of the
reasons behind the need for the dredging program itself. Now I would
like to discuss some background as to the development of the project

plans and the SpecificatiOns for this $20 million project.

11



Over the past several months, there have been a number of
expressed concerns and>bonclu5i0ns by various citizen groups in the
Princeton afea, essentially to the effect that the current dredging
program by the Authority has been ill-conceived and was insensitive to
the needs to protect the Park's recreational and historic values. In
the same vein, it has been stated that the develdpmentlof the dredging
program has not benefited from the professional input of DEP's Division
of Parks and Forestry and also the professional staff of the Delaware
and Raritan Canal Commission. ,‘ There have also been statements
régarding the alleged lack of opportunities for public'involvement in
the planning process that actually started towards the end of the
1970s. As a matter of fact, af this particular portion of my
statement, I would like fo address these particular matters.

Several years ago, the planning for'the project was, in fact,
started with the active participation of the Division of Parks and
Forestry and the staff of the D&R Canal Commission. The initial effort
was an extensive report by Rutgers University as to what was wrong with
the Canal. Why was the fall being restricted, and what improvements
had to be made in terms of its ability to carry the required amount of
flow? It was during that work-- 1I'll refer you to Exhibit 1. There
is a section there which gives you a duick overview of what happened at
that particular point in time.

There was a programmaticv environmental assessment report.
By, the way, I am reading from the announcement of a public information
hearing that was held on January 31, 1984 where we outlined the
background of the project -- where we were and where we were going to
go forward. There was an Environmental Impact Assessment Report
prepared by Rutgers University in August, 1981, and there were public
information hearings on that preliminary Environmental Impact
Assessment Report. Those were completed in 1982.

By the way, there was considerable press coverage and press
releases, as well as invitations to attend a series of meetings.

Then, in the fall of 1981, the Authority, through the
Department of the Treasury's Division of Building and Construction,

engaged an engineering consultant -- the engineering consultant who is
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on the job right now, PRC Harris. Their purpose was to design and
prepare the plans and specs for the removal of the sediment from the
Canal.

In February, 1982, the consultant, PRC Harris, actually
produced a program document which was distributed to county and
municipal government officials, the Authority's customers, public
interest groups; and other interested ‘parties. A series of three
public information meetings were held on March‘16, 17, and 18 of 1982,
including meetingé in the Trenton, Lambertville, and Princeton areas,
to receive public input to this very early work. Keep in mind that
there was a previous round of hearings on the Rutgers work, as well.

During these public information meetings, the Authority --
it wasn't the Authority; yes, I guess it was just the Authority about
that time -- from the beginning of 1982, outlined what the proposed
public information involvement program was to be as the contract
documents were prepared. I just want to quickly outline those early
~ efforts by DEP, which is wHere the Division of Water Resources' water
supply operations were at the time, and then I would like to outline
the creation of the Authority in 1981, and what the subsequent public
involvement program was. It will lead up to what happened last year,
if you'll bear with me. I think that--

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: (interrupting) Okay. When you went
through the preliminary hearings regarding the project, do you have any
documentation of who attended the hearings and what kind of testimony
was taken? '

MR. RICCI: The early meetings that I mentioned -- through
1982 -- are not in this packet.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: But, do you have those available?

MR. RICCI: May I check with our Chief Engineer because he
was there at the time? I was not there. |
MICHAEL J. GALLEY: (speakihg from audience) I might have the
information available as far as public notices are concerned. In one
or two cases, at some of those meetings, there was-- (Because witness
was not near microphone, remainder of his testimony is inaudible).

MR. RICCI: We will provide you with the information that is
‘available. By the way, that is Michael Galley, our Chief Engiheer.
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ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: I have a question, Mr. Cnairman.’ At the
meeting I attended in Princeton -- that is where I received all of my
information -- they said in regard to the environmental impact study,
that there was no mention of trees. They mentioned fish and frogs and
everything else, but there was no méntion made of trees at that time.
Is that correct? , o

MR. RICCI: Up through the point I just mentioned-- I‘ll-get
to that in a minute, and hopefully, we can address that question. If I
don't, please press me for it. ‘ ’

I just want to give you the extensive béckground which goes
back to the late 1970s and early 1980s. -As I mentioned before, in
1981, PRC Engineering was engaged by the Division of Building and
" Construction to prepare the actual project environmental impact
statement. The early one was just kind of a generalized impact
statement prepared by Rutgers University.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: What is the name of that company?

MR. RICCI: | It is PRC Engineering now; at that time, it was
PRC Harris. .

' Their further charge was to prepare the actual construction
documents which would be used for purposes of receiving bids and going
to construction. '

, During the course of this developmental work, several public
information meetings were held. Before the plans and specs for the
project-- That project is comprised of three major contracts.

| ASSEMBLYMAN PATERD: ° Excuse me. You are saying now that
PRC Engineering did tne environmental impact study?

- MR. RICCI: They are the ones who prepared it.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: And, they aléo drew up the plans and
specs for the bidding? _ ‘

MR. RICCI: For bidding purposes. That is correct. Before
these actual detailed plans and specifications were advertised for
construction bids, they did, in fact, receive extensive input and
approval from the Division of Parks and Forestry and the D&R Canal

Commission.
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All recreational and historical concerns were evaluated by
these experts in their respective fields, and protected. As a matter
of fact, parenthetically, I would also like to point out that the U.S.
Army Corps of Engineers had to issue a permit for the dredging program
under Federal étatute. ‘

In fact, a significaht part of the project cost is directly
related to the protection or enhancement of the cultural resources.
There is only one full-time cultural résource inspector on the project
to make sure damage is not done, and the cultural resource man from DEP
is very much involved in the project.

Simply put, the law requires the Authority to obtain the
approval of the D&R Canal Commission before we undertake any work,
whether it be a major or a minor activity, which will affect the
structures or the natural featureé of the Park. Further, we have
always worked closely, and will certainly continue to work closely,
with the Division of Parks and Forestry. I might say that this
relationship establishes a more formal agreement, and it is
specifically being defined in an agreement, which is in draft form
right now. I have included a copy of that draft.agreement in the
information I handed out. »

A review of the record will also show that there were three
public meetings on Contract I1I, that is, the contract which is of great
concern to you and the citizens in the area. It is ‘the contract that
goes through the Princeton area. Before the completion of the plans
and specifications for Contract II by the consultants, two very
important public meetings were held to elicit input to the project. 1
would call your attention again to Exhibit 1. You'll see as part of
that exhibit an extensive mailing 1list, which is comprised of
individual citizens, citizen groups, all of the local municipalities,
county officials, and various other governmental agencies. Included in
that, you will find copies of the notices of the two meetings I amb
referring to.

The first meeting was a meeting which was held on January 10,
- 1984. It was a meeting for county and municipal engineers, as well as

environmental commissions. They had previously been furnished with
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copies of the preliminary plans and specifications. Now, I think I'll
get to the question that was asked earlier.

- You'll find behind that invitation to attend the meeting,

which as I said was held at the Maurice Hawk Elementafy School in West
Windsor -- it.’is actually West Windsor/Princeton Junction-- You'll
find attached to the'\agenda a very general set of notes, which was
“taken by some of the staff at the time. You'll also find the types of
questions posed at that meeting. You'll see, as an example, right at
the bottom of that list of questions a  question: . = "Trees,
replacement?" That is. an indication that that was discussed at the
meeting. I would also like to say that off to the left of that
. handwritten summary, you'll see a'nbte about the slurry wall. That was
also discussed by the consultants at that time.

Unfortunately, if you'll‘look on the next page, despite all
of the invitations that we sent out to local township engineers and
environmental commissions-- : : ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA:  (interrupting) I have to stop’you.
What page are you on? '

MR. RICCI: Oh, I'm sorry, sir. :

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: It is tough to follow. It is a big
document, and we just received it today. I'm trying to follow. You
are saying public hearings, etc. ’ '

MR. RICCI: All right, sir. There is a cover letter, which
is entitled Exhibit 1.

- ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Okay, I have that.

MR. RICCI: Immediately after that is a letter from Mrs.
Blair -- I'm skipping over that one -- a letter to Déle Smith, and a
couple of memos on herbicides. 'Right after that, there is an
invitation dated December 20, 1983, Assemblyman.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: December 20, okay.

MR. RICCI: December 20, 1983.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Mercer County and Middlesex County?

MR. RICCI: ‘Yes, I have been referring to that. Behind that,
you'll find the attached agenda, and immediately thereafter is a

handwritten--
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ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: (interrupting) In regards to the March
12 letter from Mrs. Blair, it‘says, "Following our meeting at Harris'
Kingston office on March 8 on theksubjectﬁof restoration and replantihg
of the Canal, we discussed the lack of information in the Ehvironmental
Impact Statement on ‘the clear cutting of the trees and herbicidal
spraying. Would you please be good enough to suggest a solution to
this information gap?" Is thére anything-- 1 see a March 29 letter

" which is a response to your letter of March 12,

MR. RICCI: Assemblyman, in my testimony, I am going--

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO:  (interrupting) Is that for  someone
else? ‘ _ :
“MR. RICCI: No, I am going to try to get into that kind of
discussion. As a matter of fact, in the cbver letter of March 29 from
Mike Galley -- which is Exhibit 1 -- he addresses some parts of Mrs.
| Blair's questions. Through.my statement, I will attempt to cover it in
greater detail. _ ; : ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Okay, so we are at December 12, 1983
now? ) o

MR. RICCI: It is a December 20 invitation.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Yes, December 20.

‘MR. RICCI: Actually, I have been referring to the
handwritten memo listing the queétiohs fhét were posed, which were the:
subject of Some discussion. Immediately behind that, Assemblyman--

By the way, I apologize for the lack of clarity in putting
this together, but we only found out about this 'heafihg VEery,  Very
recently. ' | | » | ” |
ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: = Okay. When something‘such as this
took place on the Canal, as you know, Assemblyman Patero introduced a.
resblution in the Assembly. I know the expertise-- Your expertise is
welcome here, but I know the speediness of having a héaring quickly.
If we had .waited too long, you may have already finished drédgingvthe
Canal, and maybebripping down the other side of the woods. I thought
it was inéumbeht upon myself, as Chairman, to have a speedy hearing--

MR. RICCI: (interrupting) I think that is perfect.
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ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: (continuing) --s0 that we could clear
up some - of the cohcerns of the citizens and some of the commissions
involved here. That is why we called the heéring.

MR. RICCI: That wasn't meant as criticism.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: I understénd that. v

MR. RICCI: It was just td‘try'to apologize for the lack of
organization of this thing. ‘ -
| ‘ ASSEMBLYMAN PATERD: We thank you for being available today;
We really appreciate’that, : | |
' MR. RICCI: I wénted to point out that despite those
invitations, the making available of preliminary plans and
specifications, the cdnsultants and everyone else, you can see from the
attendance list that only five individuals signed it. '

We also had -- if you'll follow along with me -- a Jénuary 9,
1984 notice where we invited the general public to attend a public
information meeting, which was held on January 31, 1984, Gentlémen,
that was the letter I was paraphrasing before with regard to the
. background with Rutgers and everythihg else. Once again, that is
followed by the agenda and some‘ further background of the project.
. Attached is a list vof the people who were in attendance at that
meeting. That is followed by é handwritten summary of the kinds of
questions that were discussed. I point that out, just by way of
illUstration, not‘only because of the early efforts that I referenced
in terms of the Rutgers work and the public information meetings in
1982, but also to point out  that when we were getting close to
construction, we continued an>aggressive'attemp£ to inform the public
and to elicit input and questions so they could scrutinize what we were
doing. o '

- Likewise, there were press releases and stories written in

various pépers about the proposed work. '

Getting back to my prepared testimony-- I deviated
somewhat. We had those two meetings I just mentioned, and during-fhose
"meetings, the consultants presented and explained preliminary plans and
specifications and included ‘a discussion of the slurry wall. This

slurry wall, which is to be installed within the embankment itself, is
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necessary as a result of the recommendatiogs of our consulting
engineers for the stability of the wall when the Canal is drained.
Under those conditions, we have a situation where Carnegie Lake would
be at a higher elevation on one side of the earthen embankment. I
understand you visited that area today. On the other side of the
embankment,‘you would have an empty canal.

Under those conditions--

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: (interrupting) During the analysis--
Let's take this one step at a time. The consultant proposed the slurry
wall to be installed prior to the dredging? ‘

MR. RICCI: The consultant said that the slurry wall had to
be in place before the Canal was drained for the dredging pfogram.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Let me ask you another question. As
far as the dredging of the‘Canal is concerned, to what depth would it
be dredged?

MR. GALLEY: (speaking from audience) Down to the bottom of
the Canal. ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Do you have any idea how many feet we
are talking about? _ - ’ v ,

MR. RICCI:  That varies from location to location, depending
upon how the sediment accumulates. I would 1like to ask our Chief
Engineér to give some general numbers. '

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: We should have some general numbers --
five feet, three feet.

MR. GALLEY: (speaking from audience) The amount of sediment

along the Carnegie Lake embankment-- The survey indicated it was
anywhere from two to three feet deep. The removal of that sediment
to a depth, depending on the type of'operation of the Canal would be
anywhere from six to seven feet. ,

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Okay. I have another question. The
dredging of the Canal is dry dredging, as I understand it. The plan:is
to drain -- and, I haven't seen the contract -- the Canal and dry
dredge it.

MR. RICCI: That is correct.
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ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA:  That is the reason why we need the
slufry wall., It is because they are afraid that the pressure from the
Lake on the other side would push the embankment over.

- MR. RICCI: That was for the immediate construction prograh.
That is correct. V ’

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Was there any investigation into wet
- dredging the Canal with a drag line? 1 don't know how you are going to
~do. the dry dredging. |

'MR. RICCI: No, it would not be with a drag line. Again,
with your indulgence, I would like to ask Mike Galley to address that.

- MR. GALLEY: (speaking from audience) The consultaht. was
asked to look into both methods of dredging, not only this reach of the
Canal, but the entire 32-mile reach of the Canal. The plans and
specifications were so advertised that the work would be “done by a
contractor -- either dredging in the wet, or removal of the sediment in
the dry. ‘The contractors bid on those two alternatives.

It was recognized that the need for disposal areas in an
immediate adjacent area was no longer available to a contractor to
hydraulically dredge the resulting preferable option when he bid on
removing thé sediment in the dry.

» There was still another option that was allowed for in the
contract documents whereby the contractor could still hydraulically
dredge certain regions, but he would use dry compartments in the Canal
to deposit the material, either upstream from the part that he was
hydraulically dredging, or downstream, but that would mean--

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: (interrupting) Why don't you come up
here? The reporters can't hear you from the audience.

MR. GALLEY: That would mean he would have to handle the
material at leést twice to remove the sediment, and that would actually
add to the cost.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Explain in layman's terms what type of
procedure would take place in the dredging operation mechanically? Are
you talking about a hydraulic back hoe? Are you talking about a crane
or a dump truck? I think some of the citizens would like to know what
is going to take place. Since we are into the dredging--
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MR. GALLEY: (interrupting) Aé the contractor'bids the job,
and as the contract is presently being carried out, the contractor
removes the Sediment,,in mosp areas along,the éntire 32-mile stretch,
by working from either a towpafh embankment;'br upstréam of'Trenton, by
utilizing the old Belvedere Railroad right-of-way and pulling the
material up to the side of the embankment and then'loading»it on to
trucks. , ‘J

‘ In certain other réaches of the Canal where shale or rock‘is
fairly close to  the invert of the Canal, it is‘]possible for the
contractor to WOrk right down into the Canal and not have to disturb
the Canal on either side. ‘ o |

In fact, in this contract'-— Contraét I1 ~~ upstream of the
Princeton area, that ‘is' exactly what the contraétnr is doing. He
constructed a road down the middle 6f the Canal, and then/ne removed

‘the material and the road as he came back. - He has several access
points for the equipment to get back out. » ‘ | _

‘ In the Carnegie Lake area, accéss was limited to a relatively
narrow embankment, and since the consultants identified the need for a
slurry wall, it was also an advantage to utilize that embankment for
the removal of the material in the dry. He has ,lérge back hoe
equipment that reaches out -- literally reaches out -- and pulls the
sediment in and up against the‘vémbanknénf. Then that material is
loaded on the trucks, hauled out, and disposed of. _

-MR. RICCI: I think'one‘of the questions you might ask, and
perhaps this is part of your concern, is, would the slUrry wall have
been needed if hydraulic dredging were, in fact, used? Hydraulic
dredging is a floating piece of equipment with mechanisms to remove the
sediment from the bottom and pump it as a slurry or wet mixture to an
area where it has to be dried out. ' , ‘

I'11 anéwer that question in‘a minute, but I would like to
give you some additional background regarding what Mike just mentioned.

In the planning stageé>of this, we looked at the possibility
of using some Princeton University land. Indeed, we spent some money
on borings to find out what the soil structure was below. We were

concerned about possible contamination and that type of thing. We had

21



numerous discussiqns with the people from"Princeton University, Who‘
~'were quite coopérative in seéing if there wasvsbmething that could be
~worked out;_ Because of,theif own cqnsidefétions, which are_pérfectly
valid, it was judged -- and, I ask our ChiefvEngineer to‘correct me if
I‘misstate it -- that one piece of land which was pfeviously used for
that very thing -- taking dredge material out of Carnegie Lake and
drawing it out onto a piece of land -- would be available. But, the
requirement was that we would‘ have to remove it within a five-year
period because of the needs of the University. Likewise, they,
‘indicated that a smaller tract of land, which was also being looked at,
would be available. But, we needed some local approvals on it, didn't
- we, Mike? - o ' |

| 7 MR. GALLEY: No, there were two areas, and those were the two
sedlment disposal areas that were used by Princeton University when
they hydraulically dredged Carnegie Lake a number of years ago. We
investigated the possibility of utilizing those two sites. We removed
 the material that had been placed there from Carnegie Lake to make room
for the Canal sediment. We did all the necessary investigations, and
we tested the sediment‘ We had hoped to remove thé sediment from that
“site, dlspose of -it at another location, and then flll up those sites
with Canal hydraullcally dredged material,

You have to envision that the greater percentage of this
material, when it is being disposed of in an area like this, is liquid,
and it has to be able to settle and dry out.

Princeton University adv1sed that one area, which was located
in Plalnsboro Township, was no longer available to us. This was a
decision that was made by Princeton University, 'and we honored their
request not to pursue the use of that location anymore. They said we

~ could utilize a similar disposal area they had in West Windsor Township
near Washington Road. We felt that the area had to be expanded to be
able to accbmmodate the total amount of material that had to be
vremoved ‘We were talklng upwards of 200,000 cubic yards of sediment
material. , ,
| : They put a further restriction on us: Once we placed the
material ’in there, which would require the approval of the local
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municipality to expand an existing ‘disposal area, it would have to
be removed within a period of five years. |

So, lacking those types of Options that were available, it
became apparent to' us that the method of removing thé sediment was
either in the dry, or by using this method of hydraulically dredging
- compartments in the Canal. The compartment idea, of course, just by
the very nature of having to handle the sediment at least twice and
having the need to construct coffer dams, made the projett very
expensive. So; the contractor then bid on the dry sédiment removal
method. " . f |

MR. RICCI: But, the key questidn, Assemblyman, is, would the
slurry wall be needed if only hydraulic dredging was used, whether it
be the option that Mike just mentioned, or if we had the option of-- |
ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: (interrupting) Yes, that is what we
were asking. ' : '

MR. RICCI: The answer is, absolutely yes. Once the
consultant, PRC Harris, along with their soil expert -- we certainly
are not experts in that area, and we relied upon their expertise --
analyzed that embankment, that is, the embankment which I showed you in
the sketch, they told us if the Canal was drained of water, for
whatever reason -- whether it is for construction, whether, in the
future, it is for maintenance of the Canal, or whether it is the
draining of the Canal as a direct result of flooding upstream or
downstream of the Carnegie Lake ‘area and the 'washing. out of .  the
embankment, thereby draining the Canal -- that that wall would be
unstable and could wash away. Then it would be totally irresponsible
of the Authority not to protect that embankment,’not only for water
supply-- ' - °

- ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: (interrupting)' I want to go back to

one point. I understand their recommendation was that the slurry wall
was needed. As I toured the site this morning with Assemblyman Patero,
there was no doubt in my mind that you now need a slurry wall after
removing the entire network of trees thét were along the Canal holding
the embankment back. |

MR. RICCI: If I may interject, sir, the trees had nothing to
do with enhancing the stability of that embankment.
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ASSEMBL YMAN MARSELLA: 1 disagree with that, but go ahead.:

MR. RICCI: But-- ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: (intérrupting)v I do.

MR. RICCI: Frankly, sir--

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: (interrupting) You have 100-Year-old
trees and 50-year-old trees with a root netWork as big as this ‘table.

MR.‘ RICCI: But,' root networks actually help to create
situations that could be dangerous if you have wind storms with very
wet soil, particularly if they are shallow-rooted trees. As a matter
of fact -- and, we are nof,advocating this; the record should show that
-- if you look at-pictdresbof that embankment when the Canal system was
actually in operation, there, indeed, were no trees on that
embankment. We have pictures as late as--

MR. GALLEY: (interrupting) It was 1946.

MR. RICCI: As‘late as 1946, but we are not at all suggesting
that that is the way it should be. Soil experts have--

v ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: (interrupting) I'll have to defer to
the soil experts.

MR. RICCI: As we did.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: I can understand what you are saying
-- that they recommended using the slurry wall.

| MR. RICCI: It is because, if .we didh't take that step and we
did, in fact, sometime in the future have a flood which washed away
some of the embankment -- we drained the Canal and we had a failure of
that embankment -- then you could justifiably convene a hearing of this
Committee and say, "Why did you act irresponsibly in view of what the
experts told you?" So, the answer to the question of would we need it,
if there was hydraulic dredging or not, is, in our judgment, yes.

By the way, I might say that Commissioner Hughey‘has asked
the citizen groups to identify and meet with our consultants. There‘
have been a number of individuals, and I think a professor from
Princeton University. They have already received copies of the
consultants' report; that includes the Princeton Township Engineer,
Mr. Kaiser. That meeting is to take place next-- |

MR. GALLEY: (interrupting) May 15.
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MR. RICCI: May 15. The consultants will present and discuss
their analysis. | v - |
'ASSEMBLYMAN PATERD; ‘Mr,,Chairman,vif I may, for the record,
I would like td state that Mayor Wright from Plainsboro has just come
in, and I think we should thank her for the use of this hall; Thank
you, Mayor. . , , _
ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: It is a beautiful hall. (Mayor Wright
acknowledges) - : :
- ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: With regard to cbst, would it be cheaper
‘to wet dredge or to dry dredge? I know of some of the problems you
brought up. In your experience, would it be cheaper to wet dredge or
to dry dredge? | o

MR. GALLEY: ~ On the average -- and, this is not a good way to
state it -- normally hydraulic dredging, because of the need to pump
this material some distance and then to‘acquire property .and construct
a disposal areé -- requires permits to be obtained from the DEP. E
Usually the cost is highér for hydraulib dredging. ‘

~ ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: If you wet dredge?

MR. GALLEY: That is right. ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Okay. Here we have a‘ contract-- 1
don't think Tony and I are _attorneys,;,but in the operation and
maintenance section of the contfaét, I ééé'no mention of trees. All I
see is the mowing of the lawn, etc. The only time trees are mentioned
is under the joint responsibility'of'the Department and the Authority.
That is under Secfion C, column two,.

MR. RICCI: Assemblyman, are you looking at the draft
agreement? '

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: I think so.

MR. RICCI: That is just a draft agreement between the
Authority and the Division of Parks and Forestry. The purpose of that
was to memorialize the respective roles, responsibilities, and
accountablity. Although we have been operating that way -- even when
the Authority was created-- Because we wanted to make sure that there
was no question as to who did what, we drafted this. It has hot been

signed, but in there, ultimately the question of the configuration of
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trees, tree removal, Whether it is by Parks and Forestry or the
Adthority, is certainly sUbject to the final decision of the D&R Canal
Commission. That is clearly a fact. ’ '
ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: It seems that the Environmental Impact
Study did not mention‘ anything -about the trees and going to the
original draft. The only thing it mentions is, "The parties will
prepare a yearly tree femoval and trimming plan in coordination with
" the Delaware and Raritan Canal Cdmmission,"
~ MR. RICCI:  Again, sir, that is for our day-to-day
operations. The impact statement you are referring to is for the
project. I would like to ask Mike to try to explain that. o
MR. GALLEY: The Environmental  Impact Statement  clearly
refers to the environmental impact of the removal of vegetation. That
is the terminology that is used. Vegetation includes trees, brush,
bushes, grass, and what have 'you. - It specifically states that there
would be a serious environmental impact on the environment of the Canal
if trees have to be removed. For that reason, the original design of
this entire sediment removal project tried to minimize the removal of
vegetation. It was assumed from the beginning that wifh dredging in
the dry, or removal of the sediment in the dry, the contractors would
be limited to areas where there would be the least amount of impact --
that is, taking into account all considerations: the cultural impact,
~the impact on the vegetative envirbnment, etc. These were very
speéifically,noted on plans and specifications. The contractor was not
to use éccess to the Canal, other'thén those points that were located.
.Once Contract I, which is the contract that covers 16 miles
through the City of Trenton, both upstream and downstream, to the
Lawrence Township area-- = Once the contractor got under way, drained
the Canal, and attempted to remove the material by just gaining access
at those locations-- The material was very silty, and it jdst wouldn't
dry out to allow him to get in there and, in fact, allow him to
continue with the type of equipment he had to utilize, As the plan was
originally designed, it would have caused very serious envirommental
“harm to not only the historic impervious blanket, which the Canal hés;
but the Canal in many areas is lined with historic stone to protect the

embankments.
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VRecognizing this problem, the contractor appealed to the
Division of Building and Construction and the Authority and made a
‘request to the D&R Canal Commission that the method of removal be
changed to allow him to gain access at various locations along the
embankments so he could remove the material by‘pulling up the side of
the embankment. The Canal Commission so approved.

To do this, it was required to remove trees at locations
other than" what were specified on the original plans and
specifications. '

'ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Well, it looked to me like you just went
down the road and cut down everything. o

MR. GALLEY: You have to look at the Carnegie Lake embankment
as being a separate specialized situation.

MR. RICCI: Yes, I think that is important. If you'll refer
to the sketch I gave you, Assemblyman, you'll see that in order to
construct the trench, which is the stretch, I guess, that you looked at
this morning, you have to remove the trees that are on the embankment.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO:  One othervthing which concerns me is
that we heard the Deputy Mayor say that 1;500 feet was Cleared from
property which was owned by Princeton Township. Are we liable to
replace those trees, or is the pontracto: liable? =

| MR. GALLEY: Absoluteiy. Ih fact, tﬁe consultants who were
acfing,as construction managers, the contractor, and Princeton Township
have been negotiating for the restoration of that area, which will not
only include the replanting‘of trees that havevbeen cut down, but also

some additional work that would help to improve the area. Not all of
thbse trees that were removed were on Princeton Township property.

‘MR. RICCI: Right. As a matter of fact, I think the fence
was located on-- Wasn't there a fence there in question?

MR. GALLEY: No.

MR. RICCI: Okay, I was thinking of something else.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: It was a little disturbing when we heard
the Princeton Township engineer state that they weren't notified, and
they just came in and cut down the trees.

MR. RICCI: I think there was an acknowledgment that there

was a mistake made in that particular area.
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MR. GALLEY: There is no question that, in that particular
area, the contractor became a little ambitious.

MR. RICCI: I think it is also important to pdint out --
because no one has mentioned this to date -- that back in January,
1984, when we Had these hearings, one of the vital objectives of
Princeton Township was to get the turning basin in Princeton Township
dredged as part of our project. Our Board was anxious to cooperate in
order"to -get the work included in the construction contracts. 1
daresay that originally‘there was a dispute because there was a wish

that we actually would finance it, but we couldn't finance it.
|  The bottom line is that that turning basin is being dredged
for Princeton Township by our contractor for the big sum of one
dollar. So, there is going to be a plus'to that activity. I'm not
“trying to excuse the mistake of cutting down trees that were not
supposed to be cut down.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: You said that PRC was the design
engineer and also the construction manager for the project.

MR. RICCI: Yes, under the contract with DBC.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Who was the contractor? ‘

MR. RICCI: Conti Construction, for this particular stretch.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA:  What was the amount of that contract?

MR. RICCI: Mike?

MR. GALLEY: His contract was bid at--

MR. RICCI: (interrupting) Four million dollars? We have
that information.

| ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: I just want to know what number we are
" talking about. ‘ ‘
MR. RICCI: It was a little over $4 million.
MR. GALLEY: It was $4.6 million.
MR. RICCI: 1Is it all right’if I continue, sir?
ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Sure. 4
MR. RICCI: Here is a summary of all the construction. Mike
Galley has just summarized some of the problems that the contractor had
for Contract I in terms of removing the silt and the request for the
cutting of additional trees. |
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After construétion of a <demonstration reach, which was
observed by the consulting engineer, the Division of Building and
Construction, the cultural resource consultant, the Division of Parks
and Forestry, and the D&R’Canavaommission, the Canal Commission, at
- their July 17, 1984 public meeting, approved of the selected removal of
.additional trees with certain restrictions. I am goihg to introduce
here the question of the use of herbicides; and I1'11 get back to this
later. This is where it first started. ' |

During thatisame public action, they also approved of the use
of herbicides in tree stumps to prevént sprouting. You'll find in the
minutes of their actions on that date, the following article: That is,
specifically, Article 4, which says, "All trees that are to be removed
are to be cut as close to ground level as possible, and the stumps are
to be treated with an herbicide which will prevent sprouting. This
herbicide is to be applied at least twice, with an‘interval of at least
six months between applications. The type of herbicide to be used must
be approved by an appropriate agency to assure that it will not
contaminate the water in the D&R Canal." ,

Getting back to the trees, when subsequent construction
difficulties were encountered, the formal process of 'éelected tree
removal, as directed by the ‘Canal Commission, was followed on a
case-by-case basis, not only for Contract 111, which is the upper part
that goes from Lambertville to Stockton, but also for Contract 1II,
including the slurry wall area. |

Prior to the actual start of work on Contract II, a public
~information meeting was held on December 1, 1984 at the West
Windsor/Plainsboro High School. The purpose was to introduce Conti
Construction to the general"public, and also to receive input from the
. general public. Mr. Conti described his proposed construction methods
and used colored slides of the beforé, during, and -after work, that he
had done in the Lambertville area. He elicited discussion and comment.

Now, I would like to change gears and discuss-- If there are
- any further questions'regarding that, I would like to answer them now,
or we can hold them in abeyance.

ASSEMBLYMAN  PATERO: Are Phases II and III' separate

contracts?
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MR. RICCI: VYes, there are three distinct cdntracts. The
first contract is for about 16 miies, which goes from the general area
of Washington Crossing State Park down to-- o |

MR. GALLEY: (interrupting) Province Line Road. 7

, MR.- RICCI: (continuing) --Province Line Road in Lawrence
Township. Contfact II is the contract that we are talking about
‘today. Contract III is the contract which goes from around the
Stockton area,»do&n close to Washington Crossing State Park.

Conti Construction had Contracts IT and III.

Now I would 1like tor discuss the protection of the
‘recreational .and historic-values of the D&R Canal State Park. To put
this intO‘perspéctive in terms of the issues and concerns that have
been expressed, I would like to quote a statement of a repfesentative
of the D&R Coalition: "The Agreement about to be signed by DEP and the
Authority is ambiguous about protection of the D&R Canal. There is no
clear reference to a set of criteria for Park projects, nor reference
to a Master Plan to be precisély adhered to; or for public hearings on
projects. - There is no clear méchanism for resolution of disputes
between the Authority and the interests of the Park. Under the present
arrangement, there is a clear chain of command from the Department of
vParks to the Commissioner of DEP and then to the Governor. This allows
greater public participation and  dispute resolution than may be
practical under the Authority." ‘

| In response to that, we would like to reiterate that, by law,
the Authority must obtain the approval of the D&R Canal Comhission
before it can take any action which will affect the structural,
nafural, or historic features of the Canal. The referénced draft
~agreement, which I have talked about here -- it is one of our exhibits
-- if it is read carefully, has the aim of specifying the relationéhip
between the Division of Parks and Forestry and the Authority, as well
as theirkrespective'responsibilities and accountability. I would like
to enter this into the record as Exhibit 2. There is a very clear
chain of command with the same,individual,'the Commissioner of‘DEP, as
Chief Executive for both DEP and the Authority. By statute, the
Commissioner of DEP serves as Chairman of the Authority. The rest of
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my bosses include six Authority members, each of whom is nominated by
the Governor and confirmed by the Senate. I would hope that the record
clearly establishes that we have conducted our businéss in an open and -
candid manner. As a matter of fact, we stand on our track record for
our attempts at an effective public participation program.

The next subject I would like to get into -- I'll try to
speed this up -- is the use of herbicides. To put it as directly as I
can, I think there has been an attempt to distort the facts regarding
this subject. Statements have been made that the Authority was
spraying an "Agent Orange" type herbicide all over the area to prevent
any future growth of any kind on the embankment adjacent to Carnegie
Lake. The attempt appears to have been to paint a picture of
irresponsible destruction and indiscriminate spraying of 2,4-D. By the
way, I just read an article in last night's paper that said that EPA is
looking at this 2,4-D,A but they also stated that it is a common
ingredient in most of the herbicides that we spray on our lawns for the
destruction of dandelions. I can say categorically that 2,4-D has not
been used by the Authority or its contractor anywhere within the Canal
Park. From these erroneous statements of fact, it was concluded that
the Authority was endangering the health of the citizens we serve. We
would like to present the facts of the matter.

As indicated previously, the use of herbicides was approved
by the D&R Canal Commission on July 14, 1984. I might add that the
established need or desirability at that time was based on the input of
not only our own staff, but also the Division of Parks and Forestry, as
to what would be desirable to maintain the attractiveness and natural
beauty of the Park. Mrs. Rosemary Blair, President of the D&R Canal
Coalition, was in attendance when this‘matter was discussed before the
D&R Canal Commission. Several other members of the Coalition and other
interested parties routinely receive copies of the Commission meeting
minutes.

Following the July 17, 1984 Canal Commission meeting, an
extensive inquiry of experts and knowledgeable individuals resulted in
the recommendation of two herbicides. One was Ammate, and the other

was Weedone 170, with the indication that Ammate was the preferred

31



herbicide. I would like to refer you to Exhibits 3 and 4, which
reference that  the discussion of the respective materials
specifically-- ‘ .
“ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: (interrupting) I want to try to speed
this up. I know this is an important topic, but we were requestéd, as
‘a Committee, to look into this.: I was just talking to .Assemblymaﬁ’
Patero, who is thé spbnsor'df”the‘resolution. :There was a change order
issued. - I am 901ng to go back to the trees and an addltlonal cutting
of more trees along the area that we looked at this mornlng I think
that is what really prompted thlS hearing today.  All through the
process, yes, you did have meetings; yes, you did consult with people
and those types of things. ' But, i think the change in the contract by
cutting additional trees along that-- |
MR. RICCI: (interrupting) If I may interrupt,’sir—-
ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: = (interrupting) = Correct me if I am
wrong. '
MR. RICCI: I don' t agree with that because the change in the
tree-cuttlng procedures predated Contract II. -
7 ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Did it predate it?
o MR. RICCI: Yes, it did. As I mentioned earlier, as part of
Exhibit 1, the matter ofrtree removal was one of the guestions raised
ét the meeting with the Environhental Commission and the Township
engineers. ' , |
7 ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Rocco, what I am going to ask you to
do-- I know the things you are telling us are very important, but it
is also important for Assemblyman Patero and myself to hear some of the
citizen input. There -are a couple of people who would like to speak,
and they really have to get back to work. We probably should have had
this;héaring in the evening, but I chose to have it at one o'clock.
7 If you don't mind, as a courtesy to the chair, I would like
to call on a couple of citizens because they have to leave.
MR. RICCI: I'm here at your pleasure, sir.
ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA:  Okay. Can you just excuse yourself
until we hear testimony from some of the citizens?
| MR. RICCI: Sure.
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ASSEMBLYMAN = MARSELLA: Rick Henkel? Is he still here?
(affirmative response) ‘
RICHARD HENKEL: I was brought into this,situation after the fact. I
did not attend any of the public hearings that were mentioned earlier. -
After the cutting was done-- I am basically'the perSoh on
the Planning Board who, is responsible for the landscaping in ‘town.
They called me and said, "Rick, what do we do now7" We walked through
this site with the engineer and a number of other interested people to
- see what could be done after the fact -- after the cutting. We tried
to come up with a plan to take care of what happened -- not so much why
it happened or anything else.

In turn, we got involved in why all the tree cutting was
‘done. We asked the same questions you aeked. The tree roots helped to
stabilize the soil embankment that is there. It is a predetermined
fact that any root system helps stabilize, and that is why ‘in soil
erosion areas, grass is sown, seeds are planted, and trees are grown to
help to stabilize the soil. Therefore; the thought that the root
system there is not important and actually hinders the stability of
those banks, I think, is a questionable matter.

In the study of the slurry wall i would like to have seen
some wells drilled to see if there is movement of water through the
embankment. It is quite a wide embankment, and I would like to have
seen if there really is movement of water, especially when you consider
the effects of the root system there. The root system.aDSOrbs an awful
lot of moisture. Those were a couple of technical things I would like
to have seen done, but they weren't done.

What can we do at this point? I was JUSt seen with the

'Pfinceton Township engineer, and there have been comments made that
there have been ongoing, working relationships with the Township
engineer. The Township engineer has called me regarding specific
things that happen landscaping-wise. So far, 1 think it bhas been
pretty much a one-way communication.  The Township has requeSted’
information, but it hasn't received an awful lot back. The Township
engineer is here. We have walked the site together, and I would like
to have him come up and answer questions with me, if you would like to

ask us questions at the same time.
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, ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Excuse me.  Are you an experti in
‘landscaping? Why do they call you? e
X MR. HENKEL: I have been with Princeton Nurseries for 25 -
years, and I have lived here for 25 years. For clarification, ‘my
background is in horticulture. That is why I have been brought into
this situation. | | | |
 ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA:  You also said you were cochairman of
the Town Planning Board.
MR. HENKEL: It is the Princeton Regional Planning Board,
yes. | - ‘ ' o |

The Towhship engihéer and I have walked this sife. One of
the specific things we did when we walked the site-- At that point,
the trees had been rémoved, ‘and there were stumps about three feet
high. We talked with one of the foremen at the site, asking him
specifically not to clear cut. The plans could have been done then; we
could have taken out the stumps, and we could have really worked out
something. ‘Within the next 36 or 38 hours after he promised that there
would be no clear-cutting of the stumps, the stumps were clear cut.

These are some of the thihgs that have been a one-way
relationship. . - |
I was called in to see what could be done. We have now hired
a landscape architeét -- Robert Wells out of New Jersey. He is a
licensed landscape architect, and he is presently President of the
Landscape Architect Association in the State. He is going to work with
the Township to try to redevelop a park that we can live with. One of
the ways is to 1let the stumps regrow, but this is a 1long-term
. operation. ‘

We read the contract, and it specifies that all trees will be
replaced with the same kihd of trees. I don't want to tell the
contractor what he has himself involved with, but it is almost
impossible -- highly‘impossible -- to replace the same kind of trees.
There were 20-inch caliper trees, 100-year-old trees, 75-year-old
trees, 50-year-old trees, and S5-year-old trees cut down. You cannot

replace them.
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Yes, 2,000 trees have been removed, and 2,000 trees can be
replanted. The value of 2,000 trees can be restored so that the whole
Park.systemlcan be redone, but how do you come Gp with'that valué? A
planted three-inch caliper tfee’costs maybe $600 on the job, so 2,000
trees times that type of money means we are talking about a lot of
money -- a lot of value in trees. That is just the replacement value .
of a small tree, but not the same kind.

The thought of replacing them, the thought of digging holes
in the embankments, and the'thought of removing the root system that is
there is very unlikely. Therefore, we hévé to work with what we have.

The money for the damage done should be appropriated by the
contractor or by some authority so that things can be worked out over
the years. ‘ , |

If the trunks have not been treated with herbicide, and if we
allow them to re-sucker, each trunk will send up maybe 15 or 20
suckers. An arborist has‘to be hired to come in the first year and
trim them down to a cluster of about five or six good strong sﬁckers.
He has to do work on the tops of them. The next year he has to come
back and rework them, re—tfim them, and get them down to two or three
good strong plants. The third year he'comesrback and works them down
to one. So, you can see, it is a long-term cycle you are involved
with, | o

The use of herbicides becomeé an environmentalist's
nightmare. Selective herbicides can be used; they have to be used,
because what is going to happen with the sun on the banks is, we are
going to have weed growth and poison ivy. A‘lot of plants are going to
deVelop that are real"ﬁuisance plants; therefore, selective herbicides
are a must. They have to be applied by a professional who has complete
control over his application techniques. They cannot be bfoadcast._ i
don't think the broadcast of herbicides along those banks has ever been
proposed, but it cannot be done.

There are things that can be done to right the wrong, but one
thing is to find out about the responsibility and who is going to pay
for it. Those are the things that I think we have to look at really
hard. It has been done. Let's make the best of what we can do and

make sure it doesn't continue.
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I'think the use of the‘slurry wall is very questionable, but
I am not an engineer. I would have liked to have seen studies, and I
" would have liked to have seen our Township engineer -- or any engineer
in the area -- called in for the special situation, walk the Canal at
" that poiht; and say, "This is where a slurry wall is going to go. This
is what a slurry wall is going to do to this area."

I think, in hindsight, thefe,should have been somé things
~done, but we have a situation now where the slurry wall has not yet
been constructed. I also think there are an awful lot of questions as
to whether or not a slurry wall is réally needed. Some of the
- engineers who can really study this should be called in; and we should
have a session with them before we start to develop a slurry wall. As
you know, in order to develop a slurry wall between Carnegie Lake and
the Canal, it means cutting a ditch possibly 19 feet deep and two feet
wide -- you ¢an see that in thé plans you have in front of you -- and
filling the hole with concréte_so that you develop a hard wall.

» There has been conversation regarding the fact that we don't

want toyhaje trees growing. If a slurry wall is developed, we don't

- want to have trees growing there because the root system will affect

the wall. Therefore, we don't want to have trees regenerated.

~ These aré the types of things that have to be brbught out in
the open; If, in fact, they don't want to have trees plahted, and if -
they will _regeherate -- or allow regeneration at all -- because a
slurry wall is going to be installed, I think the public has a right to
know that. I think caréful cohsideration has to be given.
‘ Do tree roots really affect a two-foot-thick concrete wall?
~We see trees planted in ﬁanhattan; we see them on all of our public
streets. We know there are basements, and those trees really don't
affect those‘basements. :

A lot of work has to be done by the properbpeople before we
permit the construction of a slurry wall and the removal of:all the
soil that goes into the slurry wall. The removal of that soil alone is
a gigantic operation with the trucks running up and down the -
embankment, which is now a very fragile embankment.

I did not come with any prepared testimony.
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ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: That was fine, Rick. You did a good
job. .
ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: I know an‘area,where there is'poison
ivy, but do you feel it will grow wild and spread across the whole
area?

MR. HENKEL: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO:  So, there goes the recreational aspect
of it. |

: ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: When I heard slurry wall-- You know,

"we deal with some toxic waste issues in our Committee, and when I heard
slurry wall, I thought we had some toxic pollutants that were coming
across the Canal, and that was the need for therslurry wall., But, that
is not the case in either Carnegie Lake or the Canal. I question the
slurry wall, but the experts have said it is needed in order to hold
the embankment. I don't disagree with you, Rick, that maybe some other
engineers should take a look ét that.

MR. HENKEL: Along - that .line, I have one other question.
Mr. Flemmer -- the elder Mr. Flemmer who started the nursery -- can
rehember that when he was a child, they would drain the Canal every
winter to do construction work. I mentioned to him the fact that they
were putting in a slurry wall so that when they drain it, Carnegie Lake
won't flow in. He looked at me in amazement and said, "Rick, I can
remember as a little kid, they would drain it every winter and redo the
stone work. They never had any problem at that point."

I think there are some questions.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Yes, comments from the Department were
made that the - general excavation would be between three and five feet.

I could see it if they were going down 20 feet and making the Canal
really deep. Then there could be a question as to whether or not the
slurry wall would bé needed. Doing a five- to six-foot excavation is
still a question in my mind.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Has herbicide been used in the area
already?

UNIDENTIFIED WITNESS IN AUDIENCE: No herbicide has been used

in Contract II in the area in question.
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‘ ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: ALl right. So, there is a possibility

of the shoots coming up then, right? » \
 MR. HENKEL: That is correct. ;
ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Those trees are the fast-growing trees?
MR. HENKEL; Is. the questidn, "Are the trees fan-growing-
trees?" I | o ' -
ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: I am talking about the shoots. How ldng
does it take them to develop so that you know they are going to
survive? | . S ,
MR. HENKEL: Well, if, in fact, there is going to be healthy
shoot development, we'll know within the next six weeks.
 ASSEMBLYMAN PATERQ: Okay. |

‘MR. HENKEL: That is how close we are to being able to make
proper decisidns. ‘ k E /

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Thank you very much.

MR. HENKEL: Thank you. -

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: The next witness I would like to call
Is Eugene McPartland. _ ,

)  UNIDENTIFIED PERSON FROM AUDIENCE: Mr. McPartland had to

leave to attend another meeting at the University, bﬁt he ‘gave’ me

_permission to enter into the record a letter he wrote to me some time
ago in which he disputes the allegations.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Okay. We ‘are going to enter Mr.
McPartland's letter into the record. The next person I would like to
call on istrs. Rosemary Blair. Excuse me, Mrs. Blair. The Mayor is
here also, and out of courtesy to her, I would like to ask her to speak
at this time. )

MRS. BLAIR: . Right. Also, I know. some of the other people

- have appointments.v o
ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Mayor Wfight? ;
MAYOR BARBARA WRIGHT: Why don't you hear from Mrs. Blair now?
MRS. BLAIR: I'11 defer because I know you have a tight

"~ schedule.

'ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: It is your house, Mayor.
ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Mayor, it is my fault. This is your

municipal building.

38



ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: We didn't know you wanted to testify.

MAYOR WRIGHT: Good afternooh, Assemblyman Marsella, and
welcome, Assemblyman Patero. | o | ‘

ASSEMBL YMAN PATEROQ It is good to see you, Mayor.

MAYOR WRIGHT: It is nice to have you here.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: - Mayor, just for the record, will you
state your name? o

‘MAYOR WRIGHT: I am Barbara Wright, the Mayor of Plainsboro. -
I have a brief comment to make. With me is Henry Schaefer, who is a
member of the Planning Board. As a member, he sits on our Shade‘Tree
Committee. We would like to add to some of the'things we have béen
hearing. Primarily, we will be addressing three areas: One is our
basic opposition of the transferi of title from the Department - of
Environmental Protection to the New Jersey Water Supply Authorityj the
second 1is the herbicides; and, the third is the  tree-cutting
restoration. | | |
I'11 talk about our opposition, and then Mr. Schaefer will
address the other two items. k ‘

We plan to adopt a resolution on Monday evening, May 13, at
the Township Committee meeting, formally opposing this transfer. >We
discussed the basis for our decision in a previous agenda session.  We
think the Water Authority's interests could supersede those of the
wider-range use of the Park, and we don't think it should be isolated
in tha£ way. It is not that we don't think water is extremely
important, but we think the multiple use of the Park has just as high a
priority. ‘ . ’ |
We also believe that the DEP professionals already employed
are very sensitive to the wide-range use of the historic sites, as well
as the recreational uses of the Park. |

We think the responsibility for the maintenance and care of
the Delaware and Raritan Canal'StatevPafk; like the State park lands,
should be vested in DEP. ‘

Obviously, you don't need to hear any further remarks that we
believe, just as the people who preceded us, that the New Jersey Water
Supply Authority, during the dredging'pfoject, didn't demonstrate its
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concern for the Park, and the engineering control standards did not
protect the Park's recreational and historical values. | |

We believe that the transfer agreement did not reference the
master plan for the Park. We think the New Jersey Water Supply
Authority has a responsibility to supply water to the citizens of the
~ State through the water companies, but while the Canal is an important
water resource, its value as an historic site must not be forgotten.

We think that DEP can best protect tHe Park as both a
recreational and historical‘,site,' while at the same time assuring
access to the source of potabie water.

That is really what we have in our resolution, and we expect
to adopt it on Monday at our formal meetihg. We willvsend that to
'you. Mr. Schaefer will address the other two areas that we are
partlcularly concerned about., ”

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Mayor, let me ask you one question., I
know Princeton and Princeton Township have no objections. You don't'
have any objections to the dredglng part I think we are all aware of
that. S

MAYOR WRIGHT: We participated by respdndiﬁg to the request
‘to dredge. We went through the dry, the wet, and what have you, and we
were advised of what the problems were. So, we were‘awaré of that, and
we have not opposed that per se. '

‘ ASSEMBLYMAN PATEROC: For the record, almost all of the
communities go aldng with the dredging. I don't think that is a
problem. »

MAYOR WRIGHT: No, I don't think so either. We were just'

stunned by the implementation, and I think Henry:will;— You need to
give your name to the reporters,'Hénry.
HENRY SCHAEFER: I am Henry Schaefer. I would like to add that part
of our response, initially, to the proposal to dredge was a strong
recommendation for hydraulic dredging. The Township did not recommend
dry dredglng.

One other clarlflcatlon mentloned earlier during the hearing
is that one of the sites for the dep031t10n of the sediments for
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hydraulic dredging in Plainsboro was no longer available. If, in fact,
that is the case, that'wés a decision made by the University, and the
Township was not ‘in‘ any way involved in that decision. To my
knowledge, as a planning member of the Township, the Township has not
discussed that possibility with the Delaware and Raritan Canal
. Commission. :

There is another minor point I would like to bring Up, but it
is indicative of the nature of the conduct surrounding the project.
' Recently, after the fact -- after the cutting of the trees -- =
Plainsboro indicated that it would be  interested in planning the
restoration of the area. 'In response to “that indication, we were
directed to give our input to the Delaware and Raritan Canal Coalition,
which certainly is an organization I would like to commend. However, I
think the Township was looking for a more direct line of communication
with a government agency -- between that agency and the municipality --
instead of being routed through a  coalition of mostly private
ofganizations. v

I undérstandrfrom the Commission's point of view that they
would like to hear a single voice, but, in this instance, it would
behoove them to listen to as many voices as possible,'éonsidering~tﬁe
nature of this. _

As a personal note -- and, this certainly is my own opinion
-~ 1 wbuld be opposed to the transfer of the ownership of the Delaware
and Raritan Canal}

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: -  Okay. Is the Canal the Towhship
boundary 1line? , . |

MR. SCHAEFER: No. That is a very good point, and I should
clarify it. The Township liﬁe of Plainsboro is the middle of the
Millstone River. That means that-- Right now, the Millstone Rivér
passes under the Canal through an aqueduct that is \currently not
recognizable as such, because when the dam was built to formulate
Carnegie Lake, it raised the water levei to the point where the service
of the water is now up to the bottom of ‘the aqueduct. You can't
recognize it as a bridge over the river. The town line gbes under that

aqueduct into the center of Carnegie Lake, which, in reality, is the
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Millstone Rivér, and then it continues down the center of Carnegie
Lake. The section of the towpath that is, I would say, northeast of
the aqueduct all the way up to almost Kingston, is in Plainsboro. By
the way, that is the section of the towpath that has experlenced total
clear cuttlng ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: I was going to say, your side was good,
“knowing that you are on the othef side of the Canal.

MR.- SCHAEFER: No, no, not at all. Also, it should be noted
that, I guess approximately.10 years ago -- I'm not sure of the date --
there was a very, very successful hydraullc dredging of Carnegie Lake.
In light of that, it is indicative to me that a successful wet dredglng‘
of the Canal probably could have been accomplished.

I would like to add that I think the greatest need at this
point would be the establishment of responsibility for the restoration
of this area. In light of the fact that there has already been
retainment of a landscape architect by a private organization and
Princetoanownship, I question whether those affected by this action
should be those who have been retained -- the landscape architect -- to
do the design work and the planning. A proposal for restoration should
be made and the planning should be done by the Commission, with review
and input. from. those interested organizations, réther than those
interested organizations having to foot the bill. |

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Are you saying the Delaware and Raritan
Canal Commission? Is that the Commissidn you are referring to, or is
it the Water Authority you are referring to?

MR. SCHAEFER: The Canal Commission. ~Those responsible for
the devastation should be responsible for the restoration.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Okay.

MAYOR WRIGHT: Thank you very much.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Thank you both.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO:  Thank you, Mayof. Again, thank you for
your facilities.

, MAYOR WRIGHT: ‘You are most welcome anytime. We'll give you
more comfortable chairs next time. (laughter)

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Mrs. Blair?
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“MRS. BLAIR: May I defer ‘to one more person who has to
leave? It will be a very quick statement. She is Mrs. Clark from the
Princeton Historical Society. (Assemblyman Marsella acknowledges)
NANCY CLARK: My name is Nancy Clark, and I am a resident of
Princeton. I am Director of the Historical Society of Princeton. I
would just like to ’briefly state the concern and the alarm of the
 Historical Society and its membership regarding what is taking place
along the Canal within our area.

We have long been ihterested in the Canal. Since the State
‘ Park»was established, we have subsidized a master plan, and we haVe
been involved in the interpretation of the Turning Basin area. We have
recently installed signs in the Park in Princeton Township to enhénce
the undérstanding of the historical value of that area.

‘We certainly share the concérn of everyone who is here
regarding the. issues we have discussed in detail. Our particUlar
interest, of course, is with the rémainihg historic landmarks that
line the Canal. Our special interests are those within the Canal
comnunities that remain in our area, which extends the length of  the
Canal. "

There are many things that remain which remind a careful
observer of the importahce and the ébtivity which once filled  this
Canal -- the Canal houses, the locks, the stone work along the locks,
the buildings and out-buildings associated with the Canal communities,
the towpath, the towpath bridges, and the turning basins. There is
much there that enhances the appreciation and enjoyment‘of the State
Park. ' ‘

We are vigorously opposed to the proposition that the title
to the Park might be transferred to the Water Supply Authority. Wé~
feel that the preservation and use of these historic landmarks would be
ill-served by the transfer of title, so we would oppose that move. I
would like that to go in the record.

~ Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Thank you, Nancy. ‘

MRS. BLAIR: I would also like to defer to Bob Kaiser, who
has to attend another meeting. Bob is the Township engineer.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Okay. Bob?
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~ ROBERT KAISER: My name is Robert Kaiser, and 1 am the Princeton

Township engineer.

There are three points I would like to'addfess. The first

~one is, as I listened té prior teStimony,‘I became somewhat confused

regarding dry dredging versus hydraulic or wet dredging.

I would like to point out a couple of items.  0ne is, ‘in
January, 1984, there was apparently consideration given to
hydraulically dredge a section of the Canal upstream from the earthen

“embankment. A report dated January 17, 1984 was prepared by »PRC

Engineering. It didn't offer any‘recommendation one way or the other
to hydraulically wet dredge the Canal or to dry dredge ‘it, but it
presented the alternatives to theb Water Supply Authority for
consideration. ‘ B

There are two methods they considered:‘, One is labeled

combined wet and dry excavation. This involves wet dredging a segment

of the Canal, which is approximately 2.3 miles long, just upstream from
the earthen embankment. If that particular section'waé wet dredged,
there wouldn't be any immediate need to install a slurry wall. A
description of the work is as follows: "The Canal sediment between

Millstone Aqueduct and the Kingston Lock, a segment approximately 2.3

- miles long, will be hydraulically dredged. The dredged sediment will

be pumped up the Canal to an in-canal containment area approximately
two miles long. This will‘result in approximately one and a half to
two feet of sediment being deposited over the two-mile length. The
dredged material will be allowed to settle. Upon completion of this
process, that segmentlof the Canal will be de-watered and the Canal
excavated to the design cross sections. All excavated material will
then be disposed of into a licensed landfill, as covered."

The second alternative which was considered was dry excavation
with a slurry wall. The description of the work is as follows: "The
Canal will be compartmentalized, as in Contract I, by constructing
impervious dikes, and the de-watering and the sediment excavated in the
dry. Prior to de-watering the Canal between the Millstone Aqueduct and
the Kingston Lock, a seepage cut-of f wall or sldrry wall will be

installed.”
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The report indicates the advahtages and disadvantages ofyboth
methods. Regarding the combined wet and dry éxcavation methbd, the
advantage is primarily a cost  one. The report indicates that
approximately $577,000 could be saved by this combined method, which
would provide for hydraulically dredging the section of the Canal 2.3
miles upstream from the embankment, and then depositing the matefial
Cinto a landfill.

The method described in this report would not involve the use
of Princeton University lands as was discussed previously.‘

Although there are.diSadvantages that are indicated with this
method, the disadvantages are twofold: Construction may bé'delayed‘due
to the time required fof hydraulic sediment to settle out of
suspension; and, there may be local environmental and engineering
resistance to hydraulically dredge and dispose Canal sediment from one
township to another. Althdugh disadvantages are indicated, as far as
I'm aware, it was never brdught to Princeton Township's attention to
consider these disadvantages -- the disadVantages, compared to the
advantages, which are: the cost sav1ngs of $577,000, the ellmlnatlon of
~the slurry wall, and the saving of the trees.

Regarding the dry excavation with the slurry wall, the
advantages are improving the strUcturev‘and integrity of the Canal
embankment and allowing de-watering of the Canal in future programs.
The disadvantages, of course, afe the increased costs of an additional
$577,000 at the expénse of the trees, and insufficient existing
sub—surface data to adequately complete the final design of the slurry
wall. ' ,

The second item I would like to -address is the replacement of
the trees on the Township's property. It was indicated that there are
ongoing negotiations, and at this time;, we have advised the Water
Supply Authority as to the concept of the restoration that we would
like to’see‘in this particular area. There haé'been;ho indication or
counter-offer from the Water Supply Authority as to whether this work
will or will not be done. Also, there is no indication as to whether
it is the responsibility of the contractor or the Water Supply
- Authority. We would certalnly like to see that clarified one way or

the other. Ultimately, of course, it will have to be clarified.
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The third item I would like to address is the transfer of
title. Princeton ToWnship wés'involyed, as‘Mr.‘Ricci indicated, in
~workihg-to have the Tufning Basin dredged a numbef of months ago “=
‘even over a year'ago. ‘At that time, we,were told that the dredging
could not be justified'because the water purveyors could not justify
passing those costs along to the water customers. ’

I was in attendanee at a meeting in>Commissioner Hughey's
office when the problem regarding the tree cutting was first discussed
and brought to the attention of the Commissioner. Aetually, it ‘was a
Water Supply meeting. At that time, one of the‘largest water purveyors
gotbup and said, "We can't justify the replacement of. these trees. We
can't pass this cost along to our water customers." It seems to me
that if -the land is actually transferred to the Water Authority, we
would continue to hear that argument from the water purveyors.
Anything that does not involve, or does not directly benefit, the water
~customer or the water purveyor, of course, would be objected to by the
water purveyor. Any time additional tree plantings are requested or if
there is damage to the recreational aspects of the Canal, I'm sure we
will eontihue to hear that argument. I think anything that cen be -done
to avoid these conflicts would be beneficial. |

That concludes my comments.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: I have just one question.  Using the
hydraulics with the wet-- I know the Chairman is familiar with that
method, but what is actually performed when they do this, when they
dredge using the wet form?

MR. KAISER: The wet dredging is normally done by the use of
a barge which actually sucks the material from the bottom of the Canal,
and then the material is pumped hydraulically to a point where it is
stored or temporarily stored.

In thisvparticular case, temporary storage was recommended.
Then, aftef the material was de-watered, in order for it to be suitable
to haul'by trucks, it would be disposed of at a licensed landfill.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Thank you very much.

MR. KAISER: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Now we will hear from Mrs. Blair.
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ROSEMARY BLAIR: Thank you. I am Rosemary Blair, and I am President
of the Delaware and Raritan Canal Coalition. The Coalition is a
citizen group. It is an assbciation-- |

'ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: (interrupting) Mrs. Blair, excuse me.
What is the difference between the Coalition and the Commission?

MRS. BLAIR: The Commission is a govermnmental body, and its
members are appointed—- ' |

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: (interrupfing) Appointed by the
Governor.

MRS. BLAIR: (continuing) --by the Govérnor. We are a group
that was founded by Margen Penick, who is sitting here with me, and Lee
Bullitt in 1970 to work for the establishment of the Canal Park. I
understand you were part of that process, Assemblyman Patero. As you
well remember, the legislation was introduced and passed in the
Legislature, and the Park was made a State Park.

- Then the Coalition became less active because we felt that
- the governance and the concern of the Canal were in good hands. We
have just stayed together as kind of a watchdog group, which from time
to time springs to life when there happens to be an issue or a crisis.

‘ It was in that light that we were called when, in January --
the coldest, darkest week of January -- suddenly, within two days,
2,000 trees were cut on the berm opposité Lake Carnegie. One of the
members of our community, who is here today -- Mr, McRae -- was so
horrified looking out his kitchen window at what he saw that he went
over on skis to inspect the damage, and, -in fact, there was not a tree
left. We began to ask questions..

When I was interviewed earlier by Channel 52, there were
allegations that I had attended meetings at which tree cutting was
discussed. In fact, I did, and I spoke loudly at those meetings; Mrs.
Ursula Buchanan and Mrs. Abigail Barrows were with me. We were
constantly reassured that no trees over 16 inches in diameter would be
cut, that small swaths of trees 30- to 50-feet in length might be cut
to allow access for heavy equipment, and that we had nothing to worry
about. The trees were being quarded. The Environmental Impact
Statement states that they would be protected, and any trees that were

removed would be replaced one-for-one.



ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: That was from the Water Authority?
MRS. BLAIR: No, that was from the Commission. I think in
the »testimony that - Mr. Ricci submitted “to you, he refers to a
particular. July 17, 1984 méeting. I ‘hope he had the courtesy to
include my response to that letter. Mr. Ricci, is that included? |
- MR. RICCI: (épeaking from audience) In response to what?
MRS. BLAIR: I sent a letter to you responding to my
attendance-- . .
MR. RICCI: (speaking from audience) I have not seen that
letter, Mrs Biair, o L
'MRS. BLAIR: That is remarkable. It was sent-- I will
cértaihly get you a copy withih the next day. It was sent to Mrs.
Peggy Haskin, who was the person who questioned me directly about my
attendance at those meetings. S
In addition, it has been stated that there were -public
hearings dating back to 1982, and I would like to make the point that
Mrs. Lawrence Norris-Kerr has been at those hearings, as well as James
Gaffney, the Director of the Stony-Brook/Millstone Watershed
"Association. Mr. Gaffney's name is on the attendance sheet tﬁat was
offered in testimony. They also, I think, can add to my statement that
there was no clear-cutting of trees mentioned,i'nor was ‘the use of
herbicides mentioned at those public hearings. |
’ I don't want to take your time or the audience's time by
repeating anything that has been stated, but I WOuld like to make the
point that we perceive that parks are not land banks for any autonomous
commercial authority. It would be quite extraordinary if the Stéte of
New Jersey perceived a public park that way.
| Some of my children live in Vermont, and they quoted to he a
‘statement that was made by the Governor of Vermont recently -- that if
they didn't watch out, New Jersey vacation cbuld happen to them too.
We are a laughing stock nationally as far as 6ur environmental
policies are concerned. ‘ ‘ . . :
ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: It is not funny; it is sad. .
MRS. BLAIR: It is tragic, and this is a tragic example of
that. ‘
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We hope some questions will be asked.* Shouldn't the
Legislature look toward forbidding the pledging of a park to cover a
debt service of the Wéter Authority or any public authority for future
revenues? They have the means that were written into the establishmeht
of the Authority to fund their own works and processes. We hope the
New Jersey State Legislature recognizes that and understands the
dichotomy that exists between the priorities or the values of an
authority versus those of a park. They are clear and explicit,band 1
hope that has been brought out to each of you heré today.

Our concern is that the Delaware and Raritan Canal Park
remains in the ownership of the Division of Parks and Forestry in the
Department of Environmental Protection where it is now.

If there are questions you would like to ask me, or if you
would like clarification of any of these points-- As an example, we
have submitted to you a statement which was developed by C. McKim
Norton, who is Vice President of the Coalition, on the issue of the
ownership of the Canal and why we do not believe it is necessary for
the Water Authority to own the property.

Also, a point was made about how much of the property was
being transferred. It was said that only the tranémission complex 1is
being transferred, but only the transmission complex goes from what is
called "tow of the slope to tow of the slope," which is the outside of
the towpath bank -- that is to say, into Lake Carnegie -- and it is 80%
of the usable part of the Park. There is more land mass out there, but
much of it is flood plain or it is undeveloped. It doesn't have trails
or, in other ways, it is not a usable park. Eighty percent of the
usable Park is, in fact, the towpath that people fun, walk, and jog on,
and the waterway‘itself. |

As everyone who has come before you this afternoon has
stated, we, in no way, objected to the dredging of the Canal, and we
did not voice any loud objections as the process developed. This was
because we assumed all was in good professional hands and prudent
judgments were being made by scientific and professional analysis. It
was only after we began to see the devastation -- the devastation of

the trees, the fact that herbicides were going to be used -- and, even
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then, _we,hdid not cry out until we contacted Congressman Florio's
office. His office investigated_thé’nature'of the herbicides that were
going to be 'used, and we became aware that those suggested for use, in
~fact, are toxic. , , .

We would like to make the point that any restoration plén
'should not be dependent on the use of herbicides to control growth.
For the long_range care of the Canal Park, we hope there will be other
mechanisms -- the usual, old, traditional mechanisms -- for caring for
pérk land, and not depend upon simply poisoning the roots and brush
cover, which, as we all know, poisons the whole "eco" system -- the
birds, the fish, the wildlife, and eventually who knows what the
effects on man will be.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Well, you know, Mrs. Blair, in taking a
look at some of those trunks, I think if they were to move, they would
‘do more harm than anything else. They are huge trunks, and the roots
alone-- :

~ MRS. BLAIR: (interrupting) Indeed they are. As Rick Henkel
pointed out, these strong established trunks can draw up the strength
of the water and the earth to put up new shoots. This will be the most
successful reforestation of the Canal bank that is possible.

We would like to plant clusters of trees, low brush cover for
the birds, intermediate cover, and then tall-towering trees, but it
will not be practical in very many places along the Canal because .of
the width of the towpath. It is only where the configuration creates
natural peninsulas or islands that this will be possible.

ASSEMBLYMAN‘PATERO: If I may ask you, Mr. Ricci--

- MR. RICCI: (speaking from audience) Yes, sir.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: If this’property is deeded over to your
Authority, you‘would have the right to put that off limits, right?

MR. RICCI: (speaking from audience) No, sir. In April of
last year, the State House Commission, which is the only agency that is
allowed to transfer State property, approved of the transfer of the -
transmission complex. This is what I was showing you in one of the
sketches that we submitted in our packet. I have an Exhibit 7, which I
would like to enter into the record. Exhibit 7 gives you a copy of
that background document submitted to the State House Commission.
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_ A very important feature of that transfer approval was that
they pfovided for a perpetual deed to be retained by the DEP for the
use of that transmission complex for récreational, historical, and
cultural purposes. o '

In addition to that, of course, it is a very clear and
distinct requirement that we not do anything by statute unless it is
approved by the D&R Canal Commission, as well. | |

‘MRS. BLAIR: May I respond to that? I have in front of me a
copy of the agreement for the development and maintenance operation of
the Delaware and Raritan Canal. It is the memorandum of agreement that
transfers the property. It is a draft. | » |

MR. RICCI: (speaking from audience) That is not the
document that perpetuates the‘transfer. The only document that has yet
to be completed -- I think Commissioner Hughey said he was holding it
in abeyance -- is the formal deed of transfer. That is simply a formal
agreement which we proposed to enter into with the Division of Parks
and Forestry. It, in no way, is an official document to perpetuate
that transfer. | o

MRS. BLAIR: We received it - from the Attorney General's
office, and on Page 3 it refers to -- I'll submit a copy -- the repair
and maintenance of chain link fencing and safety railing. It also
says, "The Department shall be responsible for a security locking
system of all gates for ingress and egress to the Delaware and Raritan
Canal State Park." It is because of inclusions-— ,

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: (interrupting) Where would that chain
link fence be located? S | |

MR. RICCI: (speaking from audience) May I address that?

MRS. BLAIR: Yes. | |

MR. RICCI: (speaking from audience) There appears to be a
misconception. That kind of ‘wording is proposing to fence in the
entire Canal Park. The fact is, I think it was the Legislature back in
the 1950s—- |

MR. COLNER: Excuse me, will you please use the microphone?

‘MR. RICCI: Oh, I'm sorry. Okay. At some point in the 1950s
or thé‘19603, the Legislature directed the State -- at that time, I
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guess it was the Department of Conservation -- to install a fence along
the Canal - through the City of Trenton. That is the only chain link
fence which has to be maintained. ‘As a matter of fact, it was the
period prior to when the_Authority-was created, due to the lack of
adequate expenditures, that the fence was let go to disrepair. There
was a tragic drowning, and. the Authofity has had an ongoing maintenance
program to keep that chain link fence in operation. '

Similarly, the Division of Parks and Forestry has a number of
gates, vwhich, they put across the towpath to prevent vehicles from
entering the towpath. v

~ Those are the responsibilities which, I think, are referenced
in that particular statement.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: 1 know»the people in Trenton are happy
with that chain link fence because there have been robberies, etc.

MR. RICCI: Quite frankly, it is a big headache, an expensive
headache, for us to keép it repaired because people keep destroying it.

, There is one other Glen Afton association just to the north of
the City proper where the association offices requested the
consideration of the installation of another fence along the back
yards. At the wishes of the offices -- we thought they represented the
membership -- we prepared a set of plans and specifications,v in
conjunction with the D&R Canal Commission and the Division of Parks and
Forestry, to install that.

Then  there was a meeting of the association, which is
something we wanted to have, and it was obvious from that meeting that
there wasn't unanimity in the desire for a fence. If there is not
unanimity, we are not going to build one.

There is only one other area that we have to discuss with
everyone who is concerned, and that is, our insurance carriers, who
quite frankly, have put us on notice that there is severe exposure at
the locks. There is a very deep drop and a relatively low wall. We
have to work out something that will be aesthetically acceptable, but
at the same time, serve the purpose of protecting the general public.

Those are the problems, but the reference to the fence is
~ basically that which is installed in Trenton right now.
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MRS. BLAIR: I see. I will submit this. We wanted to ask

one other question. Does the Authority intend to mortgage the
transmission complex if it gets title? .
' MR.. RICCI: Mortgage the-- Let me‘put it this way: If I may
enter Exhibit 7 into the record, which will be our presentation before
the State House Commission, it will lay out the various reasons. for the
supporting of the need to have the transfer of the transmission
complex. One of the things to keep in mind is, the Authority has to be
totally self-supporting. We cannot get general revenues from the State
of New Jersey. In fact, the last assistance -- if it was assistance,
and I guess it was -- was the use of the 1981 bond funds for the
drédging program as a loan for construction purposes.

That was passed prior to the creation of the Authority.
Perspectively, the Authority must be able to raise sufficient revenues
to pay all of its debts. One has to keep in mind that the transmission
complex is, in effect, a conduit that is formed out of the earth
itself. From the information that we presented to the State House
Commission, what we said, and they agreed -- perhaps there are other
options -- ‘is that in order for us to go out and borrow money for the
- improvement, repair, or rehabilitation of the earthen conduit, it just
seems reasonable that we should have title to that so we would be able
to borrow the money. | |
o In the strictest sense,‘you would say that that is mortgaging
the land, but I would also suggest to you that the minutes of the
Authority-- No action can be taken by the Authority without the
opportunity for the Governor to veto any single part of our minutes
within 10 wbrking days of the Authority Board members taking action.

Going even beyond that, the statute creating the Authority
verbyr specifically says that we can't even cdnsider a short- or
long-term debt Unless, we get the approval of the Treasurer or the
Comptroller, and the Governor. I can assure you that that is an ample
~check to make sure we are not giving away State park land. That is the
mechanism.

The other part of that -- the rationale, which is included in

the submission to the State House Commission, which, as I said, was

53



approved " in April of last year -- is with reference to us carrying
oroper insurance,»both for property damage -- again, property damage on
the conduit that is formed out of the earth -- and also the question of
‘liability. There could very well be eome cloudy issues regarding that.

I also want to say that Commissioner Hughey wrote a letter,

which makes it clear that he wants a discussion to take place 5; I “f

donft‘know if a date hasraotually been set -- where alternatives are
'going to be'explored. The Commissioner has also made it clear that he
is not going to take<eny further action on the formalization of that.
* deed of transfer until he hears the results of that meeting.,

MRS. BLAIR: I would like to turn to one of the chairmen of
the Transmission Complex Traosfer Committee. Kim, would you like to
speak to this now? This is C. McKim Norton, who is Vice President of
the Delaware and Raritan Canal Coalition. 'He has researched this
matter, and we have included a statement from him.

C. McKIM NORTON: My name is C. McKim Norton. I am a retired New York
‘State attorney, and I have lived here for about 35 years. I am Vice
'Presideot of the Delaware and Raritan Canal Coalition. I used to head
the Regional Plan Association, so I knew this area as a part of the
outer reaches of the New York region. I am also 1nvolved with MSM
vRegional Councilj; I am‘Vice President there. Since I mentloned that, I
have a letter I would llke to submit for the record. I would like you
- to be aware that they are asklng the Governor to appoint a blue-rlbbon
~commission to take a look at the governance of the Canal since 1974.

' ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO:  For the record, it shows that this
letter is dated April 25, 1985. o

MR. NORTON' I won't read this statement to you because time
. is marchlng on—- | : '

- ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: (interrupting) You're right. _

MR. NORTON: (bbntinuing) ——but, I think the question is,
why should the title be transferred to the Authority? We know that it
could be pledged as security for a bond issue, and if that should
happen, then the Authority would be in a position to make convenants
with its bondholders. In a sense, the kind of decision that is going

to have to be made, which Mr. Ricci talked about, of doing things
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nicely in the Park, and so on, will come under the scrutiny not only of
the Water Supply seller companies, but also of the bondholders. = The
control of the Authority will be passed on, in effect, to its
coveted bondholders until the bonds are paid.v

This is a problem, and it seems to us that the whole thing
has been turned upside down. It would be much better to keep title in
the State and lease it to the Authority, but give them access to it.
Keep title in the State and 1let it be in the Department of
Environmental  Protection to judge these different facets of this
complex, historical Park.

I have done some homework on alternative ideas regarding
financing. I don't want to get into that because I want to talk to
Rocco Ricci about it, and we are arranging that. It seems as though
there ought to be some wéy that the bonds -for water supply that were
voted on by the public. in this State could be used to finance the
Authority, and let the Authority pay off those bonds from the use of
the water. What they really need is the use of the water in this
conduit. They don't need title to the conduit; they need the water in
order to sell it.

We also think it might be very advantageous to operate this
under a lease. It is even conceivable that there might be a small
-amount ofvrent charged by the State for this conduit -- which it is
actually giving to the Adthority to use -- especially for the benefit
of the historical aspects of the Park. There would be a little fund
every year, just as there is in Morris and Essex Counties, coming from
a steady input of money which could be spent by the Commissioner to do
the things that are awfully hard to get done through the Legislature,
as you heard from the first speaker.

These ideas are simply in development. We were a little bit
surprised to be called upon on such short notice. You caught us a
little bit in advance. I really want to talk to Rocco Ricci because 1
don't want our group to make mistakes and go off on a tangent. I want
‘to talk it all through with him.

I am hoping that we are going to make some progress, and I am
hoping that title will stay in the State. As I said at the meeting
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which | was héld'v in- Princeton, this - could become the first
self-liquidating park in the history of New Jersey. ' ’

ASSEMBL YMAN MARSELLA: Thank you very much.

MRS. BLAIR: I realize it is,gétting very late, and maybe you
would like to move on. 1 WQuld’befhéppy to answer any questions. If
you prefer, maybe you would like to go on to your other scheduled
speakers. : »l . : , k o
- ASSEMBLYMAN ‘MARSELLA: Yes, I would like to do that, but I
would like to make a comment first. In regard to your April 25'letter
where you asked the Governor to appoint a blue-ribbon commission; I
think that is probably a good idea so that we can have a working
relationship;‘ I am going to ask Len Colner to prepare some type of
legislétion so that we can create a blue-ribbon commission to helpito
understand the problems that have arisen in the Canal area. Maybe one
member of the Legislature should be -appointed to that, or maybe one
member from the Assembly and one from the Senate, and then let the
Governor appoint the‘people‘from'this area. We are gding to be wofking
on that type of thing. o | ,

| MRS. BLAIR: I want to thank you, Assemblyman Marsella and
Assemblyman Patero, for Célling:this meeting and for that wonderful

statement you just made. It is just splendid.' (applause)
ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: The reason we would rather have it by

legislation is because by executive order, the Governor could put
whomever he wishes on that commission. - We'll make sure the Speaker of
“the House and the Senate President will each have one representative.
The Governor can have all the others.

ASSEMBLYMAN  MARSELLA: Mr. Amon? Mr. Amon is Executive
Director of the Delaware and Raritan Canal Commission. S
JAMES AMON: My name is James Amon. 1 am the Executive Director of
‘the D&R Canal Commission. I would like to start by saying that it
seems as though the attempts to resolve the problems that have been
created have probably cut down more trees in order to produce paper
than were cut down in order to dredge the Canal. We all seem to be

spending a great deal of time writing memorandums to each other.
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What I would like to do this afternoon is to very briefly
introduce the Canal Commission, explain the background of " the
Commission's role with specific regard to this progect, and then answer
‘any questlons you may have.

The Canal Commission was created as part of the Department of
Environmental Protection in 1974 by the same legislation that  created
the Canal as a Stafe Park. There were three very general directions
or reasons for its existence.

The first was to plan for the development of a State Park
along the entire length of the D&R Canal. The second was to review
both public ‘and private development within the area that could have
harmful drainage or an aesthetic or ecological -impact on the Canal
Park. The third was to review State actions, or State permits for
actlons, that would occur within the Canal Park.

In 1977, the Canal Commission adopted a master plan, which is
the first of the documents in a planning process. - Subsequently, in
1982, a design guide was adopted, and presently a development plan was

adopted, both of which articulate the information in the master plan.

With regard to the review of private and public development,

the Commission, for five years, has been administering a review zone,
which reviews all development and sets standards for them to comply S0
that development will not have a harmful 1mpact

The issue that is really at hand‘today, I think, is the role
of the Commission with respect to its review of State  agencies -- most
specifically, with regard to the action in Plainsboro Township for the
tree removal. The statute that created the Commission was very .
~explicit in regard to the Commission's authority. It states, "The
Commission shall review and approve, reject and modify, any State
project planned, or State permits iésued,‘in the Pé:k, and submit its
decision to the Governor." | |

The Commission's staff, over a period of three years, worked
with the Water Supply Authority and other advisers they had in order to
prepare the épecifications and plans for the dredging project. Upon
completion of those plans, they were presented to the»Commission, and
the Commission approved the contracts for the dreding -- the three

separate contracts.
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’ Shortly after the project began, as Mr. Ricci said, it proved
- impractical to d0‘the'dredging with'the,system'thatchad been envisioned
in the contracts. I'm afraid that once the water‘was out of the Canal,
we Found that things were not what we had assumed they were when the
‘water was still in the Canai. A request was made totthe Commission to
change 1ts policy. | ' \

The change has been descrlbed in part, but at a meeting on
July 17, 1984, the Commission changed its policy regarding tree
removal, Essentially, theq policy was changed as follows:. A
demonstration mile within each of tne three contracts would be set up‘
within which trees ‘would be removed in 30- to 50-foot stretches,
leaving individual trees, or clumps of trees, ‘between these blank
 gaps. The Commission also had an exception to this pollcy at the south
end of Lambertville because the master plan called for the development
- of a Canal barge ride there, and a mule-pulled barge requires a ropeb
between the water and the Canal. So, all trees in that section were
authorized to be removed. |

The policy also called for the appllcatlon of an approved
‘ herb1c1de on those stumps to prevent their regrowth.

' Upon 1nspect10n of the demonstratlon area, the Commission was
satlsfled that this policy produced the kind of landscape it wanted
The photographs I have attached to the paper I handed to you are of
areas where the contractvhas been completed -- where the dredging,has
~been completed, where trees were removed, and where replanting and
reseeding of the land has takenplace.

The Commission found that those areas were, in fact; highly
desirable for the kind of park they had in mind. The response from the
~communities in which this occurs has been unanimously favorable to it.
No one who lives in any of the areas where this has occurred has
contacted my office with anything except praise, and a very large
number of people have contacted me to tell me how much they like what
was done there. ‘ ‘

As has been said, we found that this‘ policyk was applied
everywhefe‘except south of Lambertville, and then when we got to the
area of the slightly under two-mile stretcn along Lake Carnegie, we
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were informed by the Water Supply Authority, the cdntractor, and the
engineér that in order to do the dredging job with the slurry wall,
another modification would have to be méde. Thatkwas to remove all of
the trees. , ; ) o , '

Reluctantly, the Commission, the Division of - Parks énd,
Forestry, and Princeton University agreed to this. I include Princeton
;University becahse Lake Carnegie is owned by.the-Univeréity, and the
western half of that embankment between the Laké and the Canél is part
of their land. The contractor was informed that no State agency could
authorize removal of the trees on the University'sv land, so he
‘contacted them, It is hy'understanding, although I don't have a piece .
of paper that verifies it, that the University quite reluctantly agreed
~ to have those trees on_théir side of the embankment removed, as well.

This removal was predicated upon an assurance that there
would be extensive replanting and that‘the_replanting would.be‘done
along guidelines that could be established by the Canal Commission,
which had already been established. The guidelines were: ‘

1. Any plants used would have to be natlve to the region and
approprlate for the habitat; and,

2. There would be a mlxture of trees that would reflect the

aesthetic mixture that occurs naturally, and a planting pattern that
would reflect a natural pattern. X ' ‘

; The Commission preferred to have a variefy.so that a person
- traversing this area could experience' both opened and closed
enviromments. A. person jogging could go from an area enclosed by
vegetation to an open area, and then back into a closed one. These
would'be’closely spaced and varying in length, but moré or less, in the
overall area, equal in total length. '

‘I would llke to emphasize the fact that the landscape we
presently see along ‘Lake Carnegie is not a landscape that pleases
anYone., I don't think anyone is pleased with what is visible there
now. It was not a landscape of choice, but a‘landscape for which no
perceived alternative existed. Furthermore, it is a landscape that we
assume will, as soon as construction is completed, be dramétically‘

altered by restoration planting.
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The Canal Commission has recelved the assurance of the Water
Supply Authorlty that both they and community groups or community
individuals who wish to participate will do so by puttlng ‘together a
- plan of this sort. At a meeting with the Coalition, they‘suggested
that their participation be through a landscape de81gner who they will
select They were assured that was a method that would be most
satisfactory to all of us. Any. other individual who w1shed to
~contribute was invited to do so, and articles appeared in the 1local
‘papers inviting such contrlbutlons. ' ‘

Furthermore, the proposal calls for the productlon of a
tentatlve plan, which then could be presented at a community-wide
meeting so that further'input could be hed from anyone who did initiate
impact. Upon completion of that process,‘a final plan willrberprepared
and presented to the Canal Comm1531on for its approval.

The Commission meetlngs are also public meetlngs. The
Commission has a very good record of allowing community input on any
issue in which there is a desire for thls kind of input.

| It’ie my expectation that this presently very unsatisfactory
landscape will be restored and it will be done so in a way that‘
everyone will have a chance to contribute to.

ASSEMBLYMAN,PATERD: Mr. Amon, when this part of the contract
went to bid, was it determined then that the trees werebgoing to be cut
_ -down on that 14-foot stretch, or was. that dec1310n made after the bids
were awarded7

MR. AMON: I'm not 100% sure, but I believe it was after the
contract was bid. : .

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: I see in this letter, based on the
information supported by the contractor, the supervising engineer, and
the Water SUpply Authority, that the Canal Commission went along with
it.. ‘ | S

MR. AMON: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: I personally think that was a bad move.
I rea1ly don't’knowvwhy the exception was given. I could see it if
this was before the contract was awarded because everyone would have
known sbout it. Just based on what the contractor and the supervising
engineer said, I really don't see it.
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The pictures you submitted are really beautiful., I can see
the trees being cut down in- the Hopewell Township/Mercer County area
because that slopes down. When you look at the Hunterdon County'area
where there is a steep embankmeht, there are trees that still exist.
With the trees, the area looks very beautiful.

As I said, I think the Commission has done an outstanding job
in beautifying that section, but I think we are talking about an area
where the bank is steep.  The bank is only 14 feet wide, and I am
really concerned about the decision to cutvthe trees after the award
was made. That causes a question in my mind; it just doesn't seem
right. ‘

When the bid went out, I guess the slurry wall was already
included. Is that right? |

MR. AMON:  Yes. -

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: I guess no one knew at that time that
the trees would have to be cut down. ’ : '

MR. AMON: I cannot answer  for everyone else. It is my
recollection in reconstructihg the process that it was not until after
the contract was awarded that I became aware of the need to remove all
of the trees. : ‘ ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: I was just wondering if the contract
,went out, what we did now-- I Wéé just WOndering if the cost would
have been much cheaper than what it really was if we had to do it from
the beginning. |

Again, as I said, these pictures are really beautiful. You
know, you can not compare the Lake Carnegie area to the Hopewell
Township/Mercer County area. I can see the trees being removed because
it comes to a nice slope. There could be walking areas, picnics, ahd
so forth.

But, when we talk about Lake Carnegie and the 14-foot width,
the only things I can picture that for are jogging, walking, and people
sitting on’the side fishing. Again, in looking at the Canal, I have ho
problem with the Commission because I think it has done an outstanding

job.
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ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Is there anything else? (negative
response) Thank you very much. ‘
| MR. AMON: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Margen?
MARGEN PENICK: I am Margen Penick, and I am a resident of Princeton
Borough. I was the founder, along with Lee Bullitt, of the Delaware
and Raritan Canal Coalition in 1968. Our purpose was to have the Canal
made into a park. ’

‘ I am very glad that you 1liked the pictures of the

Lambertville area. We have a set of pictures we would like to enter
~into the record, with explanations on the back of what is happening in
our area, ‘,

Your Committee only had time today to look at the berm of
Lake Carnegie, but there are some illustrations of other areas of
cutting that are based on what the Canal Coalition feels is an
erroneous design and a deviation from the master pian of the Canal
Park. (Distributes piétures‘to Committee)

I am the Vice Chairman of the Princeton Regional Planning
Board. 1 was the Chairman for five years, and I have been Vice
Chairman off and on for five years. I was the Chairman of the
~ Princeton Township Environmental Commission, and for two terms, I was
President of the State Association of Envirormental Commiésions.

‘I have a few comments. The first comment is with regard
to legislation. We understand that that is your power; that is what
you can do. We are very grateful to Assemblyman Patero for his
original help in the work that made this Canal a park.

As you have heard, the Coalition is obposed to the transfer.
 We request that yéu consider the following suggestion: That, by
| legislation, you remove the Canal from the 1981 1legislation, which
would leave the structure of the New Jersey Water Supply Authority in
place. The Authority would retain the ownership of all their other
properties; however, we think the Canal is special and different enough
from their other properties that it should not have been included in
the 1981 legislation.
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We would also like to have you éxamine the 1981 legislation
because we feel that the intent of the 1974 legislation regarding the
Canal was not carried over into 1981. We feel that this Canal, which
is the oldest and longest fully watered canal in the United States, is
not like the other properties of the Water Supply Authority. . We don't
feel it is appropriate for it to be included in the 1981 legislation.

We have heard reasons given by the Wafer Supply Authority as
to why they have to own the Canal. One is, they want easements for
repairs. Now, I put it to you, gentlemen, has anyone ever stopped
them, under the 1974 legislation, from repairing the Canal? Has anyone
ever stopped them? They have been repairing the Canal ever since the
State owned it, perfectly nicely, and the Canal belonged to DEP.

The second issue - is, they say they need to provide us with

‘water, and the local citizens don't object to that. But, I would point
out to you that under the 1974 legislation, the New Jersey Water Supply
Authority has had control of every drop of water in the Canal, and it
will continue to have control of every drop of water in the Canal. No
one disputes that. However, we feel in the most densely populated
State in the United States, in an area in which the population and
office construction are far outgrowing and far outpacing municipal
efforts to provide parklands and recreatioh areas, that this is an
important parkland, especially combined with Lake Carnegie. We want to
“retain the multiple use.

’ There are a lot of pretty words; we have heard many pretty
words about retaining recreation and multiple use. But, you only have
to look at what has happened to remind yourself that the job of the
Water Supply Authority is to give water to the water consumers at the
lowest possible cost. The Canal Coalition has no objection. They have
a single purpose, which is to provide clean water and good water at the
cheapest cost. We don't quarrel with that. But, to have them own the
Canal, with such an important recreational and historical use, we feel
their other mandate must come first.

From the hearings we have attended-- For example, there was
a person from the Middlesex Water Company, and a person from the
Elizabethtown Water Company, who objected to requests for money for
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repairé and recreation. We know the objections will go on constantly
‘For any‘expehditures besides water'supply, and, indeed, I think that is
the Watef’Supply Authority's job., I don't object to that - But, they
should not be the owners of the Canal. ;

Who should be the owners? - In my‘long work with the‘Canaly
“who has been the most responéive? ‘It has been the» New Jersey
Legislature. =~ We ask you to keep control in the State so that the
Législaiuré can enter if there is a brdblem.’ The second thing we ask
for is that a pércentage_of the revenueé be set aside for historic
“maintenance and recreation. We think that moneys will be expended for
recreation, but the historic maintenance is expensive. It probably
can't come out of parks; it hasn't been done for years. The historic
stone structures will gradually go downhill.

We request that you enact the legislation that is in the
Princefdn Townshlp resolution to require all authorities -- any
iauthorltles, not JUSt the Water Supply Authority -- to notify affected
vmunlclpalltes 60 days in advance of ‘undertaking projects in their
municipality which involve construction. This has not been done; and
we think this is important. | | - |

- It has been suggested that there will be easements for:DEP

for recrEatibnal purposes whén and if the Water Supply Authority
'~ becomes owner of the Cvanal.‘ We ‘think this is the cart before ~ the

horse. It ought to be the other Way around. Let the Water Supply
Authority. have a permanent easement for repalrs of the Canal Park, but
it should not belong to them. _

We have heard much regarding why the Water Supply Authority
has to dwn this, but these have been value judgments. Their word
"need" -- "We need it. We need it for this and that," -- doesn't give
~you the facté. The fact is, they want it to be the ‘real property
underlying the sale of bonds. To the :average lay person, that is
mortgaging. In the first place, we don't feel this is an appropriate
precedent for New Jersey parklands. In the second place, we don't
think the  bonds would'ever be defaulted, but if they should be, we -
would hate to see the Canal pass into other hands. We juét don't think

this is asppropriate.
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There has been reference made to the work done in the
Lambertville area. I would like to say that that is a very different
situation. I've looked -at it, and it  looks nice, but you have to
remember that that belonged to a railroad for years, and the railroad
used herbicides regularly to spray along the right-of-ways. So, there
wasn't much growth anyway. ‘ , ’ |

When I was over there four weeks ago, we saw a few tall tree
trunks and a little grass seed underneath. It looked very nice for the
front lawn of a development. You could picture shadow oaks on the
Canal -- a few tree trunks with a few seeds underneath. That won't
stay that way unless one of two things happen: Number one, we have
squads of men with mowing machines who mow up and down the Canal. I
don't think the State can afford that, and it shouldn't spend its money
that way anyhow. Second ié, unless herbicides are used to control
growth on a regular basis-- We are opposed to that; we ére not opposed
to herbicides in. general. We feel that the use of some of the
herbicides on the land might be appropriate in certain situations, but
~a design that requires regular herbicide use is not appropriate in the
water supply.

I won't go through some of my other comments because it is
late, but I would like to enter our questions into the record. We have
compiled a list of questions that we received from local citizens. We
have five groups of citizens operating. One is the Transfer and
Finance Team. We have very eminent people on it, such as McKim Norton,
who was the former Chairman of the Regional Plan Association, and the

President of the Princeton Bank. This problem has caused such distress
in the Princeton area that we have very eminent citizens working on

this team.

I ask you, Mr. Chairman, to help them get the appropriate
appointments with people on the decision-making level so that when they
take time away from their banks or their businesses -- lawyers have
also volunteered -- they can go beyond informational exchanges and get
to the decision-makers. , , o

We have an engineering team that includes the Chairman of the
Civil Engineering Department of Princeton University -- a very

world-famous man. He is helping us look at the slurry wall issue.
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We have some .master plan and documents' questions about .
- whether or not there has been a deviation from the master plan with the
~ proposals that Jim Amon outlined to you. We think there has been. We
don't think the master plan should be chénged unless it is presented to
citizens at a public hearing. The master plan in this area states that
there will be rural and 10w-keyéd~areas. We don't think that just
éoming in and saying, "It is going to be prettier to have some areas of
view and non-view," is going to be a substitute for a master plan.

We have some herbicide questions, and we think they are very:
important quéstions. ‘We have put these in the form of questions
because we don't have answers. k ‘ ‘

‘We are turning to the Legislature, and I would just like to
say that over the years, I’appreciate what the Legislature has done
bécéuse you are the only people we have found who are truly responsive.
| ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Thank you, Mrs. Penick. We will
" definitely take all of these questions into consideration.
| ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Again, that is the reason why we drew up
~thié legislation for this blue-ribbon committee. There will be some
appointments by the‘Speaker and the Senate President so that we can get
people who are willing to volunteer for this, rather than just giving

it to the Governor's office for executive order.
ASSEMBLYMAN ~ MARSELLA: Is ~Dale Smith still _.here?

(affirmétive response) Dale, do you have a copy of the contract?
 DALE SMITH: Yes, I do. | o |
v ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Will you come up so we can hear you?
ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Mrs. Penick, is this for the record?
MRS. PENICK: (speakihg from audience) Yes, it is for the
record. , ) ,
ASSEMBLYMAN PATERG: Do you want these back?

, MRS. PENICK: (speaking from audience) No, they are for
you. The problem is, sir, unless you see it, you cén't get a picture
of thé impact of it. As Chairman, ybu saw part of what we are talking
about, but there is more. Those pictures are for other people to see.

MR. SMITH: My name is Dale Smith. I am a group project

manager for the Division of Building and Construction,
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L v‘ASSEMBLYMAN»MARSELLA: You are here to answér'any/Questions
ffom Assemblyman Patero or mySelf? ' e
MR. SMITH: That isﬂcorrect. , , ,
ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Do you have a copy of the contract?
: 'MR.‘SMITHS, The contract -- and, I'm referring to Contract II
- == for the Delaware and Raritan Canal dredging' project consists of
drawings, specifications - with bulletins, and the actual written
contract that was formalized subsequent to bids being receiQed.
ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Okay. Were you also involved in the
change? Is there also a change order in the contract for the trees?
MR. SMITH: ’There is no change order for the trees. :
'ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA:  There was no change order issued for
the trees?
MR. SMITH: No, there was not.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Are you prepared to enter those:
documents into the record? |

MR. SMITH: You may have these documents if you desire them.
They are public documents.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: I am sure we will need them.

MR. SMITH: Very good. v

‘ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Mr. Patero, do you have any questions?

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: You are from the State, right? -

MR. SMITH: That is correct.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Okay. You are not affiliated with PRC
Engineering. ,.

MR. SMITH: They are under contract with us.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: 0Oh, I see.

MR. SMITH: We contract for the services of the architect,

the engineer, and the contractor. .

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: - Is it normal for the State to hire one
person to do the Environmental Impact  Study and then also have that
person draw up the specifications for‘bid?

MR. SMITH: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: That is the procedure?

MR. SMITH: Yes, it is.

67

Mew Jersey State Library



ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA:  Dale, I understand you were calléd
late yesterday, so. I appreciate your cgmihg here to leave those
documents with ué. , : | '

MR. SMITH: I have Just one or two clarifications that I;
would like to make at this time. o

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Go ahead.

MR. SMITH: There were several statements made that I don't
think accurately reflect what transpired. One of the statements was
that there was a major cost differential,between dry excavation with a
slurry wall and wet excavation. The original estimate by PRC Harris
did indicate that, but with‘subsequent investigation, the bids were
prepared in such a way that the contractor could bid either a wet
excavation without the slurry wall, or a dry excavation with the slurry
wall. | T

The differential in the lowest acceptable bid was $1, so for
the cost of $1, the State got the dry excavation and the slurry wall
versus the wet excavation without the slurry wall.

In addition, there was reference made in the letter quoted
from PRC Harris that there was--

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: (interrupting) Let me stop you for
just a second. The difference between wet excavation and dry
excavation, you said, was $1?

MR. SMITH: That is correct, with the slurry wall. The State
got both the dry excavation and the slurry wall for $1 more than it
would have gotten with just the wet excavation.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: That may be fine, but I don't know
what is going to happen with regard to the re-landscaping of that
area. That could cost us a lot. Go ahead; continue.

MR. SMITH: = That was an issue that was raised before. I
didn't think it was clear to the Committee regarding the way it was
left.,

| Also, in my experience, there has been quite a bit of
discussion about trees, roots, and the stability of embankments. The
first issue that comes up when you are dealing with a dam or a similar
structure is, there should not be trees on that embankment. That is
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common engineering practice. You do not have trees on an embankment
that is retaining water. The roots hold the soil when the trees are
healthy. The problem is, the trees die, they blow over, and they
create a void in the embankment. Then you get a washout. So, it is
not normal practice to allow trees to grow on an embankment.

’ It was alsb mentioned that the Lake had been successfully wet
excavated. It was successfully wet excavated because there were
adjoining sites to deposit the material. That is no longer true;
therefore, that is not a viable bption at this time.

_ ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Thank you very much. Joe, do you have
any questions?
- ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: No.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Okay. Will you please leave those
papers for the record? ; ' ' | |

MR. SMITH:  Yes. , v

>ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Thank you very much for your comments.

‘ MS. PENICK: (speaking from audience) ~May I just comment
that Princeton University did offer to make their site available?

MR. SMITH: That was with certain conditions.

MS. PENICK: (speaking from audience) Yes, but it was
available. We sort of got the impression that there was no place to
put this, but there was a place. v ‘

MR. SMITH: As was mentioned before, the condition was that
the spoils had to be removed within five years. That really ruled out
that site,

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: We heard that from other testimony,

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO:  Again, what is sad is, it seems for a
$1 difference we devastated a nice towpath area. It looks terrible out
there right now. I just hope it doesn't remain that way.

As you know, it has been said that there is going to be
a replanting, and~y0u said that they do not recommend replantihg.

" MR. RICCI: May I address that?
ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Mr. Ricci?
MR. RICCI: (speaking from audience) I would like to address

the question of restoration because I didn't get a chance to discuss
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that before. Without any equivocation, tﬁe Authority -has said
repeatedly that we are going fo implement a restoration program for
that embankment. There is absolutely no'equivobation about that.

| What was stated back in February at the first meeting with-
representatives of the D&R Canal Coalition was that we would like the
Coalition to work with us collectively -- DEP, the Canal Commission,
and the Authority -- to develop a proposed resforation'program. Once
that restoration is in place, and all of those parties feel that they
are in agreement, there would be a public meeting of the general
~citizenry so that everyone would have an opportunity to give input to
that plan. |

| Then it would go to the D&R Canal Commission because they
have the ultimate approval for it.

That was what we committed ourseives to in February. It was.
reiterated just recently in a letter signed by Commissioner Hughey.
The money is there; it is already a part of the existing‘construction
contract. It is just a questlon of how we are going to use that pot
of money. . A restoration program will be 1mp1emented, and we just want
to get on with that part of the job.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA:’ Okay. Mr. Wright?
HERBERT WRIGHT: I am Herbert Wright. I réad about this in.the paper,
and I am happy to be here. I live in South Brunswick. I don't have
any big-star credentials, but I have had ekperiences which were very
helpful ‘in coming to an understanding of the Canal. I have been
interested in--. Let me just cite a few. |

I am a teacher of agrlculture 1nvolved with horticulture and
landscaping. And, boy, if you want a spectrum, you get it teaching
agriculture. In that respect, I have worked as a landscape foreman in
helping to develop Parvin State Park. Some of the things I will refer
to today are things‘that I think would be helpful, and which we used at
Parvin State Park to keep costs low during the Depression.  They
worked, and they can work today. You don't need to buy $75 or $80
trees with a one and one-half inch caliper. You can collect things,
and you can use duff to cover the slopés. You can shred it, and it
will come back and look just like it did earlier. You can have it high
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to get rid of the unwanted growth, but low enough to cut away the
undesirable things. , ,

Now I want to talk about sohe basic_th}ngs. One, the Canal
was a water canal for barges. It had intrusions of water from small
watersheds. It did not have tight walls in its construction.  They
leaked, and there were many breakdowns of that dike in the early days
during the use of the Canal. That Canal is there today to be a water
conduit. It has to be tightened up, and the slurry wall will not only
do what I heard today, but it will have the effect of reducing the loss
of 100 million gallons per day, which we are entitled to. Is that the
right figure -- 100 million gallons per day? 1 believe it is.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: How are we going to lose this water?

MR. WRIGHT:  Through the walls. 1I've already told you how
they leak. The levels in Lake Carnegie are different.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: I haven't heard anyone at this hearing
say that it leaked. ‘ .

MR. WRIGHT: I know you haven't, but it is so. You are going
to have some strinkage. One hundred million gallons per day will be
enough to supply the domestic water uses of 80 million people per day.
I don't mean-- '

~ ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: We have the Water Authority here. Is
that a correct statement, Mr. Ricci? Mr. Wright said that without this
wall, we are going to lose 100 million gallons of water per day. '

MR. WRIGHT: No, I didn't say that. I said we would save at
least enough to take care of a population of one million people, plus
or minus. A

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: ~ Oh, I'm sorry. I thought you said we
were going to lose 100 million gallons.

MR.  WRIGHT: Well, I did try to hurry, and I misstated
something. I'll go back and‘try to put it in simpler terms.

Now, that is quite a lot of people. Right now, there are
tens of thousands of people who are being harmed by the leaves from
these trees. I don't know why no one has testified to that.

In New Brunswick and North Brunswick, periodically, the water

is hardly fit to drink. I don't mean to say it is going to ruin your
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health or anythlng, but 1t is repu181ve. I think it is due -- and, I
have been told it is due -- “to the vegetation that is decomp031ng and
leaving the lower reaches of the Canal inky black. It is not runoff
material of efoSion; it is colloidal material that is in the process of
decaying, which is because of the water plant in New Brunswick. I have
been there and have seen it. It is just simply clouds of water, and it
‘makes it rather disgraceful to drink. o ’

I bhave submitted material to you which states that some
thlngs at the lower end of the Canal should be cleared up -- that is,
the drinking water and the pumps at Lock #10; I think it is Lock #10.
They can pump it in through the downstream New Brunswick'area, or the
upstream feachesiof the Canal at Griggstown.

No one seems‘concerned—ab0ut'the quality of this water -- at
least not the people who are 1nterested in the Park because they are so
leery about cuttlng down the trees--

, I can't let you have this because it is my only copy
(referring - to book), but this is a book that shows pictures of the
Canal. It shows very little vegetation. Actually, there are pictures
in here which show that they cut back tree branches so that leaves
aren't dropped into the locks. Leaves have been detrimental, and that
: géts—- I should have started here.

First the Canal was a water canal. Then it received
designation as a historical - landmark. That was in 1973, and that
preceded its designation as a park. The historical aspects of the
Canal have came before the Park develdpment. I think that should be
considered. I am ashamed to ride down Alexander Road, see beautiful
massive alaces on the hill -- they look like high tech -- and, as you
get down near the Canal, the old historic landmark that is shown in my
book of the Steamboat and Railroad Hotel is in a shambles. No one is
interested in historic stuff. : - |

The Princeton Turning Basin has been closed off from the
Canal. No one is interested in the historic maintenance thera. I
think that has to be considered, and if you do consider it, the trees
have to come down and stay down along the towpath. You can't tow boats

if trees are there.
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That doesn't mean you can‘t have a beautiful pérk, and it
doesn't mean you can't have something nice to ride on, walk on, or jog
on. On the other hand, if you want a big canopy to come over the
Canal and cover it with leaves, you can get the same thing down in some
of the southern New Jersey parks. : | o o
B ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: So, you are recommending that all of the
trees be<cut down along the whole 63-mile length? . - :

| MR. WRIGHT: I didn't recoomend that. I said that a good
~portion of it ought to be cut down, éspecially to restore the
~ historical integrity of the Canal towpath. The towpath is only on one
side, I believe. In some places,-it‘may'be on both sides, but I am not
familiar with that.

~ The tree density that overhangs the Canal neéds to be reduced
to protect the large population that depends on this water, but they
may resort to Round Valley if they find that the quality of water is
not improved in tHe Cahal. I am not making that statement as a
promise; I have made thatbstatement in my township, and I have pushed
for other sources because of the present condition of the water in the
Canal. ‘ ' s

I guess that is enough said. 1 appreciate your having me
here. _ |

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Thank you very much, Mr. Wright.

MR. WRIGHT: I think there are things that can be done,
pafticularly with the number of people involved. There is a tremendous
amount of people who need that water, and they need it in a better
condition than it is today -- not the same condition, bettef. Thank
you. ‘ |
| ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: | Okay. We still have a number of -
people who would like to testify. Is there anyone.who‘féels he must
testify in public? If there is, please raise your hand and identify
yourself, ' If not, we will leave the record open for at least one week
. so that if anyone wants to submit written testimony, we will make it
part of the hearing. Joe and I are here to listen to what you have to
say, so if anyone feels he woﬁld like to testify, please raise your
hand. Yes, ma'am? ' |
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UNIDENTIFIED PERSON FROM‘AUDIENCE: There is something 1 am
‘sUpposed, to read from  the Executive  Director of  the
Stony-Brook/Millstone Watershed Association." He - wanted ‘td come to
‘speak today, but he was unable. I don't know if he would like--

~ ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA'v (1nterrupt1ng) If you have a prepared»
statement why don't you enter it into the record?

UNIDENTIFIED PERSON FROM AUDIENCE: I can't because it is--

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: (interrupting) Then you can-- What‘I‘
-am saying is, we are‘gong to keep the record open for a week. You can
have‘his statement sent to the Assembly Energy and Natural Resources
Commlttee, and we will enter it into the record. ‘

UNIDENTIFIED PERSON FROM AUDIENCE: All right.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: 1Is he in favor of or against the--

UNIDENTIF IED PERSON FROM AUDIENCE: (interrupting) He is in
favor of not transferring. C

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Okay. That seems to be a big issue
here today. Yes, sir? : o |
CHARLES ALDEN: Mr. Chairman and ladies and gentlemen, my name is
Charles Alden. I am a landscape architect. _

I have been reading all the articles that appeared in the
press, and I attended,a presentation that Mr. Amon made in Washington
Crossing. I have followed this issue with great interest.

I was born in Princeton and lived here for the first 20 years
of my life. 1 attended New York State University College of Forestry
at Syracuse University. I. have had about 22 years'’ profeSsional
experience in master planning and park development. B

I have taken more than two pages of notes here today. I am
going away with a few‘answers, but I have a few additional questions.
I have also thought of a few additional thlngs I would like to relate
to you, and I'1ll try to be brief.

I would like to call your attention to an event that occurred
in Cambr1dge,~ Massachusetts in 1967, when the Metropolitan District
Commission, which has the authority to regulate and manage the park
district of the Boston metropolitan area and the parkways throughout

that park system, elected to construct a major expressway,along the
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Cambridge side of the Charles River. They made an extensive analysis
of the need'fop that expressway. They did all the necessary traffic
calculations, and they detérmined that for the commuter‘,rush-in and
rush-out out of the city, it was absolufely ’essential that the
expressway'be constructed. * As part of the~constructibn, they proposed
to move a row of trees that had been planted many years before. fhese
trees were located on each side of Memdrial Drive, and they typically
had dimensions of 36 to 48 inches in diameter. | _“

They retained engineers to prepare the construction plans for
that highway, and they retained a firm of landscape architects to
. prepare drawings to allow them to have these trees relocated.

They were about to begin that work when the students at

'~ Harvard University realized that this was going to be done. The

students went to Memorial Drive and literally chained themselves to the
trees on a 24-hour basis, week after’week,<to prevent these trees from
being cut. | | k
- The result was, in fact, that the trees were notvcut. The

highway was not constructed, and I think it is interesting to note that
the City of Boston has been thriving economically ever since. There
may be some difficulty getting into the City and exiting the City each
day, but the fact is, they haver not experienced ~a good lock of
traffic. Traffic flows, and what had been so thoroughly and
meticulously demonstrated as an abéolutely essential heed, ih fact, -
turned out to be not quite so essential. The public has the benefit of
that park without the construction of an expressway.  The Cambridge
neighborhood has access to the banks of the Charles River because that
roadway was not constructed. '

I think that was an important lesson to learn, and I wish I
had been in the Princeton areé earlier on t0‘relate this story to the
public at large so that they could have been alerted to look more
closely at what was being proposed here. '  |

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: I assume the trees are still standing
there? v v : o ‘
MR. ALDEN:  The trees are still standing. ~They are
magnificent, they are as fine as ever, and the park is still being

enjoyed by the public.
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ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Good. |
_ “MR. ALDEN: I would suggestkthat in the cost-benefit analysis
that was done for this undertaking on the Delaware and Raritan Canal,
perhaps no value whatsoever was. assigned to the social, recreational,
and environmental value of that parkland in its undisturbed condition.
Perhapa if some economic value had been : assigned, the differential
between doing wet dredging or dry dredging would have been Very, Vvery
sobatantially different.

I haven't made a detailed analysis of it, but I would suggest
that perhaps if one were to attempt to develop a oné—acre park, he
- might veryawell‘contemplate the expenditure of $50,000 to $100,000 in
development costs. I don't think that would be unreasonable. If that
kind of cost had been considered, as well as the abstract costs --
those which are more difficult to assess, which are the social,
recreational, and envirommental costs -- I don't think there would have
’been'any question about which would have been the most economically
viable and feasible alternative in this instance.

As a person who has taken far tooc many hours of courses in
the natural sciences, including plant physiology, soil mechanics, and
endless others; I would suggest that greater consideration should have

been given to the reenforcing value of the root system of the trees
that formally grew along the Canal dike between Lake Carnegie and the

Delaware and Raritan Canal.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: To tell you the truth, when we went down
the towpath today, most of those trees seemed to be alive. I didn't
sée any trunks-- ,‘

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: (interrupting) Well, you can see that
by the pictures.

MR. ALDEN: Many of them will regenerate, assuming that the
herbicides' don't do permanent damage to them. But, I think it was
correctly stated by the gentleman who spoke from the Plainsboro
Planning Board that the sucker growth that comes up, of course, is, in
itself, going to be a maintenance problem now. If, in fact, you can
ever obtain a reasonable quality of trees from the suckers that remain
after you have pruned the undesirable suckers, it will be just a

formidable task and very questionable at best.
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- There appears to be some confusion relative to the depth of
dredging as it was done, and as was testified to earlier ‘this
afternoon. There was, I believe, a suggeéfed comparisonvbetween‘the
five-foot dredging that may have occurred thén and the 20-foot -- or
19-foot -- depth that would now be required for the slurry.

Just for the record, I would like to‘ clérify that = the
dimension of the slurry wall, as I understand it, is from the top of
the towpath -- that is, the dike between Lake Carnegie and the Canal.
The dimension then is measured from the tdp, down to 19 feet. I don't
know for sure, but diagrammatically, at least in sketching it out, it
seemed to me that the depth of that may be no greater perhaps than the
five-foot excavation that might have occurred historically in  the
annual dredging of the Canal, which was done in the dry fashion -- if,
in fact, that occurred on an annual basis. '

It has been said by some people who testified here today that
there was no disposal site for the dredged material, and by others,
including a gentleman from Princeton University, who was speaking to
the press and the television cameras in the lobby earlier this
~afternoon, that a site was available. I believe we have heard
conflicting testimony in that regard.

For the moment, even if we do assume there was a site
available and that the material had to be relocated in a subsequent
five-year period, I would raise the question -- I don't know the answer
-- of whether or not that cost of relocation of the soil was
contemplated in the alternative bids between the wet excavation and the
dry excavation. )

Again, I would suggeét that even if it bhad not been
considered and there would be an additional cost difference beyond the
$1 differential, that if we were still to take into account the
historic, social, recreational, and environmental factors and assign a
dollar value to those, they would, indeed, have compensated for the
relocation of the dredged material in a five-year period.

From the questions I've heard, I think there is some concern
about whether or not there is a conflict of interest between assigning

a contract to an engineering firm to do an environmental assessment -
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study, and then subsequently assigning:that~same firm -the conﬁract to
prepare ‘engineering services. I don't knbw if, in fact, there is a
legal conflict of interest, but ‘in tetﬁé”df1ﬁy<qwh'professional ethics
and my undefstanding of professional ethics, it is very clear to me
‘that that should have been prohibitéd. Whether or not it is done on a
foutine basis, I think there is a built-in incentive to justify the
proposed construction by any consultént_who may be retained by a public
- agency, if, in fact, that consultant has reason t0‘bélieve'thatvhe or
she may reCeivé a construction contract from that agency. I have very
serious concerns about thevethical question, if not the legal question. -

1That pretty much concludes. my questioné and concerns. I
greatly appreciaté the fact thatvthis hearing has been conducted. It
- has given the citizens of this region an ample opportunity to be
heard. Thank you. | ‘ | _ A

ASSEMBL YMAN PATERO Very good testimony. Is Gary Hoodzow
here? (affirmative responSe) I have one brief question. Do you have
the Environmental Impact Study with you, or is it possible for us to
get a copy of it?
GARY HOODZOW: I don't have a copy of it with me, but a copy could be
made available. ’

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Okay. I haven't seen it, but as I said,

I was at a meeting in Princeton, and they said that in the Impact

Study, there was no mention made of trees. Is that normal -- that you
would not put the effect of the trees in the Impact Study?

MR. HOODZOW: I was not involved in the preparation of that
document. - I have only taken a quick glance at it. I'm involved from
" the construction managemenf end of the project, and I can't comment on
that. o | o

| ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Okay. Mr. Chairman, the only thing I
would like to see is a‘copy of the Impact Study. :

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: That is fine. Will you provide ouf
- Committee with that within the next few days? '

MR. HOODZOW: Sure. |
ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: Thank you very much. Ruth Birkhead?
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RUTH BIRKHEAD: I am Ruth Birkhead, Executive Director of the Delaware
and‘Raritan Girl Scout Council.  Obviously, our Council was named‘after
the Delaware and Raritan Canal. About 90% of the Canal falls within
our jurisdiction. ' '

‘We own 120 acres along the banks of the Canal in Somerset
County. Thérefore, we are extremely concerned about the preservation
of the Canal. We certainly have no objections to the dredging, and we
look to our legiélators to provide strong legislation and strong
enforcement of that legislation to protect not only the historical and
recreational facility that the 'Canal represents, but the ecological
balance that has been established along the Canal, while at the same
time preserving the value of the water supply, which we know is
extremely important to the State of New Jersey.
| Thank you very much, ,

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA:  Thank you, Ruth. Joe, do you have
anymore questions? o

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: No.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: This will conclude today's hearing of
the Assembly Energy and Natural Resources Committee. I will sit down

with the Committee, examine the testimony, and then report back to the
Legislature. Thank you very much.

ASSEMBLYMAN PATERO: Mr. Chairman, I think we should make a
request that we get the transcript of this hearing as soon as possible.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARSELLA: (speaking to hearing reporter) Could
‘you, please? ‘ , L

HEARING REPORTER: I will pass that request along to my
supervisor.

ASSEMBL YMAN ' MARSELLA: Okay, fine. Enter that into the

record.

(HEARING CONCLUDED)
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NEW JERSEY WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY

E « P.0.BOX 5196 @ CLINTON, N.J. 08809 . (201) 638-6121

Usy e

Statement at May 8, 1985 Public Hearing on Canal Dredging Project
Conducted by Assembly Energy and Natural Resources Committee

Introduction and description of necesSity'of project

The New Jersey Water Supply Authority (NJWSA) welcomes the
opportunity to enter into the record of this hearing the facts
related to our program to remove accumulated sediment from 32 miles
of the Delaware and Raritan Canal. Due to the lack of adegquate
maintenance over many years of this vital water supply for 600,000

- people in central New Jersey, the flows were severely restricted

during the spring, summer and early fall. The sediment and the

~aquatic plant life caused flows during these perlods to drop to as

low as 10 to 12 million gallons per day. This is far short of the
65 million gallons per day which is required to satisfy the demands

~of the Authority's customers.” Further, the flow restriction .
.prevented New Jersey from’ .using its full 100 million gallon per day
entitlement for dlver31on of waters from the Delaware- River., 1In

addition, the slow movement of water and the aquatlc plant life were
detrimental to the aesthetics of the’ waterway, the centerpiece of

'Mthe highly valued D&R Canal State Park. This information has been

;fi_provided as a quick overview as to the need for the dredging program.

Development of project plans and public information programs

Over the past several months, there have been a number of
expresed concerns and conclusions by various citizen groups in the
Princeton area to the effect that the current dredging program by
the NJWSA was ill-conceived and insensitive to the need to protect
the Park's recreational and historic values. In the same vein it
has been stated that the development of the dredging program had not
benefited from the professional input and oversight of the Division
of Parks and Forestry and the Delaware and Raritan Canal

. Commission. There have been statements regarding the allegédvlack

of opportunities for public involvement in the planning process
prior to the award of construction contracts. The following
portions of this section of my statement address these matters.
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Several years ago the planning for this project was started
with the active participation of the Division of Parks and Forestry
and the staff of the D&R Canal Commission. Starting with the work
which was completed by Rutgers University, there were a number of
"public information meetings to discuss the proposed work, 1In 1981
PRC Engineering was engaged by the State Division of Building and
Construction to prepare an environmental impact assessment and to
prepare the necessary plans and specifications. During the course
of this work, several public information meetings were held.

_ Before the plans and specifications were advertised for
construction bids, they received the benefit of input and the
approval of the Division of Parks and Forestry and the D&R Canal
Commission. All recreational and historical concerns were evaluated
and protected. In fact, a significant part of the project cost is
directly related to protection or enhancement of the cultural
‘resources,

Slmply put the law requlres the NJWSA to obtain the approval
of the D&R Canal Commission before we undertake any work which will
affect the structures or natural features of the park. Further, we
have always and will continue to work closely with the Division of
- Parks and Forestry. The relationship is more specifically being
defined in an agreement which is now in draft form.

A review of the record will also show that there were three
public meetings on contract II, which includes the work in the
Princeton area. Before the completion of the plans and
specifications for Contract II by the consultants, two important
public meetings were held to solicit input to the project. The
consultants presented and explained the preliminary plans and
specifications and included a discussion of the slurry wall. This
wall is to be installed within the embankment and therefore required
the removal of trees. This slurry wall was determined by the
consultants to be necessary to prevent a collapse of the embankment
whenever the canal was drained for maintenance or as a result of an
embankment washout due to flooding upstream or downstream of
Princeton. With your permission, I would like to enter into the
record a copy of a letter (Exhibit 1) dated March 29, 1985 from our
Chief Engineer to Mrs. Rosemary Blair, President, Delaware and
"Raritan Canal Coalition., This letter provides a very detailed
- description of the information which I have just outlined and
includes a copy of the extensive maiing list which was used to
inform local officials and concerned c1tlzens about the progect.

Shortly after the start of work under Contract I (Trenton area)
the contractor, D'Annunzio Constructors, Incorporated encountered
difficulties which were not fully anticipated in the “"designed"
method, and requested a change. The contractor requested that he
have continuous access along certain reaches of the canal and also
‘that he be allowed to use the towpath or abandoned railroad bed as a
haul road, and for this purpose needed to cut additional trees.
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After construction of a "demonstration reach," observed by the
Consultant Engineer, Division ‘of Building and Construction, the
Cultural Resources Consultant, the Division of Parks and Forestry
and Mr. James C. Amon of the Delaware and Raritan Canal Commission,
the Canal Commission at their July 17, 1984 public meeting approved
the selected removal of additional trees with certain restrictions.
They also approved of the use of an herbicide on the tree stumps to
prevent sproutlng. The following article was included in this
approval: '

"FOURTH, all trees that are to be removed are to be cut as
close to ground level as possible and the stumps are to be
treated with an herbicide which will prevent sprouting.
This herbicide is to be applied at least twice with an
interval of at least six months between application. The
type of herbicide to be used must be approved by an
appropriate agency to assure that it will not contaminate
the water in the D&R Canal."

When subsequent construction difficulties were encountered, the
formal process of selected tree removal, as directed by the Canal
Commission, was followed (on a case by case basis) for Contract III
and for Contract II, which includes the slurry7wa11

Prior to the actual start of work on Contract II, a public
informatin meeting was held on December 1, 1984 at the West Windsor-
Plainsboro High School in West Windsor Township for the purpose of
introducing Conti Construction to the general public and to receive
comment.

Nate Conti, President of Conti Construction, described his
proposed construction methods and used colored slides of ‘
before-and-after work accomplished upstream in the Contract III
(stockton through Lambertville) reach of the canal.

Protection of the recreational and historic values of the Delaware
and Raritan Canal State Park

A representative of the D&R Canal Coalition expressed concerns
about this issue by stating:

*The Agreement, about to be signed by DEP and NJWSA, is
ambiguous about protection of the D&R Canal. There is no
clear reference to a set of criteria for Park projects,
nor reference to a Master Plan to be prec1se1y adhered to,
or for public hearings on projects. _
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*There is not a clear mechanism for resolution of disputes
between NJWSA and the interests of the Park. Under the
present arrangement, there is a clear chain of command
from the Department of Parks to the Commissioner of DEP
and then to the Governor. This allows greater public
part1c1pat10n and dlSpute resolution than may be practical
under NJWSA."

In response, it must be pointed out that, by law, the NJWSA
must obtain the approval of the D&R Canal Commission before it can
take any action which will affect the structural, natural or
historic features of the canal. The referenced draft agreement, if
it is read carefully, specifies the relationship between the
Division of Parks and Forestry and the NJWSA as well as their
respective responsibilities, I would like to enter a copy of this
draft agreement into the record as Exhibit 2. There is a very clear
chain of command with the same individual, the Commissioner of DEP,
as Chief Executive for both the DEP and the Authority. By law, the
Commissioner of DEP serves as Chairman of the Authority. The
Governor appoints the other six members of the Authority with
consent of the Senate. The Authority has always conducted its
" business in an open and candid manner., 1Its track record for
effective public participation speaks for itself,.

Use of herbicides

"There has been an apparent attempt to distort the facts
regarding this subject. Statements have been made that the
Authority was spraying an "agent orange" type herbicide all over the
areas to prevent any future growth of any kind on the embankment
adjacent to Carnegie Lake, The attempt appears to have been to
‘paint a picture of 1rrespon51ble destruction and indiscriminate
spraying of "2,4-D." "2,4-D" has not been used by the Authority or
its contractor anywhere W1th1n the Canal Park. From these erroneous
statements of fact, it was concluded that the Authority was
endangering the health of the citizens we serve. The following are
the facts:

1. As indicated previously, the use of herbicides was approved
by the D&R Canal Commission on July 14, 1984. Mrs. Rosemary Blair,
President of the D&R Canal Coalition, was in attendance when this
matter was discussed. Several other members of this Coalition and
other interested parties routinely receive copies of the D&R Canal
Commission meeting minutes. Therefore, it is incorrect to indicate
that this decision was unknown to the public., In fact, it was eight
months before anyone made any comments on the matter,
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2. Following the July 17, 1984 Canal Commission meeting, an
extensive inquiry of experts and knowledgeable individuals resulted
in the recommendation of two herbicides: "Ammate" and "Weedone 170"
- with "Ammate"™ the clear preference (Exhibits 2 and 4). The Water
Supply Authority decided that only "Ammate"™ was to be used - and .
with specific restrictions. This was recently confirmed by the
enclosed letter from Ms. Fredrika Moser, Research Scientist, Office
of Science of Research, DEP, (Exhibit 5) who contacted Mrs. Peggy
Haskin, an Authority Commissioner, after reading an article in the
"Princeton Packet."™ A sub-contract for the use of "Ammate"™ by a
licensed applicator was authorized on November 29, 1984 (Exhibit
6). It was actually used for the contract which cleared the
sediment from Prallsville Lock to Moores Creek. Its use was
considered for use on the tree stumps on the Princeton towpath, but
no sub-contracts were let., In response to the current concerns, '
which are without any factual basis, "Ammate's" use has been
completely stopped. It should be reiterated that "Ammate" is
approved by knowledgeable professionals for the indicated use.

Careful review of the facts with regard to the use of
herbicides ‘clearly establishes that the Authority has acted
prudently in this matter. We are well aware of our responsibilities
for assuring the protectlon of this vital water supply and the
enV1ronment

Restoration plans for area affected by construction

The Authority has always stated the position that we would
implement a restoration program for the Carnegie Lake, Delaware and
Raritan Canal towpath embankment.

At the March 4, 1985 meeting of the New Jersey Water Supply
Authority, representatives of the D&R Canal Coalition were informed
that the Authority staff had agreed at a February 22, 1985 meeting
to work with a committee of the Delaware and Raritan Canal Coalition
and residents of Princeton in developing such a plan. An initial
- planning meeting was held by the Authority staff with a committee on
March 8, 1985 in the field offices of PRC Engineering in Kingston.,
At that meeting, Michael J. Galley, Chief Engineer of the Authority,
pointed out that the plans and specifications for Contract II.
require replanting and restoration and that the contractor is
required to undertake such work as part of his contract. Once a
plan is agreed upon and put to paper, the Authority will schedule a
public information meeting in the Princeton area. The purpose of
that public information meeting is to gather final public input
before the plan is submitted to the Delaware and Raritan Canal
Commission for formal approval

Sx
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In addition to the Authority staff, Jim Amon, Executive

DitectOr,_Delaware and Raritan Canal Commission, the Division of
Parks and Forestry, the Division of Building and Construction and

- PRC Engineering will participate in the outlined planning and

approval process. PRC Engineering has engaged a licensed landscape
architect to prepare the formal final plans which will then be
submitted to the Canal Commission for approval. These plans are to
be prepared after the final public input.

Itvwas unfortunate that trees had to be removed to accommodate

the Sediment Removal Project. However, it is now important that we

get on with the job of completing the replantlng and restoration
plan without delay.

Respectfully submitted,

o D2

Rocco D. Ricci,
Executive D1rector

bx
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EXHIBIT 1

m NEW JERSEY WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY

1

e _ P.0.BOX 5196 ® CLINTON, N.J. 08809 ® (201) 638-6121

-

~March 29, 1985

Mrs. Rosemary M. Blair, President.
Delaware and Raritan Canal Coalition
1108 Princeton-Kingston Road
Princeton, NJ 08540

Dear Mrs. Blair:

This is in response to your letter of March 12, 1985 making
reference to our March 8, 1985 meeting and the lack of information in the
Delaware and Raritan Canal Sediment Removal Project Environmental Impact
Statement on the clear cutting of the trees and herbicidal spraying.
Further, you request a suggested solution to this information gap and,

add1t1ona11y, ask the quest1on "Are there any other aspects of the work
wh1ch are not included 1n the EIS?"

To better understand the proaect and the re1at1onsh1ps of the
agenc1es 1nvo]ved “the .following background 1nfonmat10n is provided:

" On beha1f of the NJWSA, the Division of Building and
Construction, Department of the Treasury engaged PRC
Engineering to prepare the Environmental Impact '
Assessment and the design, and also to provide the

~construction management for the Delaware and Raritan
Canal Sediment Removal Project. The design and
construction, involving 32 miles of canal, was
divided into Contract I (Trenton area), Contract III
(up through Lambertville to Stockton) and Contract 11
(downstream of Trenton to Kingston).

The Contract II bidding documents allowed for the
removal of the sediment in the “dry" (a dewatered
canal) or in the “wet" (hydraulic dredging by section
with discharge into dry canal section compartments).
An “"alternate" to the bid called for the dredging of
the turning basin within Princeton Township's Turning
Basin Park adjacent to the canal at Alexander Road
near Princeton. In their design work, leading up to
the preparation of final plans and specifications, -
PRC Engineering made an analysis and determined that
because of the instability of the embankment between
the canal and Lake Carnegie, the installation of a
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Mrs. Blair
March 29, 1985

Page 2

"slurry wall" in that 10,000 foot long embankment

would be required. In the last 25 years the canal

has experienced a number of major embankment washouts
both upstream and downstream, causing water levels to

‘drop. The consultants’ ana1ysis found that when the

canal was in a dewatered state due to a washout or
other cause, the stability of the embankment would be
in jeopardy because of the higher water level in

- adjacent Carnegie Lake. The embankment in this

situation acts 1ike an earthen dam. I might add,
that while this slurry wall will safeguard the lake
and the canal during construction, the Authority
would have acted irresponsibly if it did not also
recognize its need as a prudent long term structural
improvement to the important Canal Water Supply
System which provides water for up to 600,000

‘cit1zens of New Jersey.

“The slurry wall is constructed by excavating a trench
~ up to 24 inches wide in the Canal/Carnegie Lake

earthen embankment. The trench excavation is made to

~a depth of approximately 16 to 20 feet below the top

of the embankment. While the trench is being
excavated by means of a large backhoe, a
cement-bentonite mixture is simultaneously fed into
the trench. The cement-bentonite mixture will be fed
to the trench by means of a 4 inch diameter pipe from
portable mixing plants which will be located first at
the Carnegie Aqueduct and then at the Kingston Lock
areas of the canal. Dnce the installation of the
slurry wall is completed, a sheet of construction
filter fabric will be placed over it with 12 inches
of compacted soil cover, and then topped off with a
sandy type soil to provide a surface similar to other

[towpath areas of the canal.

Once constructed, the very dense and impervious

slurry wall will have a compressive strength much

greater than the earthen embankment. The slurry wall
‘will prevent seepage from penetrating through and

weakening the embankment when the canal is in a
dewatered state. ,

On September 20, 1984 bids were received for Contract
I1 for the removal of an estimated 190,000 cubic
yards of sediment from 6.00 miles of canal between
Duck Pond Run near Provinceline Road, Lawrence
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Mrs. Blair
March 29, 1985
Page 3

Township, Mercer County downstream to the Kingston
Lock in South Brunswick Township, Middlesex County.

The contract was awarded to Conti Construction
Company on October 26, 1984 in the amount of
$4,767,768,00, with a bid of $1.00 for the work at
the Princeton Township Turning Basin. = Conti
proposed to do the work in the “dry," and his work
commenced in December 1984. ,

I want to thank you again for our meeting on March 8, together w1th
representatives of the Division of Building and Construction PRC
Engineering, Conti Construction, Division of Parks and Forestny and also
* with Jim Amon of the Delaware and Raritan Canal Commission, in order to

jointly develop the best possible restoration and replanting plan for the
towpath embankment. As you are aware, 1 and the representatives noted
above met with Mayor Winthrop S. Pike of Princeton Township on March 6 to
start developing a similar restoration and replanting plan for the canal

towpath and embankment at the township's adjacent Turning Basin Park at
Alexander Road.

Howevef, subsequent to our March 8 meeting, there appears to have
been considerable misinformation and misunderstanding generated about the
intended purpose and the proposed use of an herbicide to treat remaining

tree stumps, especially as noted in some of the local Princeton
newspapers. B '

In order to resolve this issue, the Authority has directed that the
Division of Building and Construction and PRC Engineering immediately
stop and discontinue the use of the recommended herbicide or any other
chemicals to treat tree stumps by any contractor or subcontractor
involved in the 32 mile Canal Sediment Removal Project. A copy of my
Tetter to Dale Smith is enclosed.

The following is the background on how the pr0posed use of an
- herbicide to treat remaining tree stumps developed:

You are correct in noting that the Envirommental
Impact Statement (EIS) did not mention the use of an
herbicide. In fact, neither did the Contract
Document Plan and Specifications The recommendation
developed after the actual start of work under
Contracts I and III when it was recognized by the
personnel of both the Division of Parks and Forestry
and the Authority that serious maintenance and
aesthetic problems would result when uncontrolled
brushy regrowth took over along the beautifully
restored sections of the canal. One has to travel
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Mrs. Blair
March 29, 1985
Page 4

~upstream of Trenton through the Ewing, Hopewell,
Lambertville and Stockton areas along Route 29 to
appreciate the newly restored reaches of the canal to
understand this concern. Recognizing the
environmental hazards in the indiscriminent use of
Just any treatment, professional advice was sought.
(Enclosed are copies of two internal memoranda
dealing with this matter.) Although two herbicides
were recommended for use around reservoirs or water,
we preferred the “"Ammate.” Enclosed is a copy of the
Division of Building and Construction's subcontractor
approval noting that Ammate was to be used in
Contract III.

In its early development stages, the Canal Sediment Removal Project
moved ahead on the basis of several possible design concepts. The EIA
process then made a generalized evaluation of all major identifiable
impacts of the alternative design concepts.

Although the EIS did recognize the need for the clearing of
vegetation, it also makes the following reference on Page 2-59: ™... an
~adverse impact will occur in both wetland and upland areas if extensive
“vegetation removal is required for construction equipment access.”

The final plans and specifications, in recognition of not only that
reference in the EIS but also in consideration of other aesthetic,
environmental, historical and cultural factors, limited construction
access into the canal for sediment removal. However, it must be noted
that the original consultant design assumed that the dry excavation
method removal could be easily accomplished by pushing/transporting the

- sediment within the canal bed to a designated access point for loading
onto trucks, and then hauled for disposal.

Before the finalization of the plans and specifications for Contract

11 by the Consultants, two important public meetings were held to solicit

- input to the project. The Consultants presented and explained the
pre11minany plans and specifications, which included the slurny wall,

On January 10, 1984 a Public Meeting with County and Municipal :
Engineers, Environmental Commissioners and Interested Parties was held at
the Maurice Hawk Elementary School in West Windsor Township to receive
review and comment on the Environmental Impact Assessment and preliminary
plans and specifications whlch were previously provided to the ’
aforementioned.

On January 31, 1984 a Public Information Meeting was held at West
Windsor Township Mun1cipa1 Building to review and receive comment on the
presented plans from the general public.
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Mrs. Blair
March 29, 1985
Page §

At the June 12, 1984 Monthly Public Meeting of the Canal Commission,
“representatives of PRC Engineering explained the plans and specifications
for Contract II in detail. Upon appropriate motion, the plans and
specifications were unanimously approved by the Commissioners.

With reference to the need to cut additional trees, shortly after
the start of work under Contract I the contractor, D'Annunzio
Constructors, Inc. encountered difficulties which were not fully
anticipated in the "designed” method, and requested a change. The
contractor requested that he have cont1nuous access along certain reaches
of the canal and also that he be allowed to use the towpath or abandoned
railroad bed as a haul road, and for this purpose needed to cut
additional trees. After construction of a "demonstration reach,"
observed by the Consultant Engineer, DBC, the Cultural Resources
Consultant, the Division of Parks and Forestry and Mr. Amon, the Delaware
and Raritan Canal Commission at their July 17, 1984 Public Meeting
approved the selected removal of additional trees with certain
restrictions.

When subsequent construction difficulties were encountered, the
formal process of selected tree removal, as directed by the Canal
Commission, was followed (on a case by case basis) for Contract III and
for Contract II, which includes the slurry wall,

Prior to the actual start of work on Contract 1I, a Public
Information Meeting was held on December 4, 1984 at the West
Windsor-Plainsboro High School in West Hindsor Township for the purpose

of introducing Conti Construction to the general public and to receive
comment

Nate Conti, President of Conti Construction, described his proposed
construction methods and used colored slides of before-and-after work
. accomplished upstream in the Contract III reach of the canal.

I've enclosed copies of all three Public Meeting notices mentioned
above, together with agendas, registration and notes taken by hand by a
member of my staff. In addition to a broad mailing of the above notices,
~ news releases were made to many of the local newspapers.

As you can see from the above, every reasonable effort was made to
notify and involve the public in developing the final plans and
" specifications for Contract II of the Canal Sedient Removal Project.

Mr. Conti estimates that his sediment removal work will be completed

by August 1985 and that replanting and restoration can take p1ace in the
September-0October time frame.
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Mrs. Blafr
March 29, 1985
Page 6

" To meet this schedule and take advantage of the faTl planting
season, it would be important for us to finalize our Joint
- replanting-restoration plan as soon as possible.

We would appreciate it if you wou1d share this letter with other
members of the D&R Canal Coalition and the Friends of Princeton Open
Space. If there are any further questions. please let me know.

Very truly yours, ‘

"1ef Engin-er

MJG:kn
Enclosures
cc: R. E. Hughey, Comm1ss1oner Dept. Environmental Protect1on
P. Haskin, NJWSA Member
R. D. Ricci, Executive D1rector-// :
~J. C. Amon, Executive Director, D&R Canal Commission
- G. A, Marshall, Dept. Environ. Prot./Div. Parks & Forestry
, D. B. Smith, Dept. Treas./Div. Building & Construction
bcc: E. McPart1and Prlnceton Un1versity ‘
- NJWSA file
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John €. Bullitt
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Thomas P, Cook
Dovid Denker
Edword DiPolvere
Adro A, Foirmon
Alison J. Flemer
Comstonce Greiff
Lowrence O. Houstoun
Roselind LoRoche
Molly Merlino
Robert Moevs
Elizabeth Monath
Morgen Penick
Denyie Reid

® Jomes C, Soyen

® Williom P, Storr, Jr.
Ben Whitmire
Margoret Wilson

® Executive Committee

Associoted Omonizotions

Historico! Society

Cono! Socisty of New Jeney
Delowore River Mill Society
Fronklin Citizens for Orderly

Planning

De—i;;vareGRaritan
Canal Coalition

March 12, 1985
1108 Princeton-Kingston Rd.
Princeton, NJ 08540

Mr. Michael <Calley, Chief Engineer
N. J. Water Supply Authority

P. O. Box 5196 .

Clinton, NJ 08809

Dear Mr. Galley:

Following our meeting at PRC Harris' Kingston office on
March 8th at 4 p.m. on the subject of restoration and
replanting of the Canal, we discussed the lack of
information in the Environmental Impact Statement on the

clear cutting of the trees and herbicidal spraying.

Would you please be good enough to suggest a solutidn
to this information gap. We have tried to inform ourselves
by reading the EIS but spraying and clear cutting were not

included. Are there any other aspects of the work which are
not included in the EIS?

Please be good enough to send us any and all material
you have relating to the herbicidal spraying and clear .
cutting of trees, including the decision to build the slurry
wall. We want to cooperate with the Water Authority in this
important work but feel handicapped in this effort when we

- are without all the relevant information prior to the work
Blockwells Mills Conol House

being accomplished.

We look forward to planning in concert with you and
interested citizen groups the replantlng of the D&R Canal

Friend of Princeron Open Splt ate Park.
Griggstown Historical Society

Historico! Society of Princeton '
Lombertville Historico! Society
Lowrence Mistorical Society

MSM Regiona! Study Council, .iInc.
New Jeney Audubon Society

New Joney Comnservation
Foundotion
Preservotion New Jeney
Princeton Bottlefield Areo
Praservotion Society
Rockinghom Association

Sincere y,

ﬂ
Jﬁosemary M! Bia

/

, President
cC: :

James Amon

Stony Brook=Millstone Watenheds

Association

/14X
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NEW JERSEY WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY

?.0. BOX 5196 ° CUNTON NJ. 08800 © (20!“

‘March 15, 1985

W¥r. Dale B. Smith
~Group Project Manager
Division of Building and cOnstructxon
-Department of Treasury.
CN 235
Trenton, NJ 08625

-Dear Mr Smith:

, This will confirm my verbal request to Gary Hoodzow on Wednesday,
March 13, 1985 and to you on March 14, 1985 that any further use of the
recommended herbicide to treat tree stumps by any Contractor or

Sub-Contractor, be immediately stopped and discontinued along the

:nt}re 32 mile length of the Delaware and Raritan Canal Sediment Removal
- Project. -

Very truly yours;

MG kn

. ¢c: P. Haskln. NJWSA Member

R. D. Ricci, Exec. Dir.

G. Hoodzow, PRC Engr. g
~J. C. Amon, D&R Canal Comm.

P. Stern, D&R Canal St. Pk.

A. 6. Chase, Oper. & Maint.
NIWSA file

/5x



, NEW JERSEY STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIDN .
MEMO | | bl.'t.
T0. - Greg Chase

FROM Paul Stern DATE _July 26, 1984

suBJECT Treating of Tree Stumps with Herbicides

I have conacted Mr. Richard Oble of the Mornmouth County Agricultural
Extension Service, Ms. Claire Sterapani of the Samerset County
Agricultural Extension Service, and Dr. John Mead of the State Weed
Control Office at Rutgers University, and have discussed with them
the treating of the tree stumps left as a result of the removal of

trees in connection with the dredging operation. Their recommendatios
are as follows:

Mr. Richar Oble: Paint newly cut stumps with 2,4,D mixed with water
or diesel fuel. Repeat treatment may be necessary on surviving sprout
growth. :

Ms. Claire Sterapani: Paint stumps with 2,4,D and water. Repeat
treatment as necessary to control surviving sprout growth.

Dr. John Mead: Treat stumps with "Estron BK" (2,4,D and Triclorpere),
"Weedone 170" or "weedone UC" (2,4,D). Dr. Mead prefers the use of
Estron BK due to its good kill rate., Another possibility is the use of

"Ammate”. Use of this campound will require repeat applications to
kill surviving sprout growth.

More detailed information on the herbicides mentioned above can

be obtained by contacting the following campanies or referring directly
to the product lables.

2,4,D Dow Chemical Corporation
Ammate Dupont Chemical Corporation
Esteron BK Dow Chemical Corporation
Weedone Union Carbide Corporation

L~

PS:dem
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Y0: Donald Kroeck, Senior Project Engineer DAYE: August 9, 1984
S Division of Engineering
, Y J '
FRONM: Richard R. Famularo, Froject Engineer 11

Division of Opérations and Maintenance

SUBJECT:

‘Treating of Tree Stumps with Herbicides

On August 1, 1984, we received a memorandum from Paul Stern, Division of
Parks and Forestry, Delaware and Raritan Canal State Park, specifying a
list of herbicides which may be useful for the treatment of tree stumps.
In order to ascertain the most useful herbicide with the least possible
affects on the canal system environment, we contacted Mr. Ralph Smith,

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection Laboratory - Pesticide
and Herbicide Section.

Mr. Smith researched the labels on each product listed in Paul Stern's
July 26, 1984 memorandum. Mr. Smith concluded from his research that the
best herbicide product would be Ammate manufactured by Dupont Chemical
Corporation. Ammate is suggested for use around reservoir systems and
poses no danger to the canal environment if used properly. Ammate has a
residual which remains present in the soil for approximately two months.

Mr. Smith's second ch01ce was Weedone r170" manufactured by Union Carbide
Corporatxon.

We recommend that Ammate be used by the dredging contractors for treating
tree stumps. All applications of the herbicide should be made at least
two months before water is returned to the canal. Please be advised that
herbicides must be applied by a certified commercial appllcator with

i operators licensed to do commercial appllcatlons.

- at
cc: MJIG

S
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STATE OF NEW JERSEY /6 C_-::m:..o:& '.:.,{:.';".:c' bopos
- DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY fhe

FORM D in on eigine! end five (8) coplen.
DIVISION OF '
: ‘ REQUEST FOR APPROVALS
ivision of ' , BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION " { X) Sub-Contractor
Yo CNx?gxsnsg&Construcuon () Material
Trenton, N.J. 08625 ‘ : A 7
» - Date 11-29-8“
Control No. DBC-PL1 S
Contl Construction Co., Inc. ‘ ,,?“:“"“N“ General Const.
Contractor:| 3001 South Clinton Avenue _ tade: eneral Const:
‘ South Plainfield, NJ 07080 , —— Structural Stee
L e Electrical
: Plumbing
- Heating & Ver
_ D & R Canal™ X __ Dredge/s
" Project: Waterway Malntenance Program '
Contract II1I
| Mercer & Hunterdon County —

In éccordance with your letter dated July 12, and August 17,
1984 (10-1235-16/17), we propose to subcontract herbicide spraying,
using Ammate, to the following licensed commercial applicator:

Foster Agricultural Services

~R.D. 3 Manners Road
Ringoes, NJ 08551

| —————————————

Architect’s or Engineer’s Recommendations: (Must be completed. Atctach additiénal data if necessary.) Attachments (

.App,oved: - Allowances Ee?edt ) < R Rejeceed:
Aschitect or Engineer O .K_gé# Architect or Engineer

DBC :
PBC . Date 1

Original - Contractor _
.:lc Architect cc: - DBC - District Engineer G097 -Kl - 3P0 ¥
cc: DBC - Project Inspector - ec: - DBC - File /{X :



Te:

T3S . :
LTumon. N.J. 08628

‘, Dijdonef
ding & Construction

| (Conti COnstructibnfCo.. Inc.
i Contrsctor:] 3001 South Clinton Avenue
LSouth Plalnfield, NJ 07080

‘D & R Canal

. Psoject: Waterway Maintenance Program"
| Contract III '

| Wercer & Hunterdon County

- evre gV ‘W WIL{

~ DIVISION OF
B‘UlLblNG & CONSTRUCTION

bn on wiglael end five (3!

REQUEST FOR APPRO

* € ®) Sub-Contuactor
( x) Mateelal

Date 11-29-8L4
Conuol No. DBC-PI
Account No.
Trade:o ___ Geane::
—— Sttucty
e—— Elect
— Plucx}
e—— Heatin
x__ Dre

O—

Materials - »
Ammate for herbiside spraying

NMaterial Supplier:

)

|

w’i
1 Aschitect’s or Eagineer’s Recompendations: (Must be completed.

o ocon- L& 1Qﬁ»4.c-uQ‘

 Foster Agricultural Services
Rd. 3 Manners Road
Ringoes, N. J. 08551

Actach vaddit’ioua! data if necessary.) Anache

) ;

; Approved: =~ Allowances checked ( \)( _
. Aschitect o Eoginea e XX u :h:
| |

DsC :

. , : Dace
. v .

Rejeceed:

Architect or Engineer

DBC

Original - Contractor |
: €c: Architect
ec: DBC e« Project Inspector  ¢c: - DBC - File

" /9x

¢c: i DBC - District Engineer



m NEW JERSEY WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY |
;E _ P.0. BQX 6186 o CLlNTON. NJ. 08809 ° (201)638-612‘1

0"t L2

December 20, 1983

~ County and Municipal Engineers
Environmental Commissioners and
Interested Parties —

Mercer County Middlesex County -
Lawrence Township Plainsboro Township
West Windsor Township South Brunswick Township

Princeton Township

Re: Delaware and Raritan Canal
Waterway Maintenance Program
Sediment Removal and Disposal Project
Prallisville Lock, Hunterdon County to
Kingston Lock, South Brunswick Townsh1p. Middlesex County

Construction CONTRACT II: ‘ DUCK POND RUN (Quakerbr1dge Road,
' West Windsor Township, Mercer
County) to KINGSTON LOCK (South
- Brunswick Township, Middlesex

County)
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION Conference January 10, 1984 at
PROGRAM Maurice Hawk Elementary School.

Clarksville Road at 8:00 P.M,

Near West Windsor--Plainsboro High
School (Princeton Junct1on)

West Windsor Township

Review and Comments on: (1)
Environmental Impact Assessment;
(2) Construction Spec1f1catlons.
Plans and Cross-Sections

Gentlemen:

The New Jersey Water Supply Authority recently rcceived the
Draft Final Submission of: (1) the Environmental Impact Assessment,
(2) Construction Specifications and Construction Plans and Cross-
Sections for CONTRACT II. These items are currently being review-
ed by the Authority's staff and the State of New Jersey's Depart-
-ments of the Treasury and Environmental Protection

HOX



Page 2

As part of the Authority's PUBLIC PARTICIPATION program for
this project: (1) the Environmental Impact Assessment; iZ) Construc-
~ tion Specifications; and (3) applicable sheets of the Construction

~ " Plans for your municipality are herein transmitted to you. VYou are
requested to review these documents and be present (or represented

by your staff) at a: S

COUNTY/MUNICIPAL—ENGINEERS/ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSIONERS CONFERENCE
~January 10, 1984 8:00 p.m. - 10:00 p.m.
Maurice Hawk School »
Near West Windsor-Plainsboro High School
Clarksville Road
i ~ Princeton Junction
During this conference the Authority s Engineering staff and its
Cosulting Engineers. PRC Harris, Inc. of Woodbridge, New Jersey. will
be present to receive your comments, questions, and advice. It would
“be appreciated if you would submit written statements of your review
and concerns, either prior to or at the start of the meeting.

A General PUBLIC INFORMATION MEETING is scheduled for CONTRACT II
on January 31, 1984, 7:30 p.m. at the West Windsor Municipal Building,
North Post Road & Clarksvil]e Road, Princeton Junction at 7:30 p.m.

Our current tentative ACTIVITIES SCHEDULE for Construction CONTRAC
Il is as follows:

Early Mar. 1984  Construction Bid Advertisement
Late May: 1984 Award Construction Contractor
This is an ambitious schedule, requiring considerable coordination,

and your cooperation is appreciated. If you have any questions in ad-
vance of the meeting, piease call me at (201)638 6121.

Yery truly yours,

Enc.
cc:

. D. Ricci, NIWSA Exec. Dir.
. Haskin, NJWSA Member

. G. Ton, NIJWSA Member

. J. Kroeck, NJWSA Sr. Proj. Engr.

PRC Harris, J. M. Dionisio, J. P. Talerico
SNJ/DEP/BCI, Roland Spressart
SNJ/DoTr/DBC, D. Smith, F. Bonas

County and Municipal Clerks

County Freeholder Director

County Executive Director 2/
Municipal Mayors

Ochv>™®



NEW JERSEY WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY

DELAWARE AND RARITAN CANAL WATERWAY MAINTENANCE PROGRAM

SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL PROJECT

Prallisville Lock, Hunterdon County to Kingston Lock, Middlesex County

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 11

DUCK POND RUN (Quakerbridge Road, West Windsor Township, Mercer County) to
~ KINGSTON LOCK (South Brunswick Township, Middlesex County)

8:00- 8:15 p.m.
8:15 p.m.

COUNTY/MUNICIPAL ENGINEERS \ '
CONFERENCE -
Maurice Hawk Elementary School
Clarksville Road

(Princeton Junction) West Windsor Township

January 10, 1984
AGENDA
REGISTRATION (Please register)

Call to Order, Greetings, and Introductions
Rocco D. Ricci, Executive Director
New Jersey Water Supply Authority

Background and Present Status of Project
Michael J. Galley, Chief Engineer
New Jersey Water Supply Authority

Presentation of Environmental Impact Assessment,
Construction Plans and Specifications

John P. Talerico, Senior Vice President and

John M. Dionisio, Project Manager; Staff of

PRC Harris, Inc. Woodbridge, New Jersey

Statements by County/Municipal Environmental
Commissions and Environmental Public Interest
Groups

Responses by PRC Harris and
New Jersey Water Supply Authority Staff

Discussion

Summation

AL x



=oeey Y¥iL

.&,%%3’ j*ﬂ”’ ” | b ) lwfréb/okf/s ( ZLJ/;MD“/ - Oukwélwp

©

B ///d/% @kjds/wmo M Zica &/ré‘d/

DL Cory] WWMP FZ-
CONIRAC) I Docs muo%.u }t:/o Lo/,

énd// /%u/c //f/ 54{5/4/[/’(& / CNV/WI{JJU/// é«w__g
___é ,6.9/& ;/.uéx@/ 6@/5

| & 4*’1!'40/& Lo s S/wu//mmc/ ?/
AR 4:!0/—//5 s~ C-‘J/w/# 4 7;5/%9%

(/4/u 5@@[/&/0&!}4«) :
O U.s.rax‘ fiﬂ—t{,éo ﬂ,;, ,)é-.s ,? ﬂo/
Q¢ L#vuﬂ/‘/./é /ca:// mJ/ E»ca/fc / ,/M
4); 170600 5 Taamsffcs 2 Feze) dogwy 7@64/5,
q - <s o O/Cna/au 7 51/; S
O = Lstmate o oy froor &onfyminc 64/45, ; Z.
G = Lxcssw Bedlo WIIehHr Lu. /_/s /é/; 20 AT
59 Asszmus no Z.q//w azﬁ,dm 7

&G M Ceap 7Hs Ahputs 2 Wy Zoo el
Q = Pcter/Oecocrsice o

44{ gy ~ BoRAerd Pi7 ¢c4 Jde ?
Vuo:-o'n/-f éaﬁﬁm sy P’ & Qtsoeye ! / /
/.furs Lroop 7 )’
CIXMW’?, '47& /M//‘& lrno Pﬂ?//— ShHd & 4ﬂ¢
0-’4!7 7:/70 Clvporneeso /A(F»c ’7_)
-~ Wiar
/ vm/ 43/4/ ro Ar é{rﬂafp A,) £y &/“74

Tews - 247’4"'”'} /7
L5 x

W faa | % ee)({) f_(fl/eﬁ ,7 7;/5&!.\’157[.0 C‘U L@
@
Q -
@)=
0



"o

m NEW JERSEY WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY

1 }
A : - P.0.BOX 5196 ® CLINTON, N.J. 08808 ® {201) 638-6'

[

January 9. 1984

Subject: Delaware and Raritan Canal waterway Maintenance Program
e : Sediment Removal and Disposal Project
Prallsville Lock, Stockton Borough, Hunterdon County to
Kingston Lock, South Brunswick Township, Middlesex Count)
CONTRACT 11: DUCK POND RUN to KINGSTON LOCK (Qualerbrldc
Road, West Windsor Township, Mercer County to Kingston
Lock, South Brunswick Township, Middlesex County)

PUBLIC INFORMATION MEETING - Plans and Specifications
January 31, 1984 /7:30 P.M.
West Windsor Municipal Building
Clarksville and North Post Roads
West Windsor, N.J.

The Delaware and Rar1tan Canal serves as a transmission facility

‘to deliver raw water of up to 75 MGD under long term contracts

to major potable water purveyors serving 600,000 residents of

New Jersey, and various irrigational and industria\ water users
along its 60 mile length. Over the years silt and debris have ac-
cumulated, significantly decreas1ng its ability to transport water.
The decreased flow capacity not only impacts on the ability of the
Canal to meet current contractual commitments but also on its poten
tial to utilize additional flows from the Delaware River.

A Programmatic Environmental Impact Assessment Report for the sub-
ject project was completed by Rutgers University in August 1981.
Public Information Hearings on this EIA Report were completed in
January 1982.

In the late fa1] of 1981, the New Jersey Water Supply Authority,

~through the Division of Building and Construction, Department of

Treasury, engaged an Engineering Consultant, PRC Harris, Incorporat

~ed of Woodbridge, New Jersey, to design and prepare plans and spect:

tions for the removal and disposal of sediments from a 32 mile
section of the Delaware and Raritan Canal from the Prallsville Lock
in Hunterdon County to the Kingston Lock in Middlesex County.
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By February 1982, the Consultants had produced a PROGRAM DOCUMENT
which was feeely distributed to the County and Municipal Govern-
ments, the Authority's water customers, Public Interest Groups and
other personages. A series of three Public Information Meetings

were held on March 16, 17 and 18, 1982 in the Trenton, Lambertville
and Princeton areas to receive pub1ic input. During those Public
Information Meetings, the on going Public Participation Program was
outlined by the RJWSA staff. The continuing program consisted of:

(1) review of the Project's Draft Environmental Assessment, Construc-
tion Drawings and Specifications by County/Municipal Eng1neers/£nv1ron-
mental Commissions and Public Interest Groups; (2) Public comment in
conjunction with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers' Project Public

Notice of Permit Application; (3) a Public Information Meeting at the
start of the actual construction.

for CONTRACT I - MOORES CREEK (Belle Mountain, Hopewell Township,
Mercer County) to DUCK POND RUN (Quakerbridge Road, West Windsor,
Township, Mercer County), meetings were held on January 26 and Feb-.
ruary 17, 1983 respectively, with the County/Municipal Engineers and
the County/Municipal Environmental Commissions and Public Interest
"Groups. As a result of those conferences, several changes and miti-
gations to the Program were made.

On January 13, 1983, the Permit Application was made to the U.S. Army
Corps of Engineers, Philadelphia District. The U.S. Corps of Engi-
neers then went through their Project Public Notice Process. This
Notice Process was closed on June 17, 1983 with no adversarial re-
spondents. The U.S. Corps of Engineers has completed its work and
the requirements of the Permit were incorporated in the Authority's
Construction Plans and Specifications. CONTRACT 1 was competitively
bid in October 1983 and construction started December 5, 1983, to

be completed by July 31, 1985.

For CONTRACT IIT1 - PRALLSVILLE LOCK (Stockton Borough, Hunterdon
County) to MOORES CREEK (Belle Mountain, Hopewell Township, Mercer
County), meetings were held on November 17, 1983 with the County/
Municipal Engineers/Environmental Commissions and Public Interest
Groups. A Public Information Meeting was held on December 7, 1983
to present the Final Plans and Specifications for CONTRACT III and
the changes/mitigations suggested by the Engineers and Environ-
mentalists. Construction should be underway in early Spring 1984.

For CONTRACT II - DUCK POND RUN (Quakerbridge Road, West Windsor
Township, Mercer County) to the KINGSTON LOCK (South Brunswick
Township, Middlesex County), a meeting is to be held on January 12,
1984 with the County/Municipal Engineers and the County/Municipal
Environmental Commissions and Public Interest Groups. As a result
of those conferences, changes and m1t1gat1ons will be made for
CONTRACT II as appropriate.

X x



NEW JERSEY WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY

bELANARE AND RARITAN CANAL WATERWAY MAINTENANCE PROGRAM
SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL PROJECT

Prallsville Lock in Hunterdon County
, to the
Kingston Lock in MiddIesex County

PUBLIC XNFORMATION MEETING
. for v
CONTRACT 11 ,
DUCK POND RUN (Quakerbridge Road, West Windsor Township, Mercer County)
to KINGSTON LOCK (South Brunswick Township, Middlesex County)

Princeton - West Windsor Area
West Windsor Municipal Building
Clarksville and North Post Roads
West Windsor, New Jersey

Tuesday
January 31, 1984

AGENDA

7:00 - 7:30 p.m. REGISTRAT;ON (Please sign at the Registér)

7:30 p.m. CALL TO ORDER, Greetings and Introductions
Rocco D. Ricci, .Executive Director

New Jersey Water Supply Authority

- Background of Investigations and Future Activities
Michael J. Galley, Chief Engineer
New Jersey Water Supply Authority

- Details of the Dredging Designs
John P. Talerico and John M. Dionisio
Senior Vice President and Project Manager
PRC Harris, Inc., Woodbridge, New Jersey

- Local Officials Project Review and Advisories
Donald J. Kroeck, Senior Project Engineer
New Jersey Water Supply Authority

- Discussion
The Public

- Summation
Executive Director Ricci
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NEW JERSEY‘NATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
DELANARE & RARITAN CANAL WATERWAY MAINTENANCE PROGRAM
SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL PROJECT
Pra1lsv111e Lock in Hunterdon County to Kingston Lock in MiddIesex Count
Public Information Meeting
CONTRACT II - DUCK POND RUN TO KINGSTON LOCK
' January 31, 1984

Background on
Local 0ff1c1a15 Project Review and Advisories

At the completion of our Public Informat1on Meetings in March
1982. the Authorwty and PRC Harris engineering staffs knew that a
considerable per1od of in-depth 1nvest1gat10n was necessary, particu-

larly W1th regard to the d1sposa1 of the sediment.

: By mid-October 1982, the resolution to the major problems seemed
to be in-hand énd the 32’mi1e Project‘was broken down 3 Projects
- witﬁ é priortiy given to what is now known as CONTRACf I - MOORES CREE!I
‘to DUCK POND RUN, which is the mfddle 16 miles of the PfaTlsvilIe Lock
to Kingston Lock Reach. v

On Januaryblo,v1983, PRC Harris, Inc. delivered the Draft Environ-

mental Impact Assessment and the’Construction Plans and Specifications
for CONTRACT‘I. vThis action set in motion the Public Participation
Process Qith Local Govérnments and Environmental Interest Groups,

outlined at our March 1982 Meetings.

On Jahuary lé, 1983; the Draft Assessment Plans'ahd,Specifica-
tions for CONTRACT I were transmitted to the Mercer County Engineer
and the Engineers'for Hopewell, Ewing, Trenton, Hamilton, Lawrence,‘
Princetdn and West Windsor cé11ing for a joint épnference with the

Authority and PRC Harris staffs on January 26, 1983. Copies’of our
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Letter of Notification were also forwarded to the Mayors and Environ-
mental Commissions of those Municipalities and to the Environmental/
Public Interest Groups indicating our intent to have a similar meet-

ing with them on February 17, 1983.

Both conferences were we11‘attended. Each group discussion was
enlightening to all parties and several issues weré raised which
eventuaI]y required further investigation by PRC Harris and other
consultants to the Authority. Both gréups, however, were impressed

with the depth of the details investigated and the solutions that
had been déve10ped.

‘Some of the major factors brought out by the Local Engineering

Group for CONTRACT I were:

1. Fire protection for the Titusville area of Hobeweil
Township: The Delaware River is to become their
substitute "fire hydrant"”.

2. if the excavation is to be done "In the Dry“, then the
work in the Titusville area should be shifted to the
winter-early spring months to avoid possible air
pollution and loss of business to the local boat
rental agency.

3. The Contractors working hours should be limited to
8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

30x
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4. The requirement that certain roads not be utilized
for haul routes by the Contractor's trucks.

5. Control of equipment access sites from local streets to
the Project work area.

6. Control of dust and mud on local streets.

Some of the major factors brought out by the Local Environmental

Commissions and Public Interest Groups for CONTRACT I:

1. If the Dry Excavation Method is used, which would
stop the flow through the Canal from the Delaware
River, then there should be water quality testing
of the alternate water supplies made available to
customers down-Canal of the Project.

2. Improved methods of notification to adjoining prop-
erty owners when construction starts.

3. If the Wet Excavation Method is used, turbidity
barriers should be installed to reduce/prevent
Down-Canal Sediment transport.

4. Additional procedures for the testing of the sediment
to determine the concentration of contaminents--if anyé-

and that the disposal of these sediments would not be
a public health hazard.

‘At the time of the Local Government/Environmental Interest Group
Meetings, the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Phildadelphia District,
was beginning its Public Hearing process for the Authority's Permit

~Application which was filed on January 13, 1983. The Corps Project

J/x
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Public Notice occurred on'May 17, 1983, No;adVefsarial commentary
was received from the Public at that’time-and the Corps concluded
“that phase of issu{ng their Permit for the Project. The Formal

Permit was releasgg on October 6, 1983

- CONTRACT I went to Construction competitive bidding on Septem-
ber 20,:1983. Seven bids were received on October 27, 1983 and after

due process, the Construction Contratt'uas signed on November 29,
1983, |

During the September to November 1983 period PRC Harris, Inc.

completed the DRAFT FINAL Construction Plans and Sbecifications for
CONTRACT iII - PRALLSVILLE LOCK to MOORES CREEK, which is the‘hp-
stream 7.5 miles of the Pfa11svi1le Lock to Kingston Lock Reach.
These were delivered to the NJWSA on November 4, 1983 and they'were
transmitted to the Engineers and Environmental Commissions for Hunter-
don and Mercer County and‘the‘Municipalities of Boro of Stockton,

" City of Lambertville and the Townships of De]éware, Kingwood, Hope-
well and West Amwell and the De]awafe River Joint Toll Bridge Commis-

sion calling for a joint conference with the Authority and PRC Harris

staffs on November 17, 1983.

Regrettably both meetings were‘sparsely attended. However,
one important factor brought out by the Engineér for the City of
Lambertville was that in the event the Construction Contractor were
to utilize the dry excavation method of dredging, particularly

through Lambertville, the Specifications should be changed from

-i.Z X
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*a dai]y'cleahing of anyVSpiliage or vehicle tracked material from
’nroadebed\surféces‘ to a "continuous cleaning of road-bed surfaces.

That change has been made to the Specifications.

CONTRACT7III went to ConsthuctionyCompetitive Bidding on
January - .1984. The compétitive bids are to be received on
1984,

Also during the Séptember through December 1983 period PRC
~ Harris completed the DRAFT FINAL Construction Plans and Specifica-

tions for CONTRACT II -'DUCK'POND RUN to the KiNGSTON_LOCK. which
‘is'the down-stream 6.0 miles of the Pra]]sville’chk to Kingston

| Loﬁk’Reach. These were. delivered to the NJWSA on December 1983,
~and they were deliveredkto the Engineers and En&ironmenta] Commiss%ons‘
for Mercer and Middlesex Counties and the Municipalities of West
Windsor, Pr hcgton, Plainsboro and South Brunswick Townships‘call-

ing for a joint conference with the Authority and PRC Harris staffs

on January 10, 1984.
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m NEW JERSEY WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY

P.O.BOX 65186 ® CLINTON, N.J. 08809 ® (201) 638-6121

Y€
1ee

"

November 19, 1984

Subject: Delaware and Raritan Canal Waterway Maintenance Program
Sediment Removal and Disposal Project
Prallsville Lock, Stockton Borough, Hunterdon County to
Kingston Lock, South Brunswick Township, Middlesex County
CONTRACT 1I: DUCK POND RUN {West Windsor Township, Mercer County)

to KINGSTON LOCK (South Brunswick Township, Middlesex
County)

PUBLIC INFORMATION MEETING - Presentation of CONTRACTING FIRM

7:00 P.M.  December 4, 1984 at West Windsor-Plainsboro High School
Commons 3

North Post and Clarksville Roads
West Windsor, New Jersey

On January 10, 1984, the New Jersey Water Supply Authority and its Consult-
ant, PRC Engineering, Woodbridge, New Jersey, hosted a PUBLIC INFORMATION MEET-
ING at the Maurice Hawk School, West Windsor, New Jersey, to present the final
plans and specifications for Delaware and Raritan Canal Sediment Removal and
Disposal Project, CONTRACT 11 - DUCK POND RUN to KINGSTON LOCK.

On October 26, 1984, the Division of Building and Construction, on behalf
of the New Jersey Water Supply Authority, awarded a contract to Conti Construction
Company, Inc. of South Plainfield, New Jersey. Work is expected to start shortly.

As part of its continuing Public Information/Participation Program, the
Authority has scheduled a meeting to introduce the Contractor, the project managers
and inspectors to the public.

The public meeting will be held at 7:00 P.M. on December 4, 1984 'a.t:
West Windsor-Plainsboro High School
Commons 3
North Post and Clarksville Roads
West Windsor, New Jersey

Related construction schedules and activities will be discussed prior to the
start of construction that is necessary to restore the Canal's hydraulic transmission

3¢ x
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capacity and deliver raw water to major water purveyors serving over 600,000

residents of New Jersey, and various irrigational and industrial water users
along its 60 mile length. .

You are cordially invited to attend this PUBLIC INFORMATION MEETING.

Veny truly yours,

sl
Attach: AGENDA

cc: R. D. Ricci, NJWSA Exec. Dir.
- P. Haskin, NJWSA Member
Col. J. 6. Ton, NJWSA Member
D. J. Kroeck, NJWSA Sr. Proj. Engr.
PRC Engr./J. M. Dionisio, J. P. Talerico
- SNJ/DEP/BCI/R. Spressart

SNJ/DoTr/D. Smith, F. Bonas
County and Municipal Clerks
County Freeholder Director
County Executive Director
Municipal Mayors

37x



NEW JERSEY WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
DELAWARE AND RARTTAN CANAL. WATERWAY MATNTENANCE PROGRAM
SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL PROJECT
Prallsville Lo¢k, Hunterdon County to Kingston Lock, Middlesex County

PUPLIC INFORMATION MEFTING
for
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 11

DUCK PQND RUN (West Windsor Township, Mercer County) to
KINGSTON LOCK (South BrunswlckTownshlp, Middlesex County)

West Windsor-Plainsboro High School
Conmons 3
North Post and Clarksville Road
¥est Windsor, New Jersey
Tuesday, December 4, 1984
7:00 P.M. - 10:00 P.M.

AGENDA
7:00 - 7:30 P.M, REGISTRATION (Please sign at the‘Register)
7:30 P.M. CALL TO ORDER Greetings, and Introductions

Rocco D. Ricci, Executive Director
Michael J. Galley, Chief Engineer
. New Jersey Water Supply Authority

Details of the Dredging Designs>
John M., Dionisio, Project Manager
PRC Engineering

Introduction of the Construction Inspection Staff
Messrs. Galley and Dionisio

Introduction of and Presentation by the Contractor
Conti Construction Company, Inc.

Construction Schedule

PRC Harris, Inc. & Conti Construct1on Company,
Inc.

Discussion

The Public

Closing Summation
Mr. Galley
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EXHIBIT 2

AGREEMENT - FOR ‘THE DEVELOPMENT, : . : ’
DRAFT MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF . . -

- ‘ecological and recreational value to the public and thereby created the

- Delaware and Raritan Canal State Park consisting of the

THE DELAWARE AND RARITAN CANAL
TRANSMISSION COMPLEX AS A
WATER SUPPLY FACILITY AND
FOR PUBLIC RECREATION, CONSERVATION
AND HISTORIC PURPOSES AS PART OF THE
DELAWARE AND RARITAN CANAL STATE PARK

THIS AGREEMENT, made the day of L in

the year One Thousand Nine Hundred and Eighty-four (1984)

BETWEEN THE NEW JERSEY WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY,

a public body corporate and politic of
the State of New Jersey
CLINTON, NEW JERSEY

, hereinafter referred to as the Authority,

AND ) THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
JOHN FITCHWAY PLAZA . o
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY : ) i

» hereinafter referred to as the Department.

WHEREAS, sincg the State of‘New Jersey ac§uired title to the Delaware and;
Raritan Canal in 1934, pursuant to‘N.J.S.A. 13:13-1 et seq., the Canal has

been maintained and operated by the Depértmént of Conservation and Econo;icA
Development and its successor, the Department of Environmental Profection,‘

both as a water supply source and for recreational purposes in accordance

with N.J.S.A. 13:13-12.1;

|

WHEREAS, in 1974, the State Legislature declared in N,J.S.A. 13:13A-1 et!

seq. that the Canal is a vital source of water supply and is of historic,

canal and
State-owned lands along the canal banks and empowered the Department,
subject to the approval of the Delaware and Raritan Canal Commission, to
take such measures as may be necessary to preserQe, ﬁaintain and operate

<

the Park for ~ public recreation and conservation purposes;

Page 1 of 10
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HHfREAS. subsequent. to the’creation of the Delawaré and Raritan Canal State
Park, thé Department administered the Canal thropgh th§ Division of Water
‘Resources for water supply purposes and through the Diyision ofrParks and
Forestry for recreation and conservation purposes with the Divisi?n of
Water Resources retaining administration of the Delaware and Raritan Canal
Transmissidn‘coﬁplgx consisting of the canal waferway, emﬁankments; flood
guard banks, flood guard dikes, hyd;auliﬁ and flow control structures, and

land necessary to operate and maintain the Delaware and Raritan Canal as a

water supply facility;

WHEREAS, = the State Legislature created the New Jersey .Water Supply
Authority pursuant to N.J.S.A. 58:1B-1 et seq. and empowered the Authority
to operate and manage the Delaware and Raritan Canal Transmission Cbmplex

as a water supply facility pursuant to the same. statutory authorizations

enabling the State to operate and manage the facility;

HHEREAS,‘by deed dated ‘the State of New Jersey,

Department of Environmental Protection transferred to the Authority title
to all the land and improvements comprising the Delaware and Raritan Canal
Transmission Complex (hereinafter referred to as the Transmission Complex)

as delineated on a series of two hundred and eighty-two (282) topograpkic

maps;'

WHEREAS, the Department has retained by the same deed a perpetual easement
on the Transmission Complex for management, maintenance, development and

operation as part of the Delaware and Raritan Canal State Park ail’land,E
) ! ) ) ! i
facilities and structures within the Transmission Complex related to the’

historical, natural and recreational use of the Canal;

. i
WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of .the public for the Authority and; -

i
.the Department to define their respective responsibilities to ensure the '

: : f
‘continued development, maintenance and operation of the Transmission
i l
Complex as both a water supply facility and for recreation, conservation
g !
and historic purposes in accordance with pertinent statutory authority. :

. Page 2 of 10
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NOW THEREFORE, the Authority and the Department hereby covensnt and agree

as follows:

1. OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

A.

The Authority shall exercise the following operation and
maintenance responsibilities in a manner that preserves, protects

and recognizes the historic, natural and recreational purposes of
the Canal and Park. : ) ) '

1.

10.

Repair, construction and reconstruction of embankments,
dams, waterway, drainage and hydraulic structures, towpaths,
maintenance buildings and flow control structures as
required for water supply purposes. ’

Removal and proper disposal of large amounts of debris and
silt from the Canal waterway and natural streams and
drainage ditches adjacent and tributary to and under the
Canal as required for water supply purposes.

Removal and disposal of all floating debris and trash from

within the water conduit. The operation and maintenance of
all hydraulic control structures within the Transmission
Complex to assure proper operating levels, uninterrupted
water supply and the structural integrity of the Canal.

The control and maintenance of all improvements required for

the water supply operation of the Canal within the Trans-
mission Complex.

The coordination of repairs and maintenance of culverts
maintained jointly with County and Local Government agencies
or New Jersey Department of Transportation.

The control of all abandoned railroad bridges and
non-recreational pedestrian bridges within the Transmission
Complex unless the Department rehabilitates same. Unless
specifically required for water ' supply purposes, the
Authority will not improve said bridges. The Department
shall have the right to use any abandoned railroad bridge
for recreation purposes. The Authority shall not remove any
of said bridges that are under its control without -first
obtaining the written approval of the Delaware and Raritan
Canal Commission and giving the Department written notice of

its intent at least sixty (60) days before commencing
removal. i

The repair and maintenance of chain link fencing or safety
railing within the Transmission Complex.

The mowing of all areas within the Transmission Complex

except those areas adjacent to the towpath and recreational-

nodes.

All snow removal and other snow/ice control measures
necessary within the Transmission Complex except for

recreational and historical areas and towpaths, trails or
paths.

All aquatic weed control in the Transmission Complex.

<
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The Department‘ahéll exercise the following maintenance and

. operation responsibilities in a manner that is consistent with

the use of the Transmission Complex by the Authority as a water

-supply facility,

1. The operation, maintenance and development of designated
historic, natural and recreation areas of the Delaware and
Raritan Canal State Park within the Transmission Complex.

2. The collectioﬂ and disposal of all debris and garbage fror

all designated recreation, natural and historic areas within .

the Transmission Complex, excluding the water surface.

3. The maintenance of all pedestrian bridges within the

Transmission Complex which are ptimarily for recreational
use.

4. Mowing and "weed control within the Transmission Complex

‘adjacent to the towpath and within designated recreation -and
historic areas.

5. All snow removal and other snow/ice control measures in all
designated ' recreation and historic  areas except for
towpaths, trails or paths.

Joint Responsibilities of the Department and the Authority.

1. Whenever activities by either the Department or the

Authority cause damage to the Transmission Complex, . the
designated recreational, historical - and natural areas
therein maintained and operated by the Department pursuant
to this Agreement, and adjoining State-owned property,
administered by the Department, as part of the Delaware and
Raritan Canal State Park, the party causing saild damage,
~shall repair and restore the damaged area in a manner which
recognizes, protects and is consistent with the historic,
‘ecological and recreational significance of the Canal and
Park and is consistent with the maintenance and operation of
the Transmission Complex as a water supply facility. 1In
the event that the damage is not repaired in a timely
manner, the party causing said damage shall, upon receipt of
written notice from the party sustaining the damage, or from
~ the Delaware and Raritan Canal Commission, -repair the
damaged area within thirty (30) days after receipt of szid
notice. If it is anticipated by the party receiving notice
that the damage will not be repaired within thirty (30) days
after receipt of said notice . or 4f the damage 1s not
repaired within said period, the party receiving notice must
give the party sustaining the damage and the Delaware and
- Raritan Canal Commission a written schedule for completion
of the repairs. 1f the damage is not repaired within the
scheduled period, the party sustaining the damage may make
the repairs at the cost and expense of the other party,

which cost and expense the other party agrees to pay upon
demand.

2. The parties will prepare a yearly tree removal and trimring

plan in coordination with the Delaware and Raritan Canal !
' Commission. The omission of a new plan being prepared in

any one year shall imply that the prior year's plan will :

remain in effect for an sdditional year.
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I1, ACCESS

A.

The Authority shall have the right to enter and exit the
Transmission Complex for the purpose of operations, maintenaace
and security on a daily basis via all existing points routinely
wmaintained by the Department for access. Except for emergeacy
conditions, the Authority must coordinate with the Superintendent
of the Delaware and Raritan Canal State Park before crossing any
parkland for access to the Transmission Complex.

In the event of. an emergency condition, such as an embankcent
washout, culvert failure or any other threatening or
deteriorating condition which may lead to a public emergency due
to disruption in the transmission of water through the Canal, the
Authority shall have the right to enter onto Department'’s lands
to correct said condition. The Authority shall immediately

notify the Superintendent of the Delaware and Raritan Canal State
Park.

Department shall have the right of access to the towpath by

vehicle or otherwise to provide daily repairs, maintenance  and
security.

-

The Autﬁority shall not interfere with the‘continuity and use of

the Delaware and Raritan Canal Towpath - throughout the
Transmission Complex for recreational purposes, but the Authority
reserves the right to temporarily disrupt the towpath for
maintenance of the Transmission Complex. Except for emergezcy
conditions, the Authority must first - coordinate with the
Superintendent of the Delaware and Raritan  Canal State Park
before any disruption .of the towpath. In the event of an
emergency, the Authority shall immediately notify the Park
Superintendent and the Delaware and Raritan Canal Commission. In
the event of any disruption of the towpath, the Authority shzll
be responsible for security of the disturbed area.

Department shall be responsible for the security locking systex

of all gates for ingress and egress to the Delaware and Raritan
Canal State Park and shall provide the Authority with adequzte
keys for wuse by authorized employees of the Authority and
authorized Authority  contractors. Department = regulations
governing key distribution shall apply.

Department shall be responsible for the installation and repair
of security gates within the Transmission Complex. The Authority
will share in the cost of the security locks and gates by

providing a proportionate share of cost and/or materials required
to Department.

II1. LIABILITY

A,

The Authority shall assume liability for all claims. resulting

from its maintenance and operation of the Transmission Complex as -

8 water supply facility. The Department shall assume liability
for 81l claims resulting from its maintenance and operation of
the Transmission Complex for authorized recreational purposes.

<
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1v,

PROPERTY USE AGREEMENTS

A,

Unless specifically identified separately, all structures, leases
and special use permits within the Transmission Complex are to be
maintained and - administered by ‘the  Authority - except - for
recreational  concession agreements, leases and special use
permits which 'shall remain under the administration of the
Department. The Authority will transfer ‘all leases and special
use permits to the Department which are not within the

’ Transmission Complex. In the event that the property which is

the subject of a lease or special use permit is located in both

the Transmission Complex and the Delaware and Raritan Canal State

Park, the agreement shall be sdministered by the Department, ' The

Department shall require that all concessionaires, tenants-and

permittees pursuant to agreements administered by the Department,

indennify and.save harmless the Authority and name the Authority

as an additional insured.

The Authority will retain administration of all agreements for

"pipeline crossings of the Canal which affect the structural

integrity of the Transmission Complex. . No such agreement may be
amended, . modified or revised and the pipeline may mnot be

"replaced, revised or additional pipelines installed without first

obtaining the written approval of the Department based upon a
determination by the Department that the proposed amendment,
modification or revision of the agreement and/or the proposed
repair, replacement or - revision of the -pipeline will " mot

adversely impact on the recreational and historical aspects of

affected property within the Transmission Complex and adjoining
State-owned property comprlsing part of the Delaware and Raritan

Canal State Park.

Except for agreements for pipeline crossings, the Department
shall administer all easements and other right-of-way agreements
which affect the designated areas within the Transmission Complex
managed by the Department for recreation, conservation or
historic - purposes ~and/or adjoining State-owned ‘property
comprising part of the Delaware and Raritan Canal State Park. No
such agreement may be amended, modified or revised without first
obtaining the written approval of the Authority based upon a
determination by the  Authority that the proposed amendment
modification or revision will not adversely affect the structural
integrity of or the maintenance and operation of the Transm1s51on
Complex as a water supply facility.

No lease. special use permit, easement or any other agreement

pertaining: to use of any property or improvement within the

Transmission Complex shall ‘be executed without first obtaining
written approval thereof by both the Department and - the .

Authority.

Page 6 of 10
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VI.

LAW ENFORCEMENT

A,

PLAN

The Department shall be responsible for enforcement of pertinent

‘statutes and regulations within those designated ‘areas of the

Transmisgion Complex managed by the Department for recreation and
conservation purposes pursuant to this Agreement.

FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF THIS: AGREEMENT

Tne Department and the Authority and the Delavare and Raritan

Canal Commission shall within six (6) months after the effective

date of this Agreement mutually ‘agree to & plan for
implementation of ' this Agreement, Said plan shall include but
not be limited to the following:

1. Identification of all designated land and water areas and
improvements within the Transmission Complex that are to be

managed by the Department for natural, recreational and
historical purposes. :

2. Identification of the specific land areas and improvements
within the Transmission Complex in which each party will
perform its maintenance and operation responsibilities set
forth in Paragraph 1 of this Agreement,:

3. Identification of existing Department access points for
routine use by the Authority for access to the Transmission
Complex across land administered by the Department as -part
of the Delaware and Raritan Canal State Park.

4. ldentification of improvements outside of the Transmission
Complex within the Delaware and Raritan Canal State Park
that are to be managed by the Authority.

5. Identification of all leases, special use permits, easements
and other agreements pertaining to the use of land and
improvements within the Transmission Complex that are to be
administered by the Authority and the Department.

As agreed upon by the Authority, the Department and the Commission, szid

plan shall be attached to and made a part of this Agreement as Schedule A

and neither the Authority nor the Department can amend, modify revise or

- deviate from said plan without first obtaining the written approval thereof
by the other party and the Commission,

Page 7 of 10
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VII. COORDINATION

A.

Prior to the commencement of or letting of any contract for
construction within the Transmission Complex or on adjoining
State-owned property comprising part of the Delaware and Raritan
Canal State Park which will affect the Transmission Complex,
the Department .shall include the Authority in the review and
development of plans and specifications and shall obtain written
approval ~ from the- Authority  of the final plans and
specifications. Approval by the Authority shall be based solely
on & determination of -  whether the proposed comstruction will
adversely affect the structural integrity of the Transmission
Complex or whether it will significantly interfere with the

ability of the Authority to manage, develop, maintain and operate
the Transmission Complex as a water supply facility,

Prior to the commencement or letting of any contract for
construction within the Transmission Complex, which will affect
the management, maintenance development and operation of the
Transmission Complex by - the ' Department for recreation,
conservation and historic purposes, the Authority shall . include
the  Department in the review and development of plans and
specifications and shall obtain written approval from the
Départment of the final plans and specifications. Approval by
the Department . shall be based solely on a determination of
whether the proposed project willf@dversely affecd the ability of
the Department to manage, . maintain, develop and operate the

Transmission Complex for public recreation, conservation and
historic purposes.

All proposed encroachments within the Transmission Complex such
as pipelines, foot bridges, docks, vehicle bridges, power lines,
and drainage facilities shall be subject to " prior written
approval by the Authority and the Department.

" The remdval of large trées and all‘landscaping within the

Transmission Complex shall be subject to prior approval by the
Authority, Department and  the Delaware and Raritan

Canal
Commission,

The Authority and the Department shall advise each other and
the Delaware and Raritan Canal Commission of all proposed
property acquisitions.

The.Department in coordination with the Authority shall prepare

and disseminate public relations materials, historical data and

other promotional material pertaining to the Canal .and shall

prepare a detailed program for the standardization of all signs
within the Delaware and Raritan Canal State Park.

The Authority and the Department shall develop and insure

distribution of adequate instructions to contractor(s) advising :

of the water supply, recreation, conservation and historic

aspects of the Canal which must not be impaired during work on .

any project(s) and insure that contractors are informed of these
requirements and enforce same.

Page 8 of 10
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The Authority and the Department shall negotiate repairs to those
bridges which serve both a water supply and a recreation function

with the determination of cost to each party based upon  the
relative use of the structure, "

The Department and Authority shall establish a committee which

shall meet at least once every six (6) months for the purpose of
coordinating the implementation and performance of this Agreecent
and to discuss proposed maintenance and construction projects.

Said committee shall include a representative of the Delaware and
Raritan Canal Commission.

The Authority and the Department shall periodically instruct
their employees on the terms and conditions of this Agreement to
assure that they understand their responsibilities hereunder.

VIII. STATUTES AND REGULATIONS

A,

The Department and the Authority shall implement their respective
responsibilities under this Agreement consistent with all
statutes pertaining to the development, maintenance and operation
of the Delaware & Raritan Canal as a water supply facility ané as
a State Park and the regulations promulgated pursuant thereto.

Page 9 of 10
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This Agreement.eheil not be terminated, modified or rescinded without the
express written consent of both the Department und the Authority.

This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties; ali
negotiations, oral agreements and understandings are merged herein.

All rights and liabilities herein given to or 1mposed upon either of the
parties hereto shall extend to the successors and assigns of such party.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, . the said parties have duly executed this Agreement the
day and year first above written.

NEW JERSEY WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY

‘Witness : ) : } ROCCO D. RICCI
Executive Director

. = STATE ‘OF NEW JERSEY
. ' DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIOK

Witness : : ROBERT E. HUGHEY
. “Commissioner

This Agreement has been revieﬁed
and approved as to form by:

" IRWIN I. KIMMELMAN
Attorney General of New Jersey

By:
Alan B. Rothstein
Deputy Attorney General

This Agreement prepared by:
DONALD J. STOUT

Legal Services & Real Estate
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NO..___ Grog Chase NQ&TQL% W_dgv F? : Qj@ oy EXHIBIT

tROM Paul Blermn

sUBJECT Treating of 'rrec St\xvps with Berbicides

I have con‘,acted Mr. Richard Oble of the Momou\h Tounty Agrlcultural
Extension Servjce, Ms., Claire Sterapani of the Samerset County
Agricultural Extension Service, and Dr. John Mcad of the State Weed
Control Office at Rutgers University, and have discussed with them
the treating of the tree stumps Jeft as a result of the removal of

trees in connection with the dredging operation. 'I‘heir recammendatios
are as followst X

Mr. Richar Oblet Paint newly cut stunps with 2,4,D mixed with water
or diese)l fuel. Repeat treatment may be pecessary on surviving sprout
growth, ‘

Ms, Claire Sterapani: Paint sturmps with 2,4,D and water, Repeat
treatment as necessary to control surviving sprout growth,

Dr. John Mead: Treat sturps with “Estron BK" (2,4,D and Triclorpere),
“Weedone 170" or “Weedone UC" (2,4,D). Dr. Mead prefers the use of
Estron BK due to its good kill rate. Another possibility is the use of

*Ammate®, Use of this carpound vill require repeat applications to
kill surviving sprout growth,

More detailed information on the herbicides mentioned above can

be obtained by contacting the following carpanies or referring directly
to the product lables.

2,4,D Dow Chemical Corporation

Armmate Dupont Chemical Corporation
- Esteron BK Dow Chemical Corporation

‘Weedone Union Carbide Corporation

“ Les~
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wne o Kotch, Echios ho}tc\ tnglmn.' Twuk DA\[‘ August 9, Vb4
bivision of tnglnrntnz ? l\

N1 Richard R, hmuhro.d;‘xojoc\ tng!mu n |
' ,b!vh!on of Op(‘nuom and Maintcnance 'Mewﬁ‘(y:u/ Wq}a« Suﬂh 'Qﬁ‘kord\;
JECTY Tieating o! fl‘xee Biuwnps with Hexb!c!del -

On Auvgust ), 3984, we received a wemorandum from Paul Stern, Division of
Parks and Forestry, Delaware and Raritan Cenal State Park, specifying a
list of herbicides which may be veeful for the treatment of tree stumps.,
In order to ascertain the most uvseful herbicide with the least possidble
affects on the canal system environment, we contacted Mr. Ralph Smith,

New Jersey Department of Environmental Pxotection Laboratory - Pest!cide
and Herbicide Bection,

Mr. Smith xesearched the labels on each product licted in Paul s’tern'c
July 26, 1984 memorandum. Mr, Bmith conclpded from his research that the
best herbicide product would be Ammate manufactured by Dupont Chemical
Corporation. RAmmate is suggested for use around reservoir systems and
poses no danger to the canal environment if used properly. Ammate has a
residual which remains present in the soil for approximately two months.

Mr. Smith's second choice was Weedone "170" manufactured by Union carbide
Corporation. .

We recom.end that Ammate be used by the drebging contractors for treating
tree stumps. All applications of the herbicide should be made at least
two months before water is returned to the canal. Please be advised that

_herbicides must be applied by a certified commercial applicator with
operators licensed to 8o commercial applications.

at .
cc: MG

ace”

Lorary
. New Jersey Suae
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CEXHIBIT 5

%latr of New lirmu

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
OFFICE OF SCIENCE AND RESEARCH

CN 402, TRENTON, N.J. 08625
OMAS A. BURKE, M.P. K, . ' ,
DIRECTOR . Merch 20, 1983

Ms. Peggy Raskin

645 Randolfville Road
P.0. Box 157
Piscataway, NJ (08854

Dear Ms. Haskin:

In response to our phone conversation on March 15, I am sending you
- some materials on the herbicides we discussed. After reading a statement
in the press about the planned use of herbicides along the Delaware and
Raritan Canal our office became concerned about possible public health
risks. The toxicity of herbicides varies greatly, and it was critical

that care should be taken in choosing an herbicide to use adjacent to a
potable water source.

The afternoon’of our phone call I spoke with Mike Galley to find out
vhat herbicides might be used for retarding growth on tree stumps beside

the D and R Canal. The two compounds recommended to him by Ralph Smith
(NJDEP) were Ammate and Weedone 170.

My understanding now is that no herbicide will be applied along the
section of the canal that borders Lake Cernegie. However, if in the future
the D and R Canal Commission contemplates using herbicides 1 would recommend

“only using Ammate and not Weedone 170. 1 discussed potential health risks
involved with using this compound with our chemist and although 2,4-D is not
a known carcinogen we think it would be wiser not to use & chlorinated organic

herbicide. If, in the future, application of an herbicide was necessary
Ammate would be the best choice.

I hope this is helpful, I enjoyed talking with you.
‘ S:ncerely,
Frednka Moser : K

FM/gm

c: Mike Galley
- Bob Tucker

New Jersey Is An Equbl Opportunity Employer
/7 X
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b - o ‘ ' Contiol No. DBC-PU$
. Conti Construction Co., Inc, ~+ Account Ne,
Contractot] 3001 South Clinton Avenue : Yisdet— _ General
outh Pl!lnf’tld. Ny 07080' — Structure
- — Eleculci
, - . o Plunbln,
: D& R canax= ' ) =
Pioject | Waterway Malntenance Program B o e

Contract )11
Nercer & Hunterdon County

et —

B ——

In accordance with your letter dated July 12.‘ and August 1
1984 (10-1235-16/17), we propose to subcontract herdbicide spray:
using Ammate, to the following licensed commercial applicator:

| Foster Agricultural Services
- R.D. 3 Manners Road
Ringoes, NJ 08551

—

Aschitect’s or Engineer’s Recommendations: (Must be completed. Attach additional dats if mecessary.) Atachme

Approved: ~ Allowances

Rejeceed:

Aschitect o Engineer Architect of Engineer

DBC : ' DBC

- Date
Original » Contracror | A2S

ec: Aschitect ~ ¢e:» DBC - District Engineer G09-K4 - 322y
ec: DBC - Project Inspector ¢c: » DBC - File ,



- e v VY TRUCTION v e ad Bl tra.
i e @ S ‘g e) WbCer
YN :J’n . \"onﬂrvt\lon - . L ot “"."“
'htn\on.N ). 0!6‘8 — g o
’ v\.. : . ' ) .o b“.“>29
- S * Conuel No. D
Contl Construction Co., Yne, - Recovnt No,
Conusctonn] 3001 South Clinton Avenue ‘ Yoader.
South Plllnﬂeld. N 07080 | S . —
D&RCanad "X
Picjecs | Waterway Falntenance Program |
Contract JII —,
i’e"cer & Hunterdon COunty . —
.".
' Vaterials
Ammate for herdbislide Spraying
paterial ! Supnlierc Foster Agricultural Services
Rd. 3 Manners Road
Ringoes. N. J. 08551
i °

; kcﬁua’o or Eogineer’s Reconpendations: (Must be completed.

1 QﬁuiQ_

Attach additiona) daca i accessary.) A

L kel

Rejecmd:

 Auchicect or Eoginee . - ArchisectorEngineet e

Dec ‘ . pBC
i ~ Date i |
Dtgmd o Contractor ’
: Aschitect ' pC « District Engineer
.c -] 14 -Pcogcct bsyuut .c . ch e File

o - L //x



/2/84

TAmiBLY

STATEMENT OF FACTS, BACKGROUND AND
NECESSITY FOR PROPOSED YRANSFER OF

DELAWARE AND RARITAN CANAL-AND SPRUCE
RUN/ROUND VALLEY RESERVOIRS REAL PROPERTIES
TO THE NEW JERSEY WATER SUPPLY AUTHORTY

The New Jersey Water Supply Authority owns, operates and maintains the

Delaware & Raritan Canal Transmission Complex and the Spruce Run/Round Valley
Reservoir Complex. " These facilities provide the source of water for 1,200,000
people {n central New Jersey. As indicated in more detail below, the Attorney
General has stated that the enabling law creating the Authority did not
transfer the real property for these facilities to the Authority. This {s

an application to the State House Commissfon for a transfer of the real prop-

erty associated with these vital water supplies.
provided in support of this application:

A.

The following information is

Background

The New Jersey Water Supply Authority Act (58:1B-1 et seq.), effective
October 7, 1981, created the New Jersey Water Supply Authority (herein-
after referred to as the "Authority") and empowered it to acquire, finance
construct and operate water systems pursuant to the Act's provisions. The
Act transferred to the Authority all present and future water supply
facilities of the State of New Jersey, specifically including by name the
existing Delaware and Raritan Canal Transmission Complex as well as the
Spruce Run/Round Valley Reservoir Complex. The operative language “"water

supply facilities" was understood by the Authority to include real property
within the above referenced transmission complexes. ‘

A formal request was made of the Attorney General to resolve the
question of the ownership of mineral rights beneath the Spruce Run/Round
Valley Reservoir Complex. This inquiry resulted from a request by a private
firm for a lease to explore for gas reserves beneath Round Valley Reservoir
lands. By letter of August 14, 1983 (Enclosure 1), an official opinion was
issued by Theodore A. Winard, Assistant Attorney General, which, going
further than the original request, determined that "...the New Jersey Water
Supply Authority did not acquire legal title to reservoir and canal real
properties by operation of the New Jersey Water Supply Authority Act...,"
and concluded that said ownership remains in the State Department of Envi-
ronmental Protection (hereinafter referred to as "DEP").

The Authority's request for the transfer of the real property for the
Delaware & Raritan Canal Transmission Complex and the Spruce Run/Round Valley
Reservoir Complex is consistent with the opinion of Mr. Winard. The opinion
stated that ownership of the real property was not permanently precluded by

~the Legislature from the Authority. Rather, a specific provision was

enacted in the Water Supply Authority Act NJSA 58:1B-16 to provide for the
transfer of ownership from DEP to the Authority.

/S5y



Prior to the submission of this request for transfer of the property,

agreements have been reached with the Division of Parks and Forestry
(hereinafter referred to as "D,P & F), Divisfion of Fish and Game, Division

of Water Resources and the Delaware and Raritan Canal Commission. These

agreements cover the lands to be transferred and the respective responsi-
bilities for operation and maintenance.

The Authority, D,P & F and the D & R Canal Commission have reached
agreement on the delineation of the proposed property to be transferred as
shown on a series of two hundred and eighty-two (282{ topographic maps for
the D & R Canal Transmission Complex from Bulls Island to the Raritan River
(See general Map of Canal, Enclosure’2.) The land proposed for transfer
generally is defined as that area from toe of slope to toe of slope along
the length of the Canal. (See typical canal cross section Enclosure 3.)
Enclosure 4 is a proposed perpetual easement to assure the continued avail-

ability of the Canal for recreational and historical purposes as part of
the D & R Canal State Park.

Similar land transfer agreements have been reached with the D,P & F
and the Division of Fish and Game with reference to the Spruce Run/Round
Valley Reservoir Complex. The enclosed series of maps before the Commissio
delineate the reservoir lands which are proposed for transfer to the Author

Necessity for Transfer of Lands

The Authority is required to effectively operate and maintain the
Delaware and Raritan Canal Transmission Complex and the Spruce Run/Round
Valley Reservoir Complex. Basic to the effective management of these
facilities, which provide a water supply for 1,200,000 people in central
New Jersey, is the ability to properly plan and finance needed improvements
rehabilitation programs and emergency repairs for the two water supplies.
"The Authority must be able to finance all such programs and must therefore
establish itself as a sound financial investment for prospective investors

and as a responsible utility. The following are several important consid-
erations in this regard:

1. The land is an integral part of the actual water supply
facilities, as for example the reservoirs which are
formed from the land mass and the earthen dams which
carefully integrate the underlying soils into the actual
earth dam structure. The 60 mile long Delaware & Raritan
Canal Water Supply Transmission Complex is essentially a

~conduit shaped from the land itself. The earthen conduit
is always vulnerable to washouts due to flooding along
its length which can require immediate emergency repairs

e x



to maintain this vital water supp]y to 600,000 people.
Therefore, many costly future fnvestments for {mprove-
ment , rehabiiitation or repair of the water supply
facilities will require the expenditure of funds for
construciion which involves the land mass including the
reservoirs, dams and the earthen walls and bottom of
the Delaware and Raritan Canal.,

The Authority must therefore be able to show ownership
of the land in order to be able to obtain short and long-
term financing in the public marketplace.

The audited financial statements of the Authority describes
its fiscal health and helps to establish its credit worthi-
ness for prospective investors in the Authority's short
and long- terwnborrowings Approximately $6 million of the
Authority's Utility Plant originally valued at $58,000,000
is associated with the value of the land. Deletion of

the land value would result 1n 10% veduction 1n the Authortty 3
assets.

The Authority must carry appropriate T1jability and property
damage insurance. As indicated previously, the land as
shaped to form the water supply facilities represents a

large portion of the facilities covered by the property
damage insurance. Lack of ownership of this land, especially
the earthen walls and bottom of the Canal, creates an
uncertainty as to the property damage coverage by the Au-
thority's insurers. A similar problem exists due to the
Jjoint ownership of the facilities relative to the liability
insurance carried by the Authority

Since the Authority's management of its facilities is so
closely tied to the use of the land, it is imperative that
the Authority own the property to be able to make timely
and effective decisions regarding emergency repairs or
planned 1mprovements and rehabilitation programs.

A1l of the Spruce Run/Round Valley Reservoir Complex lands
and other facilities were financed from the 1958 Water
Bond Act and the 1969 Water Conservation Bond Act. The
Authority's water customers are currently repaying the
remaining debt service on these Bonds consistent with an
agreement between the Authority and the State Treasurer.

A portion of this debt service repayment is associated with
- the original cost of the acquisition of the land.

/1T x
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THE D & R CANAL WATER TRANSMISSION COMPLEX -
~ LANDS YO BE TRANSFERRED

Description: The D & R Canal Water Transmissfon Complex "facilities" shall

~ include the waterway, embankments, flood guard banks, hydraulic
and flow control structures, and Yand necessary to operate and
maintain the Canal as & water supply system. The limits of the
property "taking 1ine" for the Transmission Complex shall be

defined by the following Conditions and Special Conditions and
shown on the delineation maps. : '

| Condition I: The D & R Canal Transmission Complex p’ropeft_y *taking Line"

'shall include the waterway and embankments from "toe of s'lope”"

to "toe of slope" assuming that it is entirely within State
property (fig. 1). : , : ‘
“TRANSMISS 10N é.omPu:x Flg. |

Tee of Slope

/Toe 0‘? S\ DP

. Typlga‘lr

NOT TO scAaLe

. Condition I1I: Where a "toe of slope" does not exist at one or both embankment
' ‘ then the Transmission Complex property “taking line" shall be
Timited to a distance of + 25 feet perpendicular from normal ope
ational water edge on that side(s) (fig. 2, 3, & 4).

TRANSMISSION COMPLEX

=" WATERWAY,

\\

NoT To scaLe 7
Typico)

. Fla.
M Ex - |



Condition 11 (Continued):

2% ' : ' ~ 25

‘i____. e TRANSMISLION  CompLeX

: Horms! opsrational water ek r
‘.‘-‘/ 0‘ OP allo e }9

- —— . P T —y
e sm— - e—— - — T

N— - NaTERWAY Lt

NoT Jo ware | | \ Flg. 3
_ TRowswistioN Cowplex
25 | : | | ‘_ 25’
‘/ Nerme! eperctiona! yv:ter' edeo \\. TR
e T ATERWAY st ' |
=" \\/ATE-R\ Axy e F-‘q. 4

T\)piaa\

Condition 111: Where a flood guard bank exists concurrently with the towp.athr',
' the Timit shall include the flood guard bank to “"toe of slope"
assuming that it is entirely within State property (fig. 5).

TraMswosioN  CowrLeX

FLOOD GUARD BaNK
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§pec1a\ Conditions' Nhere any of the fo\lowing Special Condittons occur befor
reaching the Rroposed Vimit Yine as described by the preceeding
Conditions, t

en the Yimit of the property "taking Vine" wou\d
end at the applicable closest Special Condition. ,

a) The State progerty Yine
b) & roadway right-of-way
c)

the multi-use trail on the abandoned RR line on the non-

;o:p:tg side, north of Prallisville. (At the request of

10 feet from a State- owned dwelling un\ess otherwise indica

(d)

?g de}%neaéio; mipg)(at the request of P & F).
ee
State 9. o, .
property line ' e
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Additionally, in conformance with the applicable descriptions noted here
1and on the discharge side of spillways and waste gates to the State property
line shall aIso be transferred as part of the Transmxss1on Complex property.

Where small land segments, impractical to separately admxnister and main:

are created by the application of the Yimits described herein, the “taking Vi
shall then be extended to include these lands.
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THE ISSUE OF TRANSFER OF TITLE OF THE
DELAWARE & RARITAN‘CANAL " TRANSMISSION COMPLEX"

.Tonight, title to the Delaware and Raritan Canal Park (including the Canal
itself) belongs.to the New Jersey State Department of Environmental Profegtion.'

We believe it should stay there. | |

The N. J. Watef Supply Authority, however, has urged thét’title to lands
’which they describe as the "watef transmission complex" (i.e. the Canai and its
embankments, one of which is the tquath) be transferred from the State Depart-
ment of Environmentél Prétection to the Water Authority. | |

Such transfer includes full title, "forever", to the entire 60 mile tow-
path which is the Canal Park'é principal recreational asset. The Statefreserveé
only an easement fof recreation and historic purposes on lands presently used
for Such purposes.

| Why should the State of New Jersey sell any part of its unique Delaware
and Raritan Canal park to its Water Supply Authority, an operating agency set
up, among other essential jobs, to take in Delaware River water at Bull's Island,
near‘Stockton, and carry iﬁ across the State for sale to water consumers? |

The Authority maintains it needs title to the Canal, or earthern conddit
through which the water it 11s flows, for’three reaséns.

First: to be able to show ownership of the land in order to sell ifs bonds
in the public market place. This implies that the Authority intends fb mortgage
park lands to secure bonds - as it would have full power fo do. This wouid mean
that, if the Authority ever defaulted on its bonds, the Canal (less the towpath:
easement) could be sold to the highest bidder. We:are unalterably opposed to
such an idea. If, however, as the Authority'é auditors point out, "the Authority

derives most of its revenues from user charges and is considered to be an enter-
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prise fund" then thg Authority needs only the gﬁg.of the Canal as an earthern
conduit. .Suéh use could be éssﬁred to'thé Authofity by an easement or a
lease withouf the need to surrénder any park 1and‘to it.

Second: the Authority Qants,'and doubtless needs, the right to be able to
enter the éanal parkrproperty on short notice to make timely and effective’ emer-
gency repairs or planned improveménts and rehabiiitation'programs. Agaiﬁ such
privileges coﬁld and sﬁoﬁld readily be grantéd to the Authofity by the State by‘
easement or lease.

Third: thé Authority maintains thatylack of oﬁnership creates an uncertainty
as to property and liability damagg coverage by:its'insurers. Such;uncertainties
could surely be resclved by contfactual agreemeﬁts not.involving transfer of title.
Indeed, the water tfansmissién'complex ié insured right now while title remains
in the State and wafer management is pfbvided by the Authority.

In short, it seems to us thaﬁ this matter has been turned topsy turvy. Would
it nbt be much more in the public interest to keep the title to this’historic
parﬁ in the sovereign state of New Jersey, granting to its water agency the
easements or leases it needs to cérry on its essential water supply works? Author
ity bonds could be financed from water revenues without putting ownershiﬁ of park
land af risk. | | |

It must always be remembered that the Delaware and Raritan Canal Park has
many aspects - recréational, environﬁental and historic as well as a condﬁit for -
ﬁater. These mixed uses, as we héve learned reéently in the Léke Cafnegie tragedy
carry inevitably seeds of conflict which should be resolved by tﬁe State either
in the manner established by the Delaware & Raritan Canal Park Act of 1974‘or‘

by amendments to this basic act.

VARL



Great péwer flows from title to land. Such power over a unique'étate park:
and hiStoric‘district should not be given away lightly by‘the éoyeréign Qtate
to one 6f its revenﬁe producing ageﬁcies. Rather‘the étaﬁe éhOuld lease its
caﬁal to the Water Authority for a reasonable annual fee ﬁo be dedicated to pur-‘
poses of recreation, conservation and historic preéervation in the‘DelaWéfe_and

‘Raritan Canal State Park.

C. McKim Norton
Senior Vice President
Delaware & Raritan
Canal Coalition

April 23, 1985

Princeton Bordugh Hall ' v o SN
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THE D & R CANAL WATER TRANSMISSION COMPLEX -
LANDS YO BE TRANSFERRED

Description: The D & R Canal Water Transmission Complex “facilities" shall

include the waterway, embankments, flood guard banks, hydraulic
and flow control structures, and Yand necessary to operate and
maintain the Canal as a water supply system. The Yimits of the

property "taking 1ine" for the Transmissfon Complex shall be
defined by the following Conditions and Special Conditions and
shown on the delineation maps. _

Condition I: The D & R Canal Transmission Complex property "taking Line"
shall include the waterway and embankments from “toe of slope”
to "toe of slope" assuming that it {s entirely within State
property (fig. 1) ' :

- “TRANSMIsS10N iompu:x' N - Fl1g. |
: - | VPATH '
Toe of ) Slope \ -/-EZAKL E = WVATERWAY _—Toe of 5“’1:
| Typical |

Ncr['ﬁo scALE

Condition 1I: Where a "toe 6f slope" does not exist at one or both embankmeni
, then the Transmission Complex property “taking line" shall be

Timited to a distance of + 25 feet perpendicular from normal ope
ational water edge on that side(s) (fig. 2, 3, & 4).

TRANSMISSION COMPLEX

NOT To =cAaLE
' vT\,'lpic.a\

. .FlG.
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Condition 11 (Continued):

‘:___,..__-.-._'IBA“.?&E‘F’.‘Q._C..?héf.’&—!‘—"( L
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TRANSMISEION COMPLEX
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Typical

Condition I11: Where a flood guard bank exists concurrently with the towﬁath;
. , the limit shall include the flood guard bank to "toe of slope"
assuming that it is entirely within State property (fig. 5).
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Smcia\ Conditions: Where any of the following Spec'la\ Condiuons occur befor

reaching the proposed 1imit 1ine as described by the preceeding
Conditions, then the Vimit of the property “"taking \ine wou\d
end at the applicable closest Special Condition,

a) The State progerty 1ine
b) & roadway right-of-way

{c) the multi-use trail on the abandoned RR \1ne on the non-

;o:p:tg side, north of Prallsville. (At the request of

10 feet from a State-owned dwelling unless otherwise indic:
= on delineation maps (at the request of P & F).

- (d)

| See fig. 6,7, 4 8
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. | \'ﬁmusmwwqg;am@ngx

| FlG.

: Tog \ )’/(_o:_\ __f—:;:;: WATERWAY =

Stete
= Property hnez‘

L4

“TRANSMISSION  COMPLEX

. |

| “_l'\d
. £ P\\!E_u.\uq f"‘Cl
\\r- \ Hormal o;;em‘.:\ana\ weler edge l

r“~‘~\§§§gglfz'~\arr6$ayny' =

- K;R?D;/FAYVAY
State GQHT /
property e | |

1iuudé¢At&#ﬂc»J COMNPLEX

| 25 o | 1 N
1 ) P l “Df‘ﬂﬁ\ Qfef‘ataoﬁ \ \"tef‘ eé:\e- 1 F'CA.

TON/PATY

v%&rarvwhy

UoT To sme

Additionally, in conformance with the applicable descriptions noted here
land on the discharge side of spillways and waste gates to the State property
1ine shall also be transferred as part of the Transmission Complex property.

Where small land segments, 1mpract1ca1'to separately administer and main

are created by the application-of the limits described herein, the “taking 11
shall then be extended to include these lands.
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NEw JERSEY SENATE

GERALD R. STOCKMAN
SENATOR, DISTRICT I5 (MERCER)
176 WEST STATE STREET

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08608
809-392-1117

April 17, 1985

Hon. Robert E. Hughey

Commissioner ,
Department of Environmental Protection
Labor & Industry Building

CN 402 - Room 802

Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Dear Commissioner Hughey:

1 have been made aware by the Delaware and Raritan Canal Coalition that
there exists a draft agreement between the New Jersey Department of En-

vironmental Protection and the New Jersey Water Supply Authority permit-
ing the transfer, under the authority of N.J.S.A. 58:1B-5, of the title

to certain State park property, the Delaware and Raritan Canal Transmis-
sion Complex, to the authority for water supply purposes.

The Coalition has advised me that on the basis of certain recent activities
undertaken in the Delaware and Raritan Canal State Park, such as the cutting
down of hundreds of trees from Lake Carnegie in Princeton Township to the
Kingston dam to make room for dredging bulldozers, the actual transfer of
title to the park may not be in the best interests of the citizens of this
region. The Coalition is concerned that the title transfer will signifi-
cantly alter the maintenance and preservation plan for the park and will
make the park a less than desirable recreational resource. Considering
that the park supports approximately 500000 users each year, it is impor-
tant that public input be obtained before any agreement between the depart-
ment and the authority is finalized.

Therefore, I am respectfully requesting that no action be taken to final-
ize the transfer of title agreement between the Department of Envirommental
Protection and the New Jersey Water .Supply Authority concerning the Dela-
ware and Raritan Canal Legislature. I am in the process of studying the
concerns of the Coalition and intend to introduce legislation at the next
Senate session which will empower the Legislature to address these con-
cerns and permit the public airing thereof.

Very truly yours,

GRS:kfr o GERALD R. STOCKMAN

cc: Mr. James Amon, Executive Director
Delaware & Raritan Canal Commission

\\Ms. Roéemary M. Blair, President
"Margen Penick
Delaware & Raritan Canal Coalition

/A8 x



LBET

I T Ml
PRC Engineering : ~~ Planning Research Corporatlon

Parkway Towers

Oltice Building 8

485 U S Route One Souuth
lselin, NJ 08830
201-636-4990 -

September 18, 1984

10-1235-14/15

- D! Annun21o Constructors Corp

550 Jerusalem Road :
Lambertville; N.J. 08530

~Attention: Mike Tavolario
; Project Manager
Project: D & R Canal - Contract 1
‘ DBC Project P-413
Reference:' Tree Removal
Gent]emen’

In reference to the above and to our discussion on Fr]day, September 14, 1684
involving herbicides which may be safely used to treat tree stumps to prevent
further growth, the Engineer has been advised by the New Jersey Water Supply
Authority and the Department of Environmental Protection Laboratory - Pesticide
and Herbicide Section that the following products may be uﬁed:

"o Ammate as maunufactured by Dupont Chemical Corporation
o Weedone 170 as manufactured by Union Carbide Corporation

You are further advised that the herbicide must be applied by a certified
commercial applicator with operators licensed to do commercial appiications.

Very truly yours,

PRC. Engineering, Inc.

. lary
Redsident Engineé

AGH/as

cc: D. Smith, DBC

J. Guertin, DBC
D. Kroeck, WSA+~
J

. Dionisio, PRC Engineering, Inc.
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_ NEW "TRSEY WATER SUPPLY Avmom

Donald Kroeck, Senior Project an:ncox DAYE: August 9, 1984
Dlv151on of Engineering
R

Richard R. Famularo, Project Engincer 11
Division of Opérations and Maintenarce

Treating of Tree Stumps with Herbicides

On  August 1, 1984, we received a memorandum from Paul Stern, Division of
Parks and Forestry, Delaware and Raritan Canal State Park} specifying a
list of herbicides which may be useful for the treatment of tree stumps.
In order to ascertain the mcst useful herbicide with the least possible
affects on the canal system environment, we contacted Mr. Ralph Smith,

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protectlon Laboratoxy - Pest1c16e
-and Herbicide Section.

Mr. Smith researched the labels on each product listed in Paul Stern's
July 26, 1984 memorandum. Mr. Smith concluded from his research that the
best herbicide product would be Ammate manufactured by Dupont Chemical
Corporation. Ammate is suggested for use around reservoir systems and
poses no danger to the canal environment if used properly. 2Ammate has a
residual which remains present in the soil for approximately two months.
Mr. Smith's second choice, was Weedone "170" manufactured by Union Carbide
Corporation. )

We recommend that Ammate be used by the dredging contractors for treating
‘tree stumps. All appllcatlons of the herbicide should be made at least
two months before water is returned to the canal. Please be advised that
herbicides must be applied by a certified commercial applicator with
operators licensed to do commercial applications.

at E -

cc: MJIG ) '
AGC/ M
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NEW JERSEY WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY

P.O.BOX 5196 ® CLINTON, N.J. 08809 e (201) 638612

March 15, 1985

Mr. Dale B. Smith
Group Project Manager
Division of Building and Construct1on
Department of Treasury
CN 235
Trenton, NJ 08625

@

Dear Mr Smith:

This will confirm my verbal request to Gary Hoodzow on Wednesday,
March 13, 1985 and to you on March 14, 1985 that any further use of the
recomnended herbicide to treat tree stumps, by any Contractor or
Sub-Contractor, be immediately stopped and discontinued along the

entire 32 mile length of the Delaware and Raritan Canal Sediment Removal
Project.

Very tru]y yours,

hief Eng§

P. Haskin, NJWSA Member

R. D. Ricci, Exec. Dir.

G. Hoodzow, PRC Engr.

J. C. Amon, D&R Canal Comm. -/
P. Stern, D&R Canal St. Pk.
A. G. Chase, Oper. & Maint.
NJWSA file
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"" JAMES J. FLORIO

1ST DISTRICT, NEW JERSEY

2162 RAYBURN HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515
(202) 225-6501

1 COLBY AVENUE, #16-17
STRATFORD, NEW JERSEY 08084
(609) 627-8222

FIELD OFFICES:
WOODBURY, N.J.
CAMDEN, NJ.

Congress of the Wnited States

Fouse of

Representatives

Washington, B.C. 2095

April

Mrs. Rosemarie Blair, Chairman
Delaware-Raritan Canal Coalition

1108 Kingston Road

Pr1nceton New Jersey 08540

Dear Mrs. Blair:

8, 1985

COMMITTEES:
ENERGY AND COMMERCE
CHAIRMAN,

COMMERCE, TRANSPORTATION AND
TOURISM SUBCOMMITTEE

OVERSIGHT AND INVESTIGATIONS
SUBCOMMITTEE

VETERANS" AFFAIRS

HOSPITALS AND HEALTH CARE
SUBCOMMITTEE
EDUCATION, TRAINING
AND EMPLOYMENT SUBCOMMITTEE

HOUSING AND MEMORIAL AFFAIRS
SUBCOMMITTEE

SELECT COMMITTEE ON AGING

HUMAN SERVICES
SUBCOMMITTEE

HEALTH AND LONG-TERM CARE
SUBCOMMITTEE

Thank you for having contactec my office tu inform me of the possible

contamination of the Delaware-Raritan Canal,

for over three million New Jerseyans. _
Jersey Water Supply Authority's dredging operation involved the use of the
chemical 2,4-D, whose long-term effects are largely unknown.

which provides drinking water

I was distressed to learn that the New

I have contacted the Environmental Protection Agency and was informad

that the agency has been conducting studies on 2,4-D since 1980. Two studies
dealing with cancer and reproduction are still outstanding. A 1981 EPA study
on cancer indicated that 2,4-D contained cancer causing agents; however  that
study's data base has since been invalidated. But until all the studies are
completed, it is impossible to assess the long-term effects of 2,4-D.

According to the New Jersey Water Supply Authority, use of both 2,4-D
and ammate was suspended permanently two weeks ago. However, I am concerned
that the decision was made only after public outcry. For this reason, I have
written to Department of Environmental Protection Commissioner Robert Hughey
to request an explanation of DEP's actions concerning this matter. I wanted
to share with you the enclosed copy of my letter. Additionally, I am enclos-
ing some information on both 2,4-D and ammate which I hope you will find

useful.

I hope you will continue to keep me informed of any developments in this

matter. If I can be of further assistance, please let me know.

Wwith best wishes,

JJIF:7
Enclosures

erely,

PLEASE RESPOND TO:

. FLORIO
of Congress

/3%
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Szete  Emergr o and Matur Resources
Committes

State House Annes

Trenton, H.J. 0Ea25

Dezar Chairman Marseltla,

I wish o express to your committee my concern ouwer the
recent ‘actions, undertakern by contract to the Mew Jersey
State Mater Authority, which have had & dramatic impact on
the Delaware . and Raritan Canal State Park. The canal,
particularly the  s=tretch &along Lake Carnesgie, is not &
narrow  strip of land to be improved b the removal of all
that grew on . its’ surface. Due to  its’ =size and
configuration it . is & wunique enviromnment, the only ons of

ite’ kimnd in MNew Jersey. It represents a double transition
community of plants and animalsifrom water to dry Yand, and
from field to weoodland. Such ecotomes are  the most
Biclogically diverse to be found in the state. The opennces
to sunlight from both zides encourages & great undergrowth

of wi]df}owef% and berries. llater courses separated the
cshelter this growth provided from the normal predators found
in the  area. Lake Carnegie is on the eastern f1lrway for

migratory birds which made great use of this fact.

Indigencus growth on  the towpat stabilized the banks,
preventing ercsion. Owerstory.  trees shaded the canmal which
helped teo 1limit the amount of kegetatiue_g owth in its”’
course.

These resources wWere amazingly diverse and offered much to

the many different types of pecple who frequented the area.

Birdse to delight . the ornithologist, solitude for thinkers,
paths for runners, shaded walkways for familieszs and their
children, great -‘beauty for photographers could all be found

there. To losze &11 this in an area already short of public
spaces, and the ]acw of sensitivity or responsibility to the
wildlife challenges & reasocnable persons ability to
understand, why¥? The environmental impact statements filed
- part  of ‘the projects” plan <specifically state,
"Development should respect ; and enhance the existing
environment"™ and ..."the Canal is not only a water supply
transmission facility. It is & wvital part of the Canal
Fark, which provides numercus. recreational benefits to the

pecple of New Jerzew and is listed in the National and State
Registers of Historic Flaces. The State of Mew Jersey,
through the warious agencies having Jurisdiction over the
Canal have been presented with an opportunity to work in

J I



conjunctian whioth the SISs to . not o ond restaré . the

water—carry»ing caxpacifiy of the Canal, but alzo to restore
ts recreational  and historic walue" These gozls sound =0
rofdc in light ~of the  azcticons undertaken  in  seeming
izsregard of the expressesd obhjectives for the canal.

T o=~ E

LLCHE () CRS 1]
0
JTm

& resident of Kingston, a citizen of Mew Jersey, and a
zon who  has  grown to Know the Canal intimatly for many
' I hope that 2ll actions undertaken for  the

elopment of the transmisszion comples in the future will
have & greater regard for the potential offered for meeting
‘the - diverse but coinciding needs of the people in the area.

Careful development and maintainence of  the Delaware and
Raritan State Fark including itse” vegetation and physical
character can improwve the Flow of water through the canal,
not  impede it and concommitantly provide for a marvelous
environment. The Delaware and Raritan Canal State Fark was
created to preserve and manage its’ many resources. Thi
purpose i not fulfilled by allowing a single purpose state
agency to userp the responsibkility placed  upon the
Department o Environmental Protection by the legislature
and the people of Mew Jersey :

o
3

o

Ward C. Eémpbe]]
. 43 Main Street
Kingston, MW.Jd.
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Rosemaory Blair,
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C. McKim Nortron,
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Vice President
Betty Devison,
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Secretary

* Abigail Barrows

Roncld Bond

Philip W.. Buchanen
Unulc Buchonan
John C. Bullitt
Thomas P. Cook
Dovic Denker
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Robe ' Moevs
Elizabetr Monoth
Winono D. Nash
Morgen Penick
Denyse Reid
Chorles N. Stabler
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Morgoret Wilson

Executive Committee
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Canal Coalition

May ‘13, 1985

Mr. Anthony 'S. Marsella, Chairman,

Assembly Energy and Natural
'Resources Committee of the
State of New Jersey

CN-042

State House Annex

Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Dear Mr. Marsella:

We appreciated very much the activity of your committee in

investigating the destruction of the Delaware and Raritan Canal
Park.

The central points of my testimony on behalf of the citizens
of our area, and on behalf of the D & R Canal Coalition are as

‘follows:

1) We are opposed to mortgaging our Parklands in New Jersey:
We are opposed to the transfer of the Canal for the purpose
of mortgaging it: ‘

a. It is a very poor precedent, possibly setting a precedent
for other Parks in the future.

b. Should the bonds fail to be repaid, the Canal would pass
into private hands.

2) we want a fixed percent of the operating revenues set aside
on a yearly basis for historic maintenance purposes primarily,
and for recreational uses secondarily. This money should go
to the Canal Commission.

3) We request legislation to require all Authorities in New

~Jersey to notify affected municipalities 3 months in advance
of the commencement of any building, construction, or any
other project involving physical changes such as tree-=cutting,
earth-moving, etc. Further, all Authorities should be re-
quired to show in writing that they have consulted about plans
with affected municipalities in advance of the 3-month noti-
fication date.

cont'd

/Iy
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D & R Canal Coalition to Assembly
Energy & Natural Resourcées Committee
5/13/85 - page 2

Further, I wish to amend my testimony as given on Wednesday, May 8, 1985,
in the Plainsboro Municipal Hall, by the following two items:

1)

2)

We request that your committee request written statements from the
Canal Commission and New Jersey Water Supply Authority in regard to
their policiec = past, present, and future - on the use of herbi-
cides adjacent to, or in the water of the "Transmission Complex" of
the D & R Canal (not just the "Park"). We request that following
receipt of such documents, you hold a public hearing on this issue
if necessary.

That a lawyer, or someone expert in the requirement of the writing
of Environmental Impact Statements, examine carefully the statement
regarding the dredging of the D & R Canal. We think that certain
items are omitted, such as:

a. appropriate species lists for trees, shrubs, wildflowers;
b. mention of the use of herbicides to effect the slurry wall project;

c. adequate discussion of the destructive effects of dry dredging.

Respectfully submitted,

Mege 1 2

Margen Penick, Trustee,
‘D & R CANAL COALITION
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: has adhered to the written standards?

DeT;fJRaritan

MASTER .PLAN AND DOCUMENTS QUESTIONS

What do the documents tell us about how well NJWSA
In relation to:

Problem:

: 1. ‘Deviation from the Master Plan by the Canal
Commission or NJWSA?

2. Deviation from the recommendation ‘of the Environ-
mental Impact Statement under the present contract for dredging?

3. Who in the State of New Jersey bureaucracy was
responsible for accepting and paying for an incomplete and in-
sufficient Environmental Impact Statement? What price was paid o
for the Statement? (There is no tree list, no vegetatlon llstnﬂ“f*'xp‘
no comments on these issues.) Leanes

~ . 4. Should the author of the Statement give a refund
to the State of New Jersey, due to serious omissions?

5. ‘What are the operating standards for future pro-
Are they in writing?

6. Will there be public hearings if changes are made
to important documents? (A meeting of the Canal Commission at
its own headquarters is not an appropriate substitute for a
public hearing in an affected municipality.)

jects?

-5/7/85
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Tom Barrows
Ed Beckerman, Co-Chairman

Duggan Kimball, Planning Director, Prctn.Reg.Planning Bd.
David McRae, Co-Chairman

cc:
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HERBICIDES

Problem: The D & R Canal Coalition is opposed to a maintenance
plan for the Canal that requires a regular and on-going use of
herbicides. Even though any given herbicide might be fairly

mild compared to other herbicides, we think that the landscape
design of the Park should not depend on their use. A second
problem is the substances which may be put into the water to
control aguatic growth should be considered in relation to the
Park design and maintenance plan. (Water temperature will be
raised where trees are removed, perhaps causing increased aquatic
growth; effect on growth of increased sunlight, etc.) ’

1. Commissioner Hughey has stated that there will be
no herbicides used in the "Park". Since NJWSA has identified
the Canal as the "Transmission Complex", and is transfering it
out of the Parks Department, does this ban include the "Trans-
mission Complex"?

2. Michael Galley has stated that herbicides will not
be used in this contract. How about other areas of the Canal
which are not under this contract? What happens as soon as "this
contract" is terminated?

3. Obtaining the records of the NJWSA may show the -
pattern of herbicide use in the feeder canal area where dredging
work and restoration have been completed. 1Is regular spraying
used to produce the present appearance of that area? How often?
(We believe that the issue of the use of herbicides is related to
Park design and maintenance.)

4. What substances will be put into the water directly?
How often? Could the amount of this substance be modified through
growth of trees along the Canal's banks? '

5. Do all purchasers of Canal water have the equipment
to remove substances put into the water to control aquatic growth?

-5/7/85
RB/al

cc: Members:
Diane Graves Walker
Nicholas Wright, M.D.
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Delaware&sRanitan
’ Canal Coalition

Assembly Energy and Natural
7 Resources Committee of the
Rosemcny B'o'r, :State ofv New Jersey

Pres g CN-042 : :
< ';:KQT,_T:,',',J,.. State House Annex
Jene: Fieme:, Trenton, New Jersey 08625
Vice President ’
&"7 De vison,
Vice Pres. Emerits
Bobcs Thomse-, Gentlemen:
Secretory :

Bocrd of Tnatees

* Abige' Bcrrows The Delaware & Raritan Canal Coalition members think
Ronc!¢ Bond . that the following issues need to be pursued to clarify

Philip L:"”"" some of the problems relating to the D & R Canal.
v S agn -

Johs C. Biline
Thomas P. Cook This list is not intended to be all-inclusive, as

. :“;: :‘S,":',' some questions will lead to others, and other issues may
Owsre W FTTvere

Adre A. Folrman : emerge. They represent a starting point.

Comrcnce Greiff . o

:?t:-a:t::;nc'h ‘ S Sincerely,

Winonec D. Nash

Morge~ Penick

Denyse Reid

Cho-ies N. Stobler ! . .

Willior P. Starr, Jr. Rosemary Blair, President

Morgare* Wilson _ ; D & R CANAL COALITION

Executive Commitree

Associoted O@an?ic?iom

Biackwe!ls Mills Conc! House
Hisrorical Society

Conc' Society of New Jeney

De'lowore River Mi!l Society

Fronk'ie Citizens for Orderly
Pionring

Friends of Princeton Oper Spoce

Griggnrown Mistorica! Society RB/al

Historico! Society of Princeton

Lombertville Mistorical Society

Lowrence Mistorico! Society

MSM Regionc! Srudy Council

New Joney Comervation
Foundotion )

Prasrverion New Jeney

Princetor. Bottiefield Arec
Preservotion Society

Stony Brook =Millstone Wotenheds
Associorion
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Delaware GRaritan
Canal Coalition

TO THE TRANSFER AND FINANCE TEAM

Problem: the nature of the D & R Canal will change soon - or
has changed in some areas - under the proposed new status of
ownership under NJWSA. The problem areas seem to be 1) owner-
ship, 2) insurance, and 3) historic maintenance.' The Canal
Coalition is opposed to the transfer, and seeks another method
to assure NJWSA's interests without transfering Parkland.

OWNERSEIP

Problem: NJWSA and its customers (Elizabethtown Water, Middle-
sex, etc.) have a single purpose:. delivering water at the low-
est possible cost. We have no quarrel with that. However, the
present condition of the Canal in the Princeton area seems to
demonstrate a future in which the multiple uses projected in the
'74 legislation are overwhelmed by reverting to a single use
predomninating, though some other uses may be admitted.

Question: What other method can be devised to assure NJWSA of
their goals (funding, water supply), yet retaining some control
by the legislature or the Department of Parks and DEP?

Question: Is mortgaging parklands a suitable precedent?

INSURANCE

Now, the Canal is insured under the New Jersey Tort Claims Act.
Under new ownership, private insurance will be necessary. This
in itself will bring many changes to our use of the Canal. The
proposed insurer has already written to NJWSA to put chain-link
fences around the locks, and perhaps to cut off access to the
towpath at certain hours through access gates. Other fencing
may follow, for example, all along the Mt, Laurel housing border-
ing on the Canal in West Windsor. We foresee the public's use
being curtailed, as well as destruction to the visual and his--
toric enjoyment of the Canal.

cont'd

/5

: - : e
Sepc~.707i0r CeCIIZIEC '€ Ne Se.e opmen’ 3z pro'et or Of ™he LeTwzie 3¢ Az Lane

: P e - A - . g €y v
Tne Toc or aCm 3 2= .afcrmer ca tencel FIiotziiznozias sogz- st 2t 30 T aless Tor thes



‘D & R Canal Coalition to Assembly Energy &
Natural Resources Commlttee - re: Transfer & Flnance Team

.‘5/7/85 - page 2

Question: Perhaps an 1nqu1ry into the percent of insurance increase and the
' costs will glve us 1nformatlon on the issue of transfer? '

HISTORIC MAINTENANCE

" Problem: Water purchasers (Elizabethtown, Middlesex, etc.) oppose all ex-
penditures except for water supply. Mention is made in various documents and
conversations of funds for recreation, but historic maintenance is not empha-
- sized. The recreational uses of the Park are low-cost to the State of New
Jersey, but the historic stone work and some lockhouses have been minimally
“maintained. The Coalition seeks a method where a fixed percent of the income
of the Canal could go first for historic malntenance, and secondly for recre-
ational uses. ‘

Question: How can. this be done?.

RB/al

cc: Allen Porter, Esquire
Aristides Georgantas
C.  McKim Norton
Gerald Skey, Esqg.
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~ Delaware&Rantan
- Canal Coalition

ENGINEERING ISSUES

Problem: The cutting of trees in preparation for the proposed
construction of the slurry wall has caused much of the destruction
to the Canal and has seriously affected the appearance of Lake Car-
The D & R Canal Coalition seeks a method which will allow
existing stumps to sprout on the bank separating Lake Carnegie and
the Canal. We are also concerned about future plans we may not
have heard of yet. Our engineering team will no doubt remember
that the Canal was drained every winter until 1932 for repairs,
which did not cause the bank to collaps from the weight of water
in Lake Carnegie. Lake Carnegie was completed around 1905 by
damming the existing stream with little excavation of the adjoin-
ing land. Farmlands sloped up toward the Canal bank. This slope
is still the floor of Lake Carnegie.

Issues: 1. Did the engineering firm who did the analysis on the
need for a slurry wall also get the contract to do this work? 1Is
this standard procedure for State contracts? Did NJWSA analyze
the suggested engineering? What are the criteria and methods to
analyze recommendations for such large expenditures?

2. 1Is the slurry wall necessary? Is there a seepage
problem? If there is a seepage problem, can another, less destruct-
ive, method be used to accomplish the same results?

3. Is the proposed berm in Princeton Township along Stony:
Brook necessary? Why is it proposed to remain free from trees? 1Is
this a proven requirement?

-4, What other future ehgineering projects are being dis-
cussed which affect the future of the Canal?

5. - Why not require wet dredging for future dredging pro-
jects? :

6. Can the size of equipment be controlled for future pro-
jects and for routine maintenance? What performance specifications

should be in place about size and type of equipment to be purchased
for future maintenance by NJWSA?

7. What sort of controls ought to be written‘into future -
contracts to prevent destruction of the scenic, historic, and recre-
ational values of the Park? ‘ ‘

8. How can we protect the towpath against becoming pri-
marily a truck road?
cont'd
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D & R Canal Coalition to Assembly Energy & Natural
Resources Committee - re: Engineering Issues
5/7/85 - page 2 :

9. If the roots and vegetation are removed from the Canal bahks,
will erosion increase? Don't the tree roots help hold the historic rip-rap
in place? ' '

i - 10. Will the towpath be returned to the original height where it
-has been raised? ' : -

11. Are the prqjected "access roads" on the non-towpath side of the
Canal over-designed? : ' : ,

: 12. Allowing the contractor to cut more trees than the originally
designated "access areas" had a dollar value. Who ascertained this dollar
amount? What public benefit was given in exchange for this dollar value?

‘RB/al

cc: Members:
David w. Blair
Robert V. Kiser
George Pindar
William P. Starr
Ian Walker, Chairman
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1. Typical towpath scene before destruction: clay surface, with trees

arching over the towpath.

Delaware and Raritan Canal Towpath




summer, -the shade keeps the water temperaturé cooler, thus reducing
aquatic growth.

Delaware and Raritan Canal

2. Typical view of trees arching over the Canal in early sprihg. In
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in early spring before the leaves are out.




4. Lake Carnegie is on the left, the towpath is in the center, the

Canal is on the right.

Delaware and Raritan Canal

SEL



5. Many‘trees this size were cut on both sides of the towpath, all the

way from Port Mercer to Kingston, though the contract states no trees

over 4" diameter will be cut.

Lake Carnegie - on left.

Delaware and Raritan Canal - on right.
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7. An example of the idea to "open up" the canal to view, this "open

park" concept is a deviation from the Master Plan.

Delaware and Raritan Canal.
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Delaware and Raritan Canal
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1108 Prznceton-K;ngston Road
Princeton, New Jersey 08540
April 30, 1985

Hon. Peggy Haskins, Commissioner
N. J. Water Supply Authority

P. 0. Box 5196

Clinton, New Jersey 08809

Dear Peggy:

Thank you for sharing with me & copy of your letter of
April 11, 1985, addressed to Anne Morris and with copies to many
others. 'In that letter you decry the "“continuing misinformation
being disseminated concerning the dredging of the D&R Canal™ and
the cutting of trees caused by the dredging operations. Regarding
the use of herbicides along the canal, you also suggest that =y
attendance at the July 17, 1984, meeting of the D&R Canal Com-
migsion somehow evidenced my approval of the herbicide spraying --
and therefore imply that I have no cause to speak out against it
now.

These statements have the unfortunate effect of strongly
suggesting that the D&R Canal Coelition -- not to be confused with
the Commission -- has no right to protest the destruction we have
seen, because we knew of these plans in advance and acquiesced or
approved of them. This implication is not borne out by the
record of the Commission meetings that I attended.

At the crucial July 17, 1984, meeting, I objected vigor-
ously to the proposed cutting of trees along the Canal. The
Commission then gave its assurance that all large trees (over 16
inches in diameter) would be spared and that, in fact, Nr. Amon,
Executive Director of the Commission, would physically and
specifically mark trees for preservation. While my opposition on
behalf of the Coalition is not reflected in the written minutes of
that meeting, I am sure that if you listen to the tapes of that
meeting -- assuming they are still available -- you will hear ay
verbal efforts to prevent the destruction we have now witnessed.

/S x
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clear-cutting that,hes in fact taken place. After hearing that the contractora .
for the dredging operation had "requested approval for extensive tree removal,"”
the Commisaion heerd from Masara. Dionisic and Hoodzow of PRC Engineering that it
“was not absolutely necessary for the Commission to go along with it."™ Park
Superintendent Stern then proposed “a selective tree removal plan" as an
alternative. In this form the motion failed on & tie 3 to 3 vote; in a more
explicit fora it passed unanimously.

-The motion which paased permitted very atrict and limited tree
removal. For example, cuts in the tree line were to be no more than "thirty to
fifty feet” wide, “individual trees" were to be retained in the 30-50 foot gaps,
and there would be & tree-by-tree selection and marking of those to be cut.
Truly, what the Commission approved that day -- when I was in attendance and
. after my protests -- bears scant reseablance to the massive swaths of denuded
. parkland that now confront us along so much of the Canal. : '

: In short, your basic premises are in error, and therefore the
implication of the Coalition’s or my prior knowledge and acquiescence in the
clear-cutting are also in error. The clear-cutting that has drawn such united
condemnation was considered and voted down by the Commission last July. Thus,
while you may feel that the Water Supply Authority has been "completely up-front
end open with everyone - the public, our customers and other agencies,” the '
record speaks for itself. It shows that we opposed the plan then, the
Commission adopted an alternative plan, and yet promiscuous tree cutting has in
fact gone forward -- undertaken by contractors in the service of the Authority.
Where then is the "continuing misinformation” that you find “on the letterhead
of the Delaware and Raritan Canal Coalition"? .It would seem that a fair reading
of our efforts shows we have been scrupulous in our rendering of the facts.

As for the decision to apply herbicides to the towpath once it has
been rendered treeless -- which the Authority later suspended following public
protest -- you quote from & paragraph of the July 17 Commission meeting which
shows that no decision was made on the specific type of herbicide to use. ("The
type of herbicide to be used must be approved by an appropriate agency to assure
that it will not contaminate the water...") Thus, we can hardly be said to have
approved or acquiesced in the aborted decision to use Ammate and 2,4-D.

What we have protested was the decision to use herbicides which may
not meet that very general standard laid down by the Commiasion. . In particular,
2,4-D and Ammate are defoliants that remain under cancer atudy at the
Environmental Protection Agency -- apparently because the EPA found that the
data-base for their certification should be invalidated. <(Please see the
attached letter of Congressman Florio to Commissioner Hughey, dated Aprii 4,
1985, discussing this topic.) We were, therefore, very pleased when the -
Authority chose to suspend further use of these questionable defoliants --
clearly the prudent course given the proximity of their use to a potable water

supply.
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I hope that this letter clarifies the record of the Coalition’s long-
standing opposasition to the proposed practices which tragically have become a
reality. The questions now must be turned to preventing these tragedies from
recurring elsewhere and again, to restoring the damage that has been done to the
fulleat posaible extent, and at the same time assuring the public of the
continued multiple use of the Canal and parkland which they have been promiaed
ever since the passage of the 1934 Act which tranaferred the defunct D&R Canal
Co. to the State for safe-keeping as a public trust.

‘Given the priorities demonstrated by the Water Supply Authority in
this construction contract, we believe that the priorities of a park for public
use have taken aecond place. Therefore, we are opposed to the tranafer of ownership
of the “tranamiassion complex," which conaista of the towpath, the Canal itself,
and the oppoaite bank to the bottom of ita outaide alope. Additional contiguoua
land remaining as park is, in many cases, not available for public use, either
because it ias leaaed to private users for faram paaturage or private homes or is
floodplain that has not been developed. Therefore, the public intereat we
believe would be better served if the entire Park remained in the ownership of
the Division of Parka and Foreastry with a lease or easement granted to the Water
Supply Authority for their purposes in water transmission, as now exists,

I look forward to our working together to fulfill that promise of
multiple uase -- where recreation, asesthetics and wildlife valuea can flouriah
even as New Jersey’s water supply is augmented and protected.

Sincerely,

D&R CANAL COALITION

(o, 1,

Rosemary M. Blair, President

ce: Coalition Associated Organizations
Commissioner Robert Hughey, DEP
James C. Amon, D&R Canal Commission
Rocco Ricci, NJWSA Exec. Dir.
Carmen Saginario, Governor’s Asat. Counsel
Senator Gerald Stockasan
Assemblymen Patero, Watson, Naples, and Boecchini
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1 \ i MIDDLESEX-SOMERSET-MERCER REGIONAL STUDY COUNCIL, INC.

April 25, 1985

The Honorable Thomas H. Kean
Governor, State of New Jersey
State House

Trenton, NJ 08625

Dear Governor Kean:

We are writing to urge you to appoint a "blue ribbon" commission
to review the administration of the D & R Canal State Park since its
establishment in 1974 and to make recommendations, if found necessary
or advisable, for its 1mprovement.

This request grows out of our increasing concern about the future
of the Park. The D & R Canal State Park is the spine of New Jersey's
historic central corridor. Its bordering lowlands and tributary stream
corridors are the principal features of our open space network.. With
the increasing pressure of regional development, the Park's value for
outdoor recreation and as a water supply facility have become more im-
portant to us.

There are conflicts inherent in the management of one resource
with four important public values - history, outdoor recreation, environ-

' ment, water supply. Inherent conflict, as well as the potential impact

of land development in the environs of a state park sixty miles long and
rarely more than a few hundred feet wide were the reasons for the Delaware.
and Raritan Canal State Park Law of 1974. Created by this statute, the

D & R Canal Commission has been a constructive state agency with a large
task and a slim budget. The Commission has produced exemplary publications;
it has publicized the Canal; it has produced model stormwater management
regulations; and it has exerted its statutory powers to review and amend
public and private plans within its jurisdiction.

MSM has supported the Commission's program and continues to do so.
However, we have also observed the increasing difficulty that the Commis-
sion finds in exercising its statutory recsponsibilities. We particularly
note the Commission's inability to exercise its full jurisdiction over
land development; its failure to control preparation of the Master Plan for
the Canal Park; and its apparent lack of results in attempting to harmonize
the conflicting interests of the State Water Supply Authority and the Divi-

sion of Parks.

A small but representative "blue ribbon" panel staffed by your office
and created by executive order would be a constructive action at this time.
The panel would be charged with a review and recommendations regarding the

Pk 'T L\J‘\ 'Dx_r‘ RO .L., L3 Y)"\:“CE"O\ ?\E‘\ JE?SF\ Cz3 330

TELEPFHONE €00-552-1717
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management of the Canal Park (including the water transm1551on complex)
as well as the jurisdiction of the D & R Canal Commission. The panel °
‘should be composed of private citizens of experience and stature who

have a real stake in the future of central New Jersey and of the D & R
Canal State Park. Public meetings, both early and late in the review,
should be provided to allow a range of public opinion to be heard. We
. hope and expect that this review will result in a strengthening of the
D & R Canal Commission's program in accord with the original intent of

the statute.

We trust that you will give this request favorable consideration.
By doing so, we believe, you will be making an important contribution
to protecting, enhancing, and expanding the value of the D & R Canal
State Park in this growing region for future generations of New Jerseyans.

Sincerely,

W. Henry Sayen
President

cc: R. Hughey
R. Ricci
B. Kirkland
D & R Canal Coalitlon
I. Reed
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Princeton Umvcrsxty Office of the Vice President
for Facilities
“The MacMillan Building
Princeton, New Jersey 08544

April 11, 1985

Mrs. Rosemary M. Blair

Chair of the D&R Canal Coalition
and

President of Friends of Princeton

‘;//,/ Open .Space
1108 Princeton-Kingston Road

Princeton, NJ 08540
Dear Mrs. Blair: -

I am responding to your letter of March 12, 1985, regarding dredging of
the Delaware and Raritan Canal. I regret that a combination of my travel
schedule coupled with very late delivery of your letter by the postal service
delayed my reply.

Statements that Princeton University refused to allow the spoils of wet
dredging operations to be stored on University land and that Princeton
University was opposed to wet dredging are categorically incorrect. . The truth
of the matter is that the University offered a license to store spoil
materials from the canal on the site between Washington Road and Alexander
Road which was used previously for dredging Lake Carnegie. 1In essence, the
Water Authority was offered the opportunity to remove the lake spoil which
presently resides at that location and to place wet canal spoil materials in
its stead for a period of up to sixty months. We at the University felt that
this would permit wet rather than dry dredging and in turn the lands, after
five years, would be capable of receiving additional lake spoil material. ]
Thus, the facts are in direct opposition to the statements to which you refer.

It is true that an additional lake spoil area in Plainsboro was not
considered a viable site by the University since we had recently sold land
immediately adjacent to that area for family housing. We felt that it would
in the first instance be unfair to those to whom we had sold the land (not
knowing of the Water Authority's plans) and in the second instance obtaining
approvals over homeowner protests would not be practical.

/5 7x



Letter to Rosemary M. Blair
April 11, 1985

Dredging

Page 2

Parenthetically, the only use of University land discussed prior to award
of the contract was for access to the canal park through University lands at
three points at Harrison, Washington, and Alexander; formal licenses for these
but for no other University properties were obtained from us by the Water
Authority prior to the start of work.

I trust you will contact me if further clarification is needed.

Smi}%fxw 1

Eugene J. McPartland

EJMcP/eg

cc: Commissioner Robert Hughey
Peggy Haskin
Michael Galley
James Amon
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April 9, 19865

RESOLUTTION
or
D & R Canal Jurisdiction Transfer

WHEREARS residernts of the Prirncetor area have long
anticipated the development of the areas alongside the
former Delaware and Raritan Canal as a State Park for their
recreational use, and

WHERERS the recent cutting of trees in conrnection with the
dredging of the Canal and the threat of spraying with toxic
materials to control foilape growth have caused area a
residents to guesticon the State’'s commitment to fulfilling
expectations for recreational usage along the Canal, and

WHERERS the Parks and Forests Department of the N.J.
Department of Envircormental Protection is reported to be
transferring its authority over the Delaware and Raritan
Carnal area to the New Jersey Water Supply Ruthority, an
independent authorityj; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED that the Mayor and Council of Princeton Borough
call upor: the State of New Jersey‘to retain the Delaware and
Raritan Canal State Park under the jurisdicticn of the
Department of Parks arnd Forests and not transfer such
Jurisdiction to the N.J. Water Supply Authority; and be 1t

~ further ‘ ‘

RESOLVED that the DEP Department of Parks ard Forests
deveiop performarce standards for future construction and
develcopment projects within the D & R Canal and Lake
Carrnegie areas so as to minimize disturbance to natural
rescurces, respecting the historic, envirormental, and water
suaply resources to be protected; and be it further

RESOLVED that copies of this resclution be forwarded to N.J.
Commissioner of Environmental Protection Robert Hughey, Gov.
Thomas Kean, State Senator Gerald Stockmarn, Assemblymen
Gerard Naples and John Watson, James Amon, executive
director of the D & R Canal Commission, the Princeton.
';EnQiromental Commission, the mayors and committees of
Princeton, Franklin, Lawrence, Plainsboro, South Brunswick,"
and West Windsor Townships, as well as the Delaware &
_Raritan Canal Coalition, the Canal Scciety of New Jersey,
““the Friends of Princeton Open Space, the Historical Society
- of Princeton, the MSM Regiocrial Study Council, the N.J.
Conservation Foundation, Preservation New Jersey, the
Princetorn Battlefield Area Preservation Scciety, and the
Stony Broock-Millstone Waterheds Association. ‘

-~ adopted by Prirncetorn Borocugh Council
“April 9, 198%
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REPORT
April 29, 1985

SAVE THE CANAL FOR SAFE WATER AND HAVE AN APPROPRIATEkPARK TOO

Cutting trees along ‘the Delaware and Raritan Canal is regretta-
ble.

Thlrty years ago Oak trees were cut out of Deans Woods near my
home leaving four foot diameter stumps and holes in the woods.
Countlng the growth rings, placed those trees there before the Pilgrin
landed. Cutting trees is always regrettable, but time has healed
those wounds in the woods . ‘ 4

Remember that a continuing active canal after the boat traffic
stopped, secured "Grandfather" rights to 100 million gallons per day
of Delaware River water for New Jersey. We must continue to use and
preserve those water rights and zealously guard the gquality of water

in the open D&R Canal COnduit~as an essential regional resource.

Remember also that the canal dredglng contract is being pald for

hysihe<statehof New Jersey.- na;«an authority,. to. restore the. laatﬂmku
M.G. P.D. capac1ty to N.J. State Droperty

The Canal ownership should be retained by the state and managed
by mechanisms fhat assure priority to operations for safe and secure

water distribution.

Conflict between the essential Water Supply Authority, and the
bounds of responsibility and privilege for the Division of Parks and
Forestry, must be avoided by clarification of existing'legislation or
the adoption of administrative guidelines. V '

I believe both agencies are or should be'requifed‘to maintain the
:historical integrityvof the canal. The single most impertantVstep in
this direction would be to remove all trees between the tow paths and
the canal water line. The leaves from these trees, and others to a
lesser degree, are lodging in the canal in increésing quantities. In

- periods of rapid decay, the magnitude of the unpleasant by-produets

cause intolerably disgusting water to be consumed intermittently by te
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of thousands of people in New Brunswick and the North Brunswick areas.

The park canal grandeur and the historic impact will be evident
when flanked by restored tow paths. | '

The inside banks of the canal should bé‘planted with dwarf native
‘shrubs such as Sweet Fern, Viburnum pennsylvanica, and low Bush
Blueberry as well as ferns and mytaids of native low plants which should
be. encouraged. These banks could be mowed high late in the season to
control unwanted high vegetation. The dense low shrubs could reduce
the quantity of leaves blowing into the canal and’di3couraqe visitors
causing wear and tear on the banks. ,

The outside banks of thercanal should be planted with carefully

_ selected trees with minimum leaf problems and with other speciali
features. (i.e. White Oaks, impressively strong large trees with la:ge
- spreading branches could give a canopy affect over the tow paths and
Willow Oak, with fine textured leaves showing yellow autumn color which

would readily get lost in the natural woodland ground cover.)

The canal along the eastern shore of Carnegie Lake presents the
greatest restoration challenge with the>greatest potential rewards of

“beauty, function and water fowl habitat. Thée fifiished View will be far —
more interesting than the green wall prior to cutting the trees.

The area between the canal and lake, with open spaces preserved
for viewing all seasons activities on the lake, could be planted with a
great variety of choice native speciés not to exceed 20 feet in height. ;
Forget‘the flowering crab apples and flowering cherries. Save them for
city parks.

The list should include: Sumac, Clethra, red and white Rﬁgosa ,
Roses, Fringe tree, Sweet Bay Magnolia, American Holly, Decidous hollies,
Shadblow, Dogwood, Fothergilla, and low growing Salix Caprea at the
waters edge for habitat. The billowy form with light and shadow patterns
of these willows associated with water have intrigued landscape artists
for centuries. '

Planted in large well spaced groups, splashes of color and fragrance
would be created. With 1afge tree species on the east side of the
canal for background, the view from the west‘side‘of the lake, will be a
changing symphony of visual pleasure. With the prevailing air movements,
the fragrance will add pleasure to those enjoying the canal and tow path.
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Such a restoration, with time, will create a localrtreasuré with-

| out degradation of the regional treasure--raw drinking water.

Herbert Wright

HW/stm
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REPORT TO THE ASSEMBLY ENERGY AND NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Summary and Clarification of May 8 Testimony

May 13, 1985

The Princeton and local area park and tree enthusiasts certainly dominated the
hearing on Assembly Resolution No. 130 at Plainsboro on May 8, 1985.

-This was unfortunate because it did not give your committee a balanced view of the
geographical spectrum involved in the Greenway ribbon across New Jersey. The water
and historical aspects of the D § R Canal were not represented by the public opinion

to guide Assembly action. That action should deal with the conflicting interests of:

1. the transmission of better quality water in the rehabilitated
efficient water supply system begun in 1944.

2. recognition of the 1973 D & R Canal status and responsibilities
as an entry on the National Register of Historic Places, and

3. the D § R State Park created in 1974. Many thought a theme park
enhancing the water and the historical aspects of the D § R
Canal was most appropriate.
The claim of park buffs that the D § R Canal is a greenway ribbon demonstrates

a lack of understanding that the canal is first a 100 million gallon per day open

aqueduct for raw drinking water sufficient to accomodate at least 1 million people.
Reference to The Delaware and Raritan Canal, A Pictorial History by William J.

McKelvey Jr., 98 Webb Ave., Bloomfield, N.J. 07003, will clearly show that trces on the
tow péth do not exist and on the opposite bank there are very few near the water.

| Historically, the east bank of the canal from Rocky Hill through the abandoned
Coal Port rail yard in Trenton and on to Bordentown was the rail bed for segments of
three réilroads, some of which were operating before the Canal opened. These prevented

tree growth on the canal bank opposite the tow path. )
Under the terms and conditions of the National Register of Historic Places the

historical integrity must not be violated. The D § R Canal Coalition has a great
opportunity to sponsor reconstruction of a sample of tracks for this old rail line in
conjunction with the canal aqueduct trunk. The abutments appear to be in sound condition

over the Millstone River at the Scudders Mill site.

¢
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An accurate visual understanding of these two modes of early travel is important
for young people to see before they are lost in a ribbon of green.trées.
Some early towns in New Jersey have gone back to the greenery of nature by

~ accidents. The lobbying efforts to destrdy the historical integrity of the D § R
Canal and the vestiges of the adjacent railroad operation by a deliberate program

of having these features enveloped by trees is an unworthy cause for influential
organizations, |

The insistance that the volunteer trees cut on the tow path be replaced is
comparable to an old railroad on the National Register of Historic Places haVing trees
planted between the tracks.

The disregard of the tree spokespersons for the water supply needs and the cahal

history causes me to believe these prior existing canal functions will suffer under
primary control of the present state agency ownership of the canal.

I abhor freé‘wheeling authorities such as the New York Port Authority. The up
front controls which assﬁre a fair éhake for historical and park inferests along with .
the main purposebof>Water supply justifies the Canal Title transfer to the Water
Supply Authority. This would be in the best interests of a much larger segment of the
central New Jersey population than the preéent direction of management.

There is little room for trees'to dominate on the canal banks without the risk
of impairing the water supply in the canal by detrimental action of the roots on the
canal banks. Serious cummulative water losses by translocation within the trees
and evaporation from the leaves in large tree pdpulations near the canal will occur.

Let that be the canal's confribution to the park trees thoughtfully selected and locate
Losses of canal water and quality of same due to the open canal limitations and

‘the nature ofvthe conduit are best understood and managed by the Water Supply Authority
The authority is in the best position to secure the water supply system from damage by
vandals, saboteurs, and the modern threat, "mid-night dumpers'. The authority must
-not be hampered or outranked by park personell in such matters.

The problem of leaves in the canal is very serious. I doubt that anyone would

’”
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drink from his or her well after dumping their yard leaves in the well. Certainly
tens of thousands of canal water uéers should drink as well.
1 appreciate you reading this and hope that it will be useful in your deliberations.

Thatbgreen ribbon must become a compatable mix of water, history and green.

ez Une

Herbert E. Wright

1321 Georges Road

Monmouth Junction, N.J. 08852
(201)-329-6531
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A Report and Suggestions for Compatable Adjustmcnts'of the
Established Uses of the Delaware and Raritan Canal

“ The public hearings and '"Dredging the Delaware and Raritan Canal

Program Report" on restoring the 100 million gallons per day diversion

'éapacity of the canal do not provide sufficient assurances tovjuStify
the‘implementétion of the full program. After the programmed improvemer
are:in blace, the canal-aqueduct and its water supply are expected to
'slowly regress to:tﬂeir present inadequate conditioﬁ.

With increasiﬁg public concern for the sécurity and the quality
of public water.supplies, the cénal and park, north of Trenton may nevel
be able to deli&er écceptablérréw Delaware River water which with normal

treafmeﬁt will bekof drinkiﬁg water quality.k

"The D&R Canal has usés established By the original design asra
»boaﬁ'qanal which are"incompatéble when mixed with more recent
legislafed add;on uses.

Now there is‘an opportunity for planning to resolve these in-
coﬁpatabiiities and inadequacies bciorebthe expgnsive proposcd patches
afe applied and the conflicts between several established uses are only
partially and temporarily resolved.

In11834 the Delaware aﬁd'Raritan Canal became operafipnal for
thé’passage of Boat traffic betweén the Delaware River and Raritan
"River. As designed and constructed the canal used 100 ﬁilliop gallons
perﬁdéy of Delaware River water to move the boats on and opefate the
iocks.‘ This diversion was confirmed in later interstate compacts.

Thé canal was designed to use surface runoff fﬁom numerous lesSgr
WatérSheds throughout dits length as well as storm drain water from
éeveral towns and the city of Trenton. These established uses conflict
very seriously with the aqueduct use of the canal. This is a very
costly conflict to resolve, but it could be avoided largely in a

program suggested later.
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In 1934 afte# abandonment By ﬁheh?ennsylvania Railroad;‘ﬁﬁe
state of New Jersey took the canal over and sdid untreated wéter to
industrial plants along the canal.

In 1944 the state‘legislated a series of projeéfs to make major
-repairs and‘to begin rehabilitation of fhe canal toward an aquéduct
function for delivering raw Delaware Rivef water élong the entire canal.

In 1974 the D&R Canal State Park was created with a commission
to control adjacent'lénd use and "Graﬁdfather“ rights to run surface
"water into the canal as originally designed and ﬁsed.

The Park and'Recreation use is a threat to the security and
quality of water in the prior established use of'thé canal-as an
aqueduct of questionable standards.

All of these uses are established and deserving, but they are
incompatable. Some are more deserving than othérs; Some have
establiéhed rights prior to others. Some have mqré vocal advocates -
than others.

A planned approach would suggest that the canal could serve all
of the existing uses by usihg segments of the canal mostvadapted for
the Various uses without any destruction or dewateriﬁg qf-the canal.

The following suggestions are offéred for the purpose of
advancing a harmonious and effective blending of existiﬁg uses to
achieve the greatest enduring potential of the DSR Canal.

Retain the 100 million-gallon'per day diversion right to
Delaware River water by bringing it to the Trenton %}ea in thekfeedéry
canal. A major share of this water should serve the nearby New Jersey
Delaﬁare,River basin area. Water which would Be needed to maintain
the canal flow integrity shoﬁld be released through Trenton. ° Any
necessary diversion of éohtaminating flows into the feeder caﬁal,‘west

of Trenton, should be done. Controls or restrictions of recreation

e x



_3..
activitiés which could be a threatvto the quality or security of the
water supply should be déveloped.

That porfion of the.canal from Trenton to lock #9 near the bottom
of thevﬁill at Copper Mine Road has features and a iocale tq\serve park
and recreaﬁion functions very well. Surface water flowiﬁg»into this

bmidsection of thé canal would notibé detrimental.

Lock #10 is'convenientiy located where the Millstone and Raritan
bRivefs meet whiéh is upstfeam’frOm suspect point sources of pollution.
River wafef or feleased.water from the>Raritan River resecvoir cdn be
diverted>to the upside of Lock -#10 and flow back to Lock-#9, and thus
be a source of raw wafervfor rapidly developing areas in Franklin
Township and porfions of soutﬁern Middlesex County. Ground water
supplies afe‘inadequate to supply the needs of development under
existing zoning in South Brunswick.

Safe raw river water or released water from the resevoirs can
provide large volumes of new water to both sides of Lock #10 to serve

“existing and expanding needs in the areas now served by water from the
presently distressed canal sourée.

‘Such controls or restrictive measures as are needed on such uses
as park, recreation? and discharges of surface water into the canal
should be impésed or consfructed from Lock #9 to.New Brunswick.

‘Raritan River basin water is needed in the Raritan River ‘basin
‘and should not be removed to dilute or augment the P§ssaic River.
Resevoirs on the Passaic and other flooding rivers f% the northern
counties are'essential to solve their watervproblems‘of sﬁpply and

flooding.

Herbert Wright
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13 South Main Street
Cranbury, NJ 08512
May 9, 1985

Hon. Tony Marsella, Committee Chairman
Energy and Natural Resources Committee
N. J. State Legislature
State House Annex, CN 042
Trenton, NJ 08625
Dear Mr. Marsella:
Would you please be good enough to include in the official record
State Park into the insensitive hands of the N. J. Water Supply Authority.
The Water Supply Authority, & single purpose entity, has demon-
strated little regard for environmental, historic, and recreational values.
The horror that has been committed along Lake Carnegie is clear evidence of
what the future might hold should the Water Authority take complete and unac-
countable charge.
Water has been supplied to N. J. residents from the Canal for many

years under arrangement with the DEP and Parks and Forestry. Let us await

recomrendations from a Blue Ribbon panel to see if they think the arrangement

.7 /ém

Barbara F. Thomsen

needs changing.
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My name is Dolly Minis. I am a resident of Princeton and a retired |
biologist at Princeton University. I am speak_mg for the Trenton |
Naturalist Club of which I am Cbnservation Chair. We have had many
| memorable bird walks in all seasons alongv the’ towpéth, especially between
Port Mercer and Alexander Road. » | | |

We are concerned for the rehabilitation of this devastated area, SO
that it will again provide fobd and cover for anﬂﬁals and svhade‘ and beauty
for Vpeople. / |

‘We do understand that 1t may be necessary to keep the érea between
‘the path and the canal in grass or low vegetation for easy -access énd
repairs, and to prevent disruption of the bé.nk of the canal by large tree
‘roOts. ‘However, the other side of the towi)ath (away from the canal) is
quite another matkter. We urge that here the stumps of cut trees ;b‘e
allowed to regenerate, that trees bé replanted wheré necessary, and, most
janoi'tant, that shrubs be planted to rapidly provide food, shelter and
shade. Herbaceous plants, which have always been a notable spring show
along the path, can be reintroduced as soon as adequate shade prevails.

We also urge that native'plant materials (trees, shrubs, vines,
gromd covér) be used. These ‘are hardy, disease-resistant, and appropriate
for this area. .

Thank you for the opportunity to make this statement.

/S T/x



541 Lake Drive
Princeton NJ 08540

May 15 1985

Anthony S. Marsel]a, Chairman,
“Assembly Energy and Natural
Resources Committee,

State House Annex, .

Trenton NJ 08625.

Dear Mr. Marsella,

1 attended the hearing at Plainsboro Town Hall last wednesday
and would like to have this letter entered into'the record of the
hearing. | ' | ' |

The questions I wish to refer to are the following:~ the'need
to determine the value of trees; the status of the Master Plan of
May 1977; the preferences of park users; herbicides; remoVal of

access roads; care taken in cutting back some trees,. firewood cutting.

Mr. Allen, the landscape architect who spoke at the end of last
Wednesday's hearing, made a highly important point: trees are \
valﬁable, especially those along a beloved and much—frequented
fowpath, and their value cquld and should have been expreésezg in
financial terms during preparations for the dredging project. If.a
value had been calculated for them, it would doubtless have exceeded
the cost of removing the dredged material from University landvafter
fiVe years. _

Real-estate agents, who are quite ggdown-to-earth and uﬁsentim—
-ental as engineers, invariably attach a financial value to trees,
especially when thev're 50 to 100 vears old. "Mature lahdscaping"
adds_thousands of dollars to the price of a property. - '

In any future dredgaing or other maintenance operatiens along
the still unspoilt sections of the towpath northref Kingston, an
~accounting of the value of the trees must be entered into any

calculations made.
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wWhen referring to the 1977 Master Plan, Mr. Amon mentioned two
later documents which modified that plan. One of them, the D & R
Canal State Park Historical and Recreational Development Plan (DBC 3
of September 1984), talks-df the "gradual removal of all trees" alon
‘the canal side of the tewpath,-uniess I am mistaken, throughout the
entire Iength‘Of'the canal. Can the substance of the Master Plan be
amended so easily, and is any account being taken of the wishes of t
public in the process of modification of the plan? ; ‘

The truth is that the users of the towpath overWhelmingly prefe
trees, a clay/dirt towpath as.hitherto, and a natural appearance; th
do not want a bare, sterilized towpath and embankment, covered in
gravel with occasional patches of gfaSs, as can be seen along much o
the feeder canal, where dredging has been completed. Such an‘
exposed placevisehotter than blazes in summer and arctic cold in
Winter; it also has a distinctly industrial air about it, since it i
in fact avtruck road, as can be seen from the photographs below.
| Is this the kind of landscape which is planned'fof the whole

.of the rest of this beautiful state park?

The use of toxic herbicides in a much-frequented park, and
particularly along a drinking water conduit seems tofBe such a
fantastic idea that I can hardly imagine it being seriously discusse:
at all. | |

A However, herbicides and mechanized cutting are not the only way
to accbmodateythe water Supply Authority's need for access to the
canal from the towpath. Stretches of trees could alternate with
more open areas planted with loszhrubs and bushes and other suitabl
vegetation, which would make the1place look énd feel more natural,
while at the same time sustaining what's left of the local wildlife.
PRis compromise arrangement, together with the wider arch'formed»
by the rows of trees along the far sidekof the eanal and the side of
the towpath furthest from the.canal, would provide a pleasant and moj
natural setting of the sort that recreational users of the towpath ai

canal value so much.
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In order to fully restore the natural setting of the park, and
protect it from further industrial encroachment; all access roads,
including those built across the canal, should be removed once the

dredging operation is completed.

In the midst of all this destruction, some of which was clearly
necessary, it is most reassuring.to see the carevwhich has been taken
by the contractors in cutting back dead and overhanging trees on the
far side of the canal, opposite the towpath. I have noticed a number
of places south of Lake'Carnegie and also along the feeder,cénal where
great care has eyidently been taken to cut only the strict minimum ‘
from these trees. Those responsible for this work should know their

efforts are appreciated.

The towpath between Kingston and the Millstone Aqueduct, on which
all trees were clear-cut in January, was a place of great natural
beauty which was dearly loved and highly valued by thousands of people
from this area and beyond. 1In the 1977 Master Plan it was classified
as 'rural'. Here is the definition of the ‘'rural environment' giveﬁ
on page 7 of the Master Plan: v

"In a rural environment there are unobtrusive signs of man's
impact but natural conditions dominate the area. The most common
rural environment in thé Canal Park is one in which there is a lightly
used road bordering one side of the canal, with intermittent houses on
the other side of the road. Rural environments offer the widest range
of appropriate recreatinal development."” | »

I see no reason why this definition should not hold good in the
future. I1f the dredging operation had been Conducted in the wet, as
it could have been, the water flow would have been increased without
the destruction of this valuable natural environment, few people would
ever have heard of the transfer of title over the canal to the water
Supply Authority, and fewer still would have been upset at the‘prbs—
pect of such a transfer. But as things stand now, many people feel
that protecting the natural beauty of this wonderful park comes very
low indeed on the Authority's scale of priorities, and the transfer of

title would be against the interests of the users of the park.
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Lastly 1 wish to raise the qUestioh of cutting frees along the
towpath .for firewood, even though it does not come»under the heading
- of the dredging operation. Abouf 345 tree trunks are marked with
_blﬁe along the west side of’the,towpath between Griggstown and Black
wells Mills. About a third'of these'arevdead,bas far as can be seen
but many of the rest are healthy yvoung maples which provide shade fo
'the;towpath. Trees‘which.could fall across‘the towpath or into the:
canal should clearly be cut, together with those 'interfering w1th th
_‘growth of others. As this stretch of the canal is classified
'natural’ (;wildefness) in the 1977 Master Plan, and represents one
- third of all the wilderhesseéreas in the park as a whole, it would b
?,unfortunate, and at variance with the Master Plan, if it were to
: become manicured and artificial. After all, even dead‘trees; provid
vthey~stand away from the towpath and pose no danger to people, are a
‘habitat‘for wildlife such as owls and woodpeckers. In a natural
environment, such as ﬁhis hés‘beeh designated' they should be allowe
to f311; rot and regenerate'the sQil, as they have always done.

In shqrt; it seems to me the amount of cutting env1saged may be
excessive. , | ' | ‘ | o

I would like to thank you and Assemblyman Patero for taking the
‘time and trouble to hold this hearing, and hope vour Committee finds
my remafks of some interest.

Yours sincerely,

David MécRae,

Annex 3 photographs of the towpath along the feeder canal near

" Lambertville.
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ANNEX: Pictures of the towpath along the feeder canal near Lambhert-

ville after completion of the dredging project.

Even hefore the drédging project, there were generally fewer
trees along the towpath of the feeder canal than along the main canal.
The landscape was already, therefore, more open in many places than it
is, for example, at Griggstown. However, it’is worthwhile

comparing these pictures with the kinds of landscape which exist

or could exist along the canal.

Looking upstream along the towpath near Lambertville. The embankment
is covered with coarse crushed stone and some grass; the towpath

is covered with fine crushed stone.

v Jersey State Library




Two more views of the towpath of the feeder canal near Lambertville,

looking downstream. Top picture: coarse crushed stone on embankment

-and towpath. Bottom: grass on embankment, fine crushed Sstone on

towpath.
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Carol A. VWelscn.
3-14 dunters Glen Drive
Plainooore, Hew Jersew UCR36

Tine -Honorable Tncmaes Kean,
Governcr of ilew Jersey

State iouse
Trenton, New Jerse:

Tear Sir:

I am writing vou TO express my concern: that tie
title of tie Delaware Raritan Canal may be transrlferrea from
the Department of Environmental Protection to tine New Jerseyw
Vater Autnority. I am opposed to tnis transfer and I hope
vou wiil do everytiing in your power to prevent it. '

iy nusoand end I spent aiany neppy aours walging
along the canal towputn. Our favorite vart of the canul
vas tie stretcti aiong Lake Carnegie. Imagine our norror
wiien every tree,over 2,000 in total, along tnat part of th
canal was razed,at tne cdirection of the New Jersey Wwater
Authority. Tne townatn is now an eyesore, strlpyed of its
beavty ard useless as a recreationel area. I &lso under-—
stand the stumps of the trees were treated withh a heroci-
cide to prevent tne:r fron sorouting.

Mow, tne lew Jersey Water Authority is proposing
that title to tihe canal and its emtankiments {(one of whichn
is tihe towpatil) e transferred to it. The Authority, tircugh
the Lawe Carnezie trazecy, nas denonstrated its coualete
itivity to enviromental concerns and to tie recreation-

5 ancg the hiistorical value of the canal. Are there
worse nandas in waich <o yl;ce tr.e stewverdshnipor tinis nrecious

+

resource? The conservator ci tuls proverty must rscognize
that tihie canal has multiple uses, recreational,envirvonimental,
historic as well as & concult for water. The New Jersey

Water Autiority is blind to all wut one usze of the cansl.
It is not &a suitabhle conservator for the canal,

Finally, how can I explein tne sadness I feel for
the loss of heauty @lonz tue Laxe darnezie towpati? The ti.ough
that the entire canal wo

uld ve turned over to an Autuo"ty,
who is capeable of doing suci & thin is heartbrecrking.
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DBC 6A (7/73)

CONTRACT '

THIS AGREEMENT, made this ......26...............day of Octaber 19..84
The State of New J'ersey »

(Corporate Name of Owner)

by and between , herein called “‘owner,"’

actihg herein through its ~ Director, Division of Building and Construction

So. Plainfield-
hereinafter called "ConL;aqtor”f

WITNE_SSETH: That for and in consideration of the payments and agreemeénts hereinafter -
mentioned, to be made and.performed by the OWNER, the CONTRACTOR hereby agrees with

CONTROL NO IBC—P440 - IREMING

WATERWAY -‘MAINTENANCE' PROGRAM CONTRACT II
DUCK POND RUN TO KINGSTON LOCK

D & R CANAL

ALTERNATES: Accept Add Alt. No. 1B: = Dredging of Princeton Turning Basin
: w/disposal of material at Princeton S.0.C. landfill at River Road,

contract.

UNIT PRICES: Accept Unit Prices as shown on Prbposal ‘Page 4 of 9 of DBC Proposal

P440 dated 8/22/84 Include as part of this contract.
* Refer to page 3.

hereinafter called the project, for the sum of _ SEVEN HUNDRED_ SIXTY ETGHT. R
Dollars ($_4.767,768. ) and all extra work in connection therewith, under the terms as staled in
the General and Special Conditions of the Contract Specifications, and at his (its or their) own
proper cost and expense to furnish all’ the materials, supplies, machinery, equipment, tools,
superintendence, labor, insurance, and other accessories and services necessary to complete the said
project in accordance with the conditions and prices stated in the Proposal, the General Conditions,
‘Supplementary General Conditions and Special Conditions of the Contract Specifications, the
plans, which include all maps, plats, blue prints, and other drawings and printed or written
-explanatory matter thereof, the ‘specifications and contract documents therefor as prepared.
by_PRC Harris, Inc. ; herein entitled the ArChitect/Engineer and as enumerated in
Paragraph 1 of the Supplementary General Conditions, all of which are made a part hereof and
_collectively evidence and constitute the contract. .

. The contractor hereby agrees to commence work under this contracton _October 26, 1984
- and to fully complete the project within_450 _ consecutive calendar days thereafter. Time is of the
- essence for the completion of this contract. The contractor further agrees to pay, as liquidated
damages, the sum of __$2,383.89 for each consecutive calendar day thereafter as heremaftcr
. provided in Article 8.6 of the General Conditions.

The OWNER agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR in current funds for the performance of the
contract, subject to additions and deductions, as provided in the General Conditions of the Contract

Specifications, and to make payments on account thereof as provided in Article 10 of the. General
Condmons

/' 7%x

,and -
(Title of Authorized Official)
! STR[KE outr ’ . .
" INAPPLICABLE. . - CONTICDNSTRUCTIQ‘I Q0. INC.
TERMS I . .
(a corporation) ) (mm‘
0f3001._S.,..Clinton. Ave... ey County of ... Middlesex ..., and State of . New. Jersey

the OWNER to commence and complete the construction described as follows: i

LUMP. SUM BID. %euuneeeennncnnns ORI JERRENCS e ieereean. $ 4,767,767.00 |
ADD ALT. #1B......... fevseenii ey Cedhe b et 1.00

NET AWARD S 4,767,768.00 ,

Princeton Township in the amount of $1.00. Reject Add Alt. No. 1A. 7
Reject Deduct Alternates Nos. 1, 2 and'3. Include as part of this °

FOUR MILLION SEVEN HUNDRED SIXTY SEVEN THOUSAND




“The Contra shall comply w1th the provnsnons of Ch 33 of Title 52 of the Revnsed

as same may be governed by Federal Law or Regulatlon

_This contractor shall conform to all provxslons of “Law Against Discrimination” (C127, L,1975)
and as provided shall:

“During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows

a. The contractor or subcontractor, where applicable, will not discriminate against-any emplmee
or applicant for employment because of age, race, creed, color, national erigin, ancestry, mari-
tal status or sex. The contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that such applicants are
recruited and employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard
to their age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status or sex. Such action shall
include, but not be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer;
recruitment or recruitment advertlsmg, layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of

- compensation; and selection for training, including apprenhceshlp The contractor agrees to
gost in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to
e provided by the contracting officer setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination
clause;

b. The contractor or subcontractor, where applicable wn]l in all solicitations or adv ert):emente. for
employees placed by or on behalf of the contractor, state that all qualified applicants will re-
ceive consideration for employment without regard to age, race, creed, color, national origin,
ancestry, merital status or sex; -

c. The contractor or subcontractor where applicable, will send to each labor union or representa-
tive of workers with which he has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or under:

~ standing, a notice, to be provided by the agency contracting officer, advising the labor union
or workers’ representative of the contractor’s commitments under this act and shall post copxes
of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.”

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties to these presents have executed thls contract mfour
(4) counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, in the yean and day first abov
mentioned.

’BC-P440 ~ CONTI OONSTRUCTION CO., :INC. (Page 2)

s

Statutes (R.S. 52:33-1 et seq.) requiring that preference be g;ven lo the use of domestic materials or .
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WARRANTY: ‘ '

It is hereby certified and warranted by the undersigned contractor and by the undersigned
principals or officers thereof, for said Contractor and for themselves, personally and indivi-
dually, that no person has been employed to solicit or secure this. Contract in violation of
the provisions of Section 10. Chapter 48 of the Laws of 1954, N.J.S.A. 52:34-15, or in violation

. of any other laws of the State of New Jersey; and it is further warranted that-all applicable
Jaws and regulations shall be complied within the performance of this contract.

(Seal) -
...CONTI.. CONSTRUCTION. QQ..,. INC............
(Contl actor)
Tl segesedesdeverteaceseensrsiniioneiinsessisbssasatercassvepsentarenserennivese 20 vt S \}/‘ ........... g? L(/ ......
o (Seci?iu'y) - . :
....,.Eﬁd.ga.{....&. 23 T RSO i PRESIDENT..ooocoo oo

S M : (Txtle)

(Address) NJ 07080

This contract s.onforms to the standard form approved by the Atorney General.

IRWIN KIMMELMAN
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF NEW JERSEY

*

SPECIFICATIONS: Dated 8/84. Specifications.for Alt. lA & lB dated 8/84.
Include as part of this contract

Current Wage Rates dated 9/4/84 are ac.knowledged and included as part of this
contract.

"THE MINORITY PERCENI‘AGE GOAL" REQUIREMENT FOR THIS CONTRACT IS 25% PER SKILLED
CRAFT."

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION REGULATIONS P.L. 1975, c. 127 EXHIBIT B, CONSTRUCTION i
CONTRACT, MANDATORY LANGUAGE, ALTERNATIVE 1 AND AMENDMENT Tt TO AFFIRMATIVE ACTION .
REGULATIONS DATED MAY 16, 1979 ARE INCLUDED AS PART OF THIS CONTRACT. !

ALLOWANCES: = Of $100,000.00 for protection of existing structures. See Section ;

11F pages 1-8 of DBC P440 Specifications dated 8/84. Include as
© part of this contract. i

BULLETINS: = "A" dated 8/22/84, "B" dated 9/11/84, “C" dated 9/14/84. To be in- |
cluded as, part of this contract. :

DRAWINGS: Nos. 1 thru 69 dated 8/84. Drawings for Alt. 1A & 1B, TB-1 thru
TB-7 dated 8/84. 1Include as part of this contract.

DBC-P440 - CONTI CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (Page 3)
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. ‘ ( See List Fsge For Tustn
PROPOSAL FORM -
. State of New Jersev
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
‘Division of Building and Construction

This proposal is to be returned in the ‘ Date: 22 Aungust 1984
self-addressed envelope. ' : ‘ -
A11 inquiries and correspsidence to be addresqed to

Attn: JOSEPH PERONL ' o

Division of Building and Constructlon

CN-235 -~ : - DBC #:P4&40

Taxation Building, W. State and Barrack Streets a ,

Trenton, N.J. 08625 : :
This proposalvw111 be accepted no later than 2 p.m. September 20, 1984
after which time all proposals will be publicly opened and read.

o ] atem ettt
Wl e e e RN

~esevn

LY SR
. 0 3

' ﬁirm Conti Constristion to., fne. i % Project:- D & R Canal - -
:Akifi¢¢ 3001 S. Clinton Ave . ‘ A LPE?F}?Q
AP So. Plainfield, NJ 07080

The undersigned propose to furnish all labor and materials as called ‘ ‘ .
for in the specifications for: , o v B T

Waterway Maintenance Program _ - INSERT "X OPPOSITE“TRAD‘-
Prallsville Lock to Kingston Lock
Contract II - Duck Pond Run to Kingston Lock

o _ ’ ( D’T/Bredglng/81tework
K +5” T0TAL SINGLE BID %74/74] (From Page 2 of 8)

Specification Dated: Auguct, 1084 ‘
Drawing No.-See Specifications: Sheets 1 thru 69 dated August 1984 (D&R Canal)
. : Sheets 1 thru 7 dated August, 1984 (Princeton Turning Be

Calendar Days: - 1At~ 450

* Pricing to hold good through 60 days after bid due date

**The contractor must complete required information on the original and all supplemen al
pages of this proposal. If the intormation is not properly completed and is not recei
on tlme, the bid proposal w111 not be read and will be rejected.

SUBMIT ONLY ONE BID PROPOSAL AND BID BOND FORM.
Refer to DBC NUMBER in all Correspondence

- e e e e e = = - e e e e R e R D G e S G G S e e s e % R D D S G G T TP R P G T R TR e e R e E - -—.--- -

PLEASE NOTE: ( X ) Certified Check or Bid Bond in amount of 5% of base bid required.
CERTIFIED CHECK $ BID BOND $5‘Z ;A;é () Check or Bond not rezui

----------_--_----------.._..__-__--__------------_--—---—-—------—-_-—--—_—--__--__---_---—

_CONTRACTOR MUST SUBMIT PRICES FOR ALL ALTERNATES (OR OTHER BASE BIDS) WHEN REQUESTED,
OTHERWISE THE BID WILL BE CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE.

o _,'_ UL T WL _!_1__'~|'_v’.'_1-v_'-v_l_l_.i_l_t-'__v_v__l__v__v_' B o e Sy S0, SR J, O JUC Y TR U JOUR N AL R JC T JUC JOC JHE S O B ) ..I_.'_'._ ._l_ o ..'_'_’.J..'_'-‘_'..'...'__- 1 - -_‘_'_:
Vel \-\-l\-t\lhl\l\linl\nl\ltl-hlinl\l\l\l\lln \l\nl\lnd\c\hl\l\nnl\l\ﬂl-nnlln‘l\v\nnr\l\l\nl\l\l\l\l\l\l\l\nlnl\\ i I I e iarhariar gty e

IT 1S MANDATORY THAT ALL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS SUBMIT WITH THEIR PROPOSAL A COPY Of

THEIR VALID INDIVIDUAL ELECTRICAL LICENSE AS WELL AS THE BUSINESS LICENSE. THIS IS A
PART OF THE BIDDING REQUIREMENTS. NO LICENSE IS REQUIRED WHEN WORK IS BELOW 10V.

* LICENSE MUST BE SbBﬁITTED B& OTHER CONTRS. FOR SUB-CONTRACT ELECT. FIRMS WHEN R REQUIR_D

ST T T T Tt Tt T T T T T S A UL JUC JHC TN JNIC S 00 J S .
.U, S S D T T S S SO ST TN S0 U SOOI S S} __- ettt ot et T T e Sl ettt Y, = -—‘—.‘..‘ T TR S T T B e P DM et _ ey
R kT Y Sk St N ey n:.nnnnnnnnc\:.nnna F N - s iyt st et R AR I trtatares Xy Oxtets

ot
o

oo
'
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F440

S ROL NG

1) LUMP SU4 BID

C

DATE: 22 August 1984

* SINGLE B1D_FORY

2) UNIT PRICE ITEMS

ITEM NO.

3) ALLOWANCE ITEMS

ITEM NO.

1

DESCRIPTION

Excavation (Lump
Sum Quantity

190,000 C.Y.)

Restore Clay Liner
(Lump Sum Quantity=0)

Enbankment Stone
(Lump Sum Quantity=0)

'DESCRIPTION

Protection of Existing
Structures

~LUMP SUM BID

s Lot 407 ~

QUANTITY

ABOVE
LUMP SUM
PAY UNIT UNIT PRICE PRICES - (
C.Y. 1O/ . . 30,000 SO
C.Y. SO~ 100 <A
Each O 6,000 ééﬁ
Subtotal Unit Price Items 2366, -

ALLOWANCE AMOUNT

$100,000

- TOTAL SINGLE BID (1+2+3) : sﬁZéZ 7/ 7

NOTE : Contract award will be baéed on the

lowest total single bid as determine
above.

NOTE: QUANTITY STATED UNDER DESCRIPTION IS TO BE INCLUDED IN LUMP SUM BID.

75 3x

PROPOSAL PAGE 2 OF 9



LANDFILL ‘PROPOSAL SHEET

D & R Canal

Waterway Maintenance Program

DBC P440 ‘ IR - September 13, 1984
The bidder must submit with the bid proposal * the spécv indicated below

the name and location of the licensed landfill or landfills to which the"
spoils will be taken. The State by accepting a bid makes no representation
or warranty that the landfill will accept the material. The State will pay
no additional compensation in the event the named landfill or landfills are
unable or unwilling to accept the spoils material. Submission of this
documentation in no manner relieves the contractor from the contractual
obligations of Section IIC paragraph 3.12 and Section IIIA of the
Specifications. .

This docurment shall not be construed to prevent the contractor from using’
substitute licensed landfills which may become available during the course
of the contract.

Landfill Name: Princeton S.0.C.
Address: River Road
Contact Persca: R. Kiser & M. Doorman
" Telephone: ~ 609-921-7077 & 609-924-3281

Quantity of spoils to be accepted by this landfill: pPossible to take some

IandfiLLNéme: South Brunswick Land Fill
 Address: . East New Road
South Brunswick, NJ
Contact Person: A. Bifulco & E. Amron
Telephone: 201-329-4000

Quantity of spoils to be accepted by this landfill: Possible to take some

Landfill Name:
Address:

Contact Person:

Telephcone:

Quantity of spoils to be accepted by this landfill:

Bidder Slgnature <:::::;:f?ff;éz;2;t::::> 22

‘Natale G. Cont1
PAGE 2A of 9
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Copten AR ‘(T ' BE T e (T' 22 August 1984
.' ",. ’ . o " - ) ’ . " '. 7, ’ .

Having examined the plans and specifications with related documents and the site of th
proposed work and being familiar with all of the conditions surrounding the constructi
the proposed project including the availabilty of materials and labor, hereby proposes
furnish all labor, materials, and supplies, and to construct the project in accordance
. the Contract Documean, within the time set forth therein, and at the price stated. TI
price is to cover all expenses incurred in performing the work required under the Cont:
~Documents, of which this proposal is a par*

,B1dder hereby agrees to commence work under this contract on or before a date to be sp<
in written "Notice to Proceed" of the Owner and to fully complete the project within tl
consecutive calendar days thereafter as stlpulated in the specifications. Bidder futh
agrees to pay as liquidated damages, a sum for each consecutive calendar day thereafte
provided in Art. 8.6 of the General Cond1t10ns

‘jBidder acknowledges and affirms that he has personal knowledge of or has obtained and
reviewed a copy of the valid prevailing wage rates for all trades involved in the proj
the geographical location of the project as issued by the CommlsSioner of the Dept. of
& Industry, Trenton, N.J. 08625 (609) 292 2259.
7

(_W—ﬂﬁé‘
Signature of Principal
Natale G. Conti

Bidder acknowledges receipt of the follow1ng Bulletins:
BULLETIN NUMBER ; . DATE OF BULLETIN
vy » - .22 AUgUSt 1984

Y

B , | | Sept- 1954
__el Y zmx/ m’%

/5%
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DATE: 22 August 1984

" DBC NUMBEK paa(f )

_UNIT PRICES (

PROJECT: D&R Canal .
Waterway Maintenance Progream
Prallsville to Kingston Lock
Contract II - Duck Pond Run to Kingston Lock

UNIT PRICES : SEPARATE BID AND SINGLE BID

(20 Unit Prices: Govern addition to or deduction from quantity

included in the Lump Sum Bid and amounts
- actually installed on job.

(b) Where ex1st1ng work is indicated, price includes removal and replacing.

(c) Unit prices shall include all labor, materials, equipment, bailing, shoring,
removal, supervision, overhead, profit, insurance, bond, etc., required to
complete work specified. ,

(d) All quantities shall be verified by the Director's representative.’

(e) Changes shall be processed in accordance with Article 14 of the General
Conditions. =

(f)  There shall be no more than a 15% differential between add ‘and deduct unit
prices.

(g) Deduct prices apply only if quantities are 15% or more below quantltles stated e
the drawings or in the specifications.

(h) Refer to IB4.4 of Instructions to Bidders for condltlons.

UNIT PRICES: , ) PAY :
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION OF ITEM 7 UNIT ~__UNIT PRICE.
| 1. x EXcavation C.Y. ‘ k-CZ/
2. * Restore Clay Lingf Cc.Y. cO. -
; 3. * Embankment Stone _ ' Each s 0/
4. Turbiaity Barrier L.F. gfcj.
5. Crushed Stone #1 | C.Y. YO
6. Fertilizing & Seeding S.Y. R
7.  Topsoil ' C.Y. /B~
8. , Clearing » | S.Y. ~:?/ -
9. Surface céurse | C.Y. 35—
10. Cfushed Stone #2 or #3 . C.v. 20-~
11. Stabilization Fabric ' S.Y. /e .44
12. Slurry wall S.F. e
13 Masking Agent ~ Gal. | 7S .7
14. Excavation Princeton c.Yy. Z i .~

Turning Basin (disposal at
licensed landflll)

15. Excavation - Princeton Turning Ba51n C.Y. .
(disposal at Prlnceton S5.0.C. landfill)

*NOTE : Unit Prices will be as shown on Page 20FS
PROPOSAL PAGE 4 OF 9
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. CONTROL NO. pedv |  DAT€: 22 August 1984

———__--—————-—_—_.—-—_——-———-—-———-————-——————————————-—_--—--—_—_——-——__-.—_4

. CONTRACTOR MUST SUEMIT PRICES FOR ALL ALTERNATES (OR OTHER BASE BIDS)\H
"REQUIRED OTHbRWISE THE BID WILL BE NON-RESPONSIVE. o

PROJECT:
FOR SEPARATE BID ONLY

ALTERNATE PROPOSALS: DEDUCTTVE ,
-(See Spec1f1cat10gs & Drawings for full Descriptions)

Alternate No. 1:  Eliminate slurry wall and use wet excavation from Millstone Aquaduct
: : - to Kingston Lock

beduct ﬁhe sum of___ézzszg__‘égééQZ%4, : . BN - ($ ]j’—~ )

Alternate No. 2: Eliminate excavation from Millstone Aquaduct to Kingston Lock but

. lud 1 ’ 11 ‘
_ Deduct the sum ofﬁw MW_&M ($_ém3

Alternate No. 3: Eliminate s]urrv wall and eliminate excavation from Millstone Aquaou

to Kingston Lock’

DedUCt the sum 0@/% Lo W Q@j{%{/ LT Z‘Z%ﬂ;ﬂs/, Z/S—Om -

Alternate No. 4: DOES _NOT APPLY

‘Deduct the sumof ’ ’ - ($ K )

ALTERNATE PROPOSALS: ADDITIVE

Alternate No. 1A:  Dredging of Princeton Turning Basin w/disposal of material at
a licensed landfill.

' Add the sun of_ﬂMAA@M (5 4Q.000. )

Alternate No. 1B: Dredging of Princeton Turning Basin w/disposal of material at
at Princeton S.0.C. landfill at River Road, Princeton Township

_Add the sum of (ﬁzglﬂg' 1;é2235§ZZg/z ~ | , ’j G__[r7™ )

‘Alternate No. 3A: DOES NOT APPLY

Add the sum of_ e . s  x )

Alternate No. 4A: DOES NOT APPLY

Add the sum of | | _ ‘ (S X | )

PROPOSAL PAGE 5 OF 9
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. b

(;Jb‘..l)_-'*’v" ' (j : - T . B (‘22 AllgUSt 1984
ALLOWANCES ' o

The Bidder agrees that the following allowances have been included in his proposal.

Description | ' | e 7» i ‘ Amount
1. Protection of Existing Structures K ‘ ‘ o $100,000
2. DOES NOT APPLY | “ | | o %,
3. DOES NOT APPLY | - | o

The Bidder Agrees that this bid shall be good and may not be wlthdrawn for a perlod
60 calendar days after the scheduled closing time for bids.

 Upon receipt of written notice of the acceptance of this bid, Bxdder will execute .th
formal contract within 10 days and deliver a Performance and Payment Bond 3as requ1rea
Instruction$ to bidders, Paragraph IB7 Page 4 of the Instruction to bidders.

The b1d security attached in the sum of ' 57/ éﬁ/IJZ;,aér

(s 2381_388 35 ) is to become the property of the State in the event fie
contract and bond are not executed within the time set forth, as liquidated damages f
the delay and add1t10na1 expense to the Owner caused thereby.

I certify that our firr is classified by the Division of Bu11d1ng and Construct1on in
the approved amount of $_15,000,000(0F *Concrete & Masonry, (trade), until g/3n/ga =
(expiration date). 1 futher certlfy that the amount of this bid proposal including
all outstanding incomplete contracts, does not exceed my prequalification dollar limi
--x//” ‘ Respectfully submitted,

(Seal If bid is by a corporatlon)

1 By: Conti Construction Co., Inc.
L ) ' . .
~ - N f fi
- *Road Constructlon & Paving - ' (Rame o 1rm)j
‘f"séwage & Water Treatment - S
"'Gite Work ‘ ‘ g
s , ' (S t
Underground Water & Utilities Natale G. Conti (Signature)
Demolition : President ,
Waste Disposal , (Title)

Dewer (Piping) & Storm Dralns

3001 S. Clinton Ave.
(Business Address)

So. Plainfield, NJ 07080
Phone No. 201-561-7600

FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION NO. c
o () Any change in ownership information since

. YES .
160573 filing your current'financial/experien;e
: (x ) statement? If yes, attach explanation.
SOCIAL SECURITY NO. . - NO : . '

221-685-122

b



Non Collusmn Aff1dav( L : ' (
Form DBC- 4(12/83) & - Lo ‘ -
STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF BUILDING AND@CONSTRUCTION

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

Project:  D&R Canal | SR DBC NO.__P440

Waterway Maintenance Program .
Prallsville Lock to Kingston Lock ‘ Bid Due

Contract II - Duck Pond Run to Klngston Lock Date 09/20/84 2 00 P.M.

'STATE OF NEW JERSEY [
L : [ ss:
COUNTY OF Middlesex [

1, Natale G, Conti - of the City of g5, plainfield
vin the County of Middlesex : and the State of New Jersey
of full age, being duly sworn according to law on my>oath depose and say that:
Iam  President |
°f the firm of Conti Construction Co., Inc;

the bidder making the Proposal ror the above namedfproject, and that _ execute the
said Proposal with full authorlty so to do; that said bidder has not, directly or
indirectly, entered into any agreement part1C1pated in any collusion, or otherwise
taken any action in restraiutl oi iree, competitive bidding in connection with the
above named project; and that all statements contained in said proposal and in this
affidavit are true ahd correct, and made with full knowledge that the State of New -
Jersey;gelies upon the truth of the statements contained in said Proposal ano‘in the

. statements contained in this affidavit in awarding the contract for the said project.

Subscribed and sworn to

before me this./s XA day

of ,<¢£r ¢4v4£°~ 194’7[’
aqf%i /CDGbifzczf;

Notary Public of”/ - ' __EDUA K DANLING
. : ) _ . DTy R i jinery.
My Commission expires , 19 i Com ‘Lm.:Lx.oo;UVLJ. 1533

PROPOSAL PAGE 7 OF 9
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. Form No.

4

DBC-3 

Rev.(12/83)

<\ . ‘ o | (r,  Re:DBC P&440

: Bid due date: 9/20/84
STATE OF NEW JERSEY :

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY :
DIVISION OF BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION

Notice To All Bidders

Re:‘Classification & qualification of bidders

‘ihe following statutes are hereby included as a condition for acceptance of contractor's
proposal and should be followed very carefully in order to avoid problems arising at time c
bid openings and subsequent award to low bidder in accordance with statute, N. J S.A. 52:35
(CLASSIFICATION OF BIDDERS): :

1.

(52:

(52:

(52

(52

(52:

(52:

(52:

35-2)

35-8)

:35-3)

:35-4)

35-5)

35-6)

35-7)

(53:35-12)

All prospectlve bidders on public work must submit fimancial statement under
oath.

In order to b1d on any contract this statement must be filed within a period
of 7 months preceding the date of opening of such bids. -

DBC shall classify all such prospective bidders as to the character and amou
of public work on which they shall be qualified to submit bids; and bids sha
be accepted only from persons qualified in accordance with such classificati
Immediate notice of such classification shall be sent to the prospective bid
ders by reglstered mail within a period of 8 days after the receipt of th
statement in response to the questionnaire.

NOTE: Until and unless a bidder has received a classification, he is not
eligible or entitled to have his bid opened and read.

Prospective bidders dissatisfied with their classification or with the class
ification of other bidders may request in writing a hearing before an offici
of DBC and will be permitted to present satisfactory evidence pertaining to
change of such classification. This written request must be made 20 ijays
preceding the final day of submission of bids and notice of the action by DB
sent by registered mail to the parties directly affected thereby at least 12
days prior to the date fixed for the opening of bids.

- Upon classification and reclassification by the DBC official, prospective bi.

ders may than appeal to a board of review which shall consist of the followi:
(a) a State official of DBCjy

(b) the Attorney General or one of his deputies de51gnated by him;

(c) the Secretary of State or one of his assistants/deputies designated by !

The board of review may consider both the statement and any additional infori
tion given at the hearing pertaining to the change or retention of the class-
ification. Notice of request for hearing before a board review must be file
not less than 10 days prior to the final day of submission of bids and must !}
acted upon by the board not less than 3 days prior to the opening of such bi¢

DBC has the right to reject a bid at any time prior to the actual award whert
there have been developments subsequent to the qualification and classificat:
of such bidders which in the opinion of the awarding official would affect t!
responsibility of the bidder. Before taking such action, the State official
shall notify the bidder and give him an opportunity to present additional
information.

No action for damages out of any court shall lie against any State official
because of any action taken under this Act.

‘NOTE :BID DOCUMENTS WILL NOT BE RELEASED TO CONTRACTORS UNLESS THEY ARE PRE- QUALIFIED

James G. Ton, Director
PROPOSAL PAGE 8 OF 9
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INSTRUPTIONS FOR COMPLETING
PROPOSAL FORMS

Because. of multiple bidding laws of the State,*bid prdposals are solicited'two wavs:
(1) Separate Bids and (Z2) Single Bids (Lump Sum all trades).

“(a) Contractors prequalified for and desiring to bid on more than one trade
‘ must~submit a separate set of propoSa1~forms for each trade.:

‘ (2) Slngle Bid means Lump Sum all trades comblned Proposal form(s) shall be
checked for Single Bid (Lump Sum all trades) and pricing entered oppos1te
Single Bld (Lump Sum all trades) ‘designation.

(a) The total numbér and types of’ trades shall be as set forth in the job~
’ xspec1f1cat10ns A Single Bid (Lump Sum) will be recognized only when
‘it is- less than the aggregate sum of Separate Bid proposals

- (b) 'Subcontractors for Single Bids (Lump Sum) must be prequalified and
listed  on Proposal Page 2, unless noted otherw1se :

Certain projects will be 5011c1ted for both Separate Bld and Slngle Bid (Lump Sum)
This is a requirement on alterations or where new public buildings are involved.
- Qualified contractors have the option to submit either a Separate Bid or a Single
- Bid (Lump Sum all trades) or both according to the above instructions.

When work to be done by individual trades is too srall to be bid separately, the
State will solicit separate bids or Single Bids {Luup Sum) as appropriate. This
will be so stated in the job specifications and the State will modify the proposal
form to insure that appropriate Bids are being. requested. ‘

----——----—-—-—-—-—-----—-—____._-..—-—-.._--—-——--—-———--—-.—---.___..-..._-_---_--_-—---_----———_-

CONTRACTOR MUST SUBMIT PRICES FOR ALL ALTERNATES (OR OTHER BASE BIDS) WHEN
REQUIRED OTHERWISE THE BID WILL BE NONvRESPONSIYE ;

- e e e = e s m em e e m Be Se G R M TR R em T e G e T e e e S S S W G AP T MR S e e S R e S R R AR e G G TR R R S S SR S R G G e e S G e e G e R R e an e
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- 3 : Coln RN e . T SAFECO INSURANCE COMPANY OF AN
‘ @ ’ ’ BRI R : "GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY Of VS
‘ . . ’ : ) A . FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY
SAFECO ' : . OF AMERICA :
o : o HOME OFFICE. SAFECO PLAZA
' ' SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98185

BID BOND

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS, That we, _Conti Construction Co., Inc.

of So. Plainfield, NJ ‘ (hereinafter called the Principal),
as Principal, and GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA (herennafler called the Surety) as Surety, are held

and flrmly bound unto State of New Jersey

(hereinafter called the Obligee) in the penal sum of __five percent of bid amount

Dollars ($ )
- for the payment of which the Prmcnpal and the Surety bind themselves, their heurs executors, administrators,
successors and assugns jointly and severally; firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF '7'/-/1’.5‘ OBL/GA TION IS SUCH, That WHVEREAS,‘-the Principal has submitted or is about to submita

proposal to the Obligee on a contract for

DBC#P440, Delaware & Raritan Canal Dredging e

NOW, THEREFORE, If the said Contract be timely awarded to the Principal and the Principal shall, within'such time as
may be specified, enter into the Contract in writing, and give bond, if bond is required, with surety acceptable to the
Obligee for the faithful performance of the said Contract, then this obligation shall be void; otherwise to remain in full
force and effect. '

20th

Signed and sealed this day of September .19 84
CONTI CONSTRUCTION CO.,INC. (Seal)
// ‘ ' ‘ Principal
Wi A/ President
nness
Natale G. Conti Title

ENERAL JNSURANCE O)KPANY OF AMERICA

L

'U(?jM1lareml, . Attorney-in-Fact

S-1561 7/78 ‘ /7}/{){ R , v




A , o e o o . . SAFECO INSURANCE COMPANY OF
. ‘ ; ‘ e ol <7 GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY Of
@ ' o _ : - , o " FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE COMP
SAFECD - . o ‘ : ’ ol OF AMERICA."
== , e HOME OFFICE: SAFECO PLAZA
, ' SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98185

CONSENT OF SURETY

The undersigned, GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA, 3 corporation organized and existing under the laws

of the State of Washington and authorized to do business in the State o

, Oradell, NJ

with offices at

does  hereby consent and agree with State of New. Jersey

Conti Construction Co., Inc.

that if the proposal of

for  DBC#P440, Delaware & Raritan Canal Dredging

Construction Co., Inc.

_be ‘accepted and a contract for said work be awarded to. the said Conti

Conti Construction co., Inc.

it will, upon its being so awarded, become surety for the said

in a sum not to exceed one hundred percent of bid amount

Dollars (§ : )

for the faithful performance of said contract.

Signed, sealed and dated this ZOth ' day of September s .19 84

e /
4 /

GENERALI URANCE OMPANY-\OF AMERICA

Al Ldttaene
ﬁ\z?cm_ larenmi, Attorney-in-Fact

. S-1854.71 7780 ok . - - : /Qj)(



@ ' POWER .OF SAFECO INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMER:

' GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AME:
AF ATTORNEY : HOME OFFICE: SAFECO PLAZA
SAFECO o : SEATTLE, WASKINGTON 98185
3196
No.

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS:

That SAFECO lNSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA and GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA each
a Washington corporation, does each hereby appoint

.

- - DANIEL J. CULNEN; CARL M. JORDAN; GERALD QUARTAROLO;
JANE CALLAREMI, Bloomfield, New. Jersey--- -- - ———————

its true and lawful attorney(s)-in-fact, with full authority to execute on its behalf fidelity and surety bonds or undertakings
and other documents of a similar character issued in the course of its business, and to bind the respective company thereby.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, SAFECO INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA and GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY
OF AMERICA have each executed and attested these presents

this 18th day of July i .19 80.

CERTIFICATE

Extract from the By-Laws of SAFECO INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA
and of GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA:

“Article V, Section 13. — FIDELITY AND SURETY BONDS . . . the President; any Vice President, the Secretary; and any
Assistant Vice President appointed for that purpose by the officer in charge of surety operations, shall each have authority -
to appoint individuals as attorneys-in-fact or under other appropriate titles with authoéity to execute on behalf of the
company fidelity and surety bonds ‘and other documents of similar character issued by the company in the course of its
business... On any instrument making or evidencing such appointment, the signatures may be affixed by facsimile. On any
instrument conferring such authority or on any bond or undertaking of the company, the seal, or a facsimile thereof, may be
impressed or affixed or in any other manner reproduced: provided, however, that the seal shall not be necessary to the
vahdny of any such instrument or undertaking:”

Extract from a Resolution of the Board of Directors of SAFECO INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA
and of GENERAL lNSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA adopted -July 28, 1970.

On any certificate executed by the Secretary or an assistant secretary of the Company_ setting out,
(i) The provisions of Article V, Section 13 of the By-Laws, and
(ii) A copy of the power-of-attorney appointment, executed pursuant thereto, and
(iii) Certifying that said power-of-attorney appointment is in full force and effect,
the signature of the certifying officer may be by facsimile, and the seal of the Company may be a facsimile thereof.”

I, W.D. Hammersla, Secretary of SAFECO INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA and of GENERAL INSURANCE
COMPANY OF AMERICA, do hereby certify that the foregoing extracts of the By-Laws and of a Resolution of the Board of
Directors of these corporations, and of a Power of Attorney issued pursuant thereto, are true anggorrect, and that both the

" By-Laws, the Resolution and the Power of Attorney are still in full force and effect.
said corporation fg[
: .19 .

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, | have hereLmlo se%nd and affixed the facsimile seal

. this ¢ day of

| s-974 R; 9/81 ‘ / 7‘%)\



GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA

. FINANCIAL STATEMENT — DECEMBER 31, 1983v

SAFECO
' Assets Liabilities
Cash and Bank Deposits ................. $ 4,655,168 -Unearned Premiums....iveeeeivevaniennsn $123,428,212
o Reserve for Claims and Claims Expense.... 228,951,442
*Bonds — U.S. Government ............... » o . oSE
Sk overnment . .. 2’864',000 Reserve for Dividends to Policyholders..... i 2,004,800
. *Other Bronds i e e e e '332,317,517 Additional Statutory Reserve.....:........ 1,773,546
: : v Reserve for Commissions, Taxes and ’
POOCKS L vttt i e , e s ’ .
’ » 133,049,342 Other Liabilities vvvvnnerernneeenennnss 36,313,930
Réal Estale» .............................. '20,298,990 TOtal oo e e 392,471,930
Agents Balances or Uncollected Premiums .. 30,455,367 Capital StOCK « .o cvvuneenns $ 2,500,000
Accrued Interest and Rents ............... 10,038,336 Paid in Surplus ........... 2,391,058
) ~ Unassigned Surplus......... 169,788,802
Other Admitted ASSEts ........oveeeennsns 13,373,070 : IR
' i ' Surplus to Policyholders.............. 174,679,860
................ $567,151,790 Total Liabilities and Surplus ..........  $567,151,790

*Bonds are stated at amortized or investment value; Stocks at Association Market Values,
Securities carried at $40,213,018 are deposited as required by law. -

I, DON H. STAY, senior vice president of Gencral Insurance Company of America, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true,
and correct statement of the Assets and Liabilities of said Corporation, as of December 31, 1983 to the best of my knowlcdgc and
belief. '

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of said Corporation at Seattle, Washmgton this 6th

day of March, 1984,

Senior Vice Presndcnl

S-RAS R16 3/84 POINTEN IN 11C a
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Date: May 16,.1979

AMENIMENT TO AFFIRMATIVE ACTION REGULATIONS -

Article 7.4 (b) has been amended as follows:

"The contractor agrees to complete monthly Project Manning Reports on forms
provided by the Affiimetive Action Office or in the form prescribed by the
Affirmative Action Nffice and submit an initial copy of said form no later
than three (3) days after signing a construction contract; provided however,
that the Public Agency may extend in a particular case the allowable time

for submitting the initial form to no more than fourteen (14) days; and to
submit a copy cf said form once a month thereafter for the duration of this
contract to the Affirmative Action Office and to the Public Agency Compliance

Officer, provided however, that for construction projects with a total cost
of less than §50,000 the Initial and monthly Project Manning Reports shall

not be submitted except when requested by the Affirmative Action Office. The

contractor agrees to cooperate with the Public Agency in the payment of bud-
geted funds, as is necessary, for on-the-job and off-the-job programs for
outreach and training of minority tralnees employed on the constructlon pro-
jects." .

The above amendment effective May 30, 1979 revises the procedures for awarding
construction projects as follows:

1. Contractors will no longer be required to camplete initial Project Manning
Repcrts AA201-A (Construction) or AA201-B (Heavy Fquipment) and the monthly
Project Manning Reports AA202-A (Construction) or AA202-B (Heavy Equipment)
for construction contracts when the total project cost is less than $50,000.

2. Public Agencies must still include the appropriate mandatory aff1rmat1ve
actlon language in all contracts of $2,500. or more. '

3. The initial and monthly Project Manning Reports are st111 requ1red for
construction contracts of $50,000. or more.

If your agency has not notified the Affirmative Action Office of the designation

of your Public Agency Compliance Officer, your agency is in violation of
Article 3.5 of the Affirmative Action Regulations and subject to a penalty.

To avoid a penalty, you should notify the Affirmative ACthD Nffice at once of
the name, business address and telephone number of your Public Agency Compliance

Officer.

V2%



ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT
_ 'FOR |
NEW JERSEY WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY

DELAWARE AND RARITAN CANAL

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

E WATERWAY MAINTENANCE PROGRAM
- " FROM PRALLSVILLE LOCK
‘2 "~ TO KINGSTON LOCK

Ll ~ DBC P-353

o o |

=
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O

o
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= - JUNE 1983

- | |
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DIVISION OF BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION ‘i

PRC Harris

Division of PRC Engineering |

Ise New Jerse
PLEASE CONTACT THE APPROPR]’.ATE AGENC%{ REGARDING THE AVAIL-

ABILITY OF THIS DOCUMENT.)
9 7x




STATE OF NEW JERSEY

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION
| | AND B
NEW JERSEY WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY

SPECIFICATIONS FOR
ALTERNATE 1A & 1B

DREDGING OF PRINCETON TURNING BASIN

DELAWARE AND RARITAN CANAL
- WATERWAY MAINTENANCE PROGRAM

PRALLSVILLE LOCK TO KINGSTON LOCK
CONTRACT II

DUCK POND RUN TO KINGSTON LOCK

PROJECT P-440

Located In
PRINCETON TOWNSHIP, NEW JERSEY

August, 1984

PRINCETON TOWNSHIP ENGINEERING DEPT.
PRINCETON, N. J.-

(PLEASE CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE AGENCY REGARDING 'I‘HE AVAILABILITY
OF THIS DOCUMENT.) ‘
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STATE OF NEW JERSEY

 DELAWARE AND RARITAN CANAL
WATERWAY MAINTENANCE PROGRAM
PRALLSVILLE LOCK TO KINGSTON LOCK

" CONTRACT II

DUCK POND RUN TO THE KINGSTON LOCK
| DBC P 440 |

SPECIFICATIONS

FINAL SUBMISSION AUGUST 1984

HONERABLE THOMAS H. KEAN, GOVERNOR

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
MICHAEL M. HORN, STATE TREASURER

DIVISION OF BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION

JAMES G. TON, DIRECTOR
ALFRED W. WENSLEY, STATE ARCHITECT

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
ROBERT E. HUGHEY, COMMISSIONER

NEW JERSEY WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
ROBERT E. HUGHEY, CHAIRMAN
ROCCO D. RICCI, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

NOTE: SEE ALTERNATE | SPECIFICATIONS FOR PRINCETON TURNING
- BASIN EXCAVATION '

PRC Harris

Division of PRC Engineering

Iselin, New Jerse
(PLEASE CONTACT THE APPROPRIA’I‘E AGENCY REGARDING THE AVAILABILITY OF THIS

DOCUMENT. ) /7%(
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STATEMENT TO ASSEMBLY ENERGY AND NATURAL RESOURCES
ON CANAL DREDGING PROJECT '

8 May 1985

The Delaware and Raritan Canal Commission was established in 1974 by passage of
the Delaware and Raritan Canal State Park Law of 1974 (c.13:13A-7 et seq.). It
was created in order to fulfill three principle duties: '

1. To plan for‘the development of a State Park along the entire length of
the D & R Canal. - ' '

2. To review development on lands in the vicinity of the Canal Park in
order to prevent a harmful impact on the park.

3. To review State actions in the Canal Park or State permits for actions
' in the park.

In 1977 the Canal Commission adopted a MASTER PLAN, the first of several documents
- seen by the Commission as part of the planning process. In 1980 a DESIGN GUIDE
was adopted, and the Commission is presently in the process of adopting a DEVELOP-
MENT PLAN, both of which articulate the program set forth in the MASTER PLAN.

With respect to a program to review private development, the Commission has
administered a regulatory program for five years that has effectively protected
the Canal Park. Our stormwater management standards have received national
attention and have been duplicated by the Department of Environmental Protection
for a State-wide program.

The issue at hand today, however, relates to the Commission's authority to review
all State actions in the Canal Park. The Commission's enabling statute is clear
on this point: ’

The Commission shall review and approve, reject or modify, any State
project planned or State permits issued in the park, and submit its
decision to the Governor. {c.13:13A-13d.)

Over a period of three years the Commission staff participated in the preparation
of plans and specifications for the dredging project. These plans were then
presented to the Commission and approved by them. Included in the plans was a
method of tree removal which proved impractical once the contractor emptied the
canal of water and began excavating sediment.

Upon a request to change :the tree removal policy, the Commission adopted the
following resolution at its meeting of 17 July 1984:

FIRST, the general guideline to be followed in selecting trees for
removal is that gaps of thirty to fifty feet may be opened in which
all trees are removed. DBetween these gaps should be retained :
individual trees, small clumps of trees, or even clumps up to
twenty-five to thirty feet in length.

202 x



| Page Two
8 May 1985

' SECOND, within the section between the Lambertville lock (station #381)
_and the farmer's bridge at station #488 all trees between the rail-
road right-of-way and the canal may be removed.

THIRD ‘a group of people comprlsed of the Comm1531on s Executive Director,

: the Canal Park Superintendent and any staff he may wish to join him,
the Engineer (PRC Harris representative) and the Contractor shall
jointly inspect approximately one mile in each contract to select
trees or clumps of trees that are to remain. The contractor may
then clear the remaining trees within this section. Upon completion
of the clearing, the same group shall examine the area to determine ‘
what criteria should be applled to the remaining lengths of each
contract. -

, FOURTH all trees that are to be removed are to be cut as close to ground
level as possible and the stumps are to be treated with an herbicide
" which will prevent sprouting.  This herbicide is to be applied at
least twice with an interval of at least six months between applica-
tions. - The type of herbicide to be used must be approved by an ‘
appropriate agency to assure that it will not contamlnate the water
in the D & R Canal.,

‘FIFTH, the resident engineer shall continue to keep a count of all trees
greater than four inches in diameter (DBH). Representatives of the
Commission and the State Park Service may request that compensatory
tree planting take place upon the conclusion of the construction
project. This compensatory planting may be requested for areas other
than between the towpath' (or railroad right-of-way) and the canal
but it shall be in the immediate vicinity. It is anticipated that

" ‘the number of trees to be planted will be far less than the number
removed, but in no case shall the number to be planted exceed the
number removed.

Upon inspecting demonstration areas (as called for in the third condition of the
Commission's resolution of approval) the Commission was satisfied that this policy
would result in an attractive and useful Canal Park.. Photographs are attached to
this statement which show sections of the Canal Park where this policy was executed
and restoration has been complete. Not only were the Commissioners satisfied with
this effect, but residents from communities where this work was carried out have
repeatedly contacted the Commission office to compliment the new appearance of the
Canal Park. The Commission has not received a single complarnt from people who

- live in thls area. -

An exceptlon to this policy had to be made in the area along Lake Carnegie.
Because of the special needs of the dredging project in this area, and because
this is a narrow, fourteen foot wide strip of land, it was determined that all
of the trees in this section would have to be removed.  This information was

- supported by the contractor, the supervising engineer, and the Water Supply
Authority. The Canal Commisison, like the State Division of Parks and Forestry -
and Princeton University (who own the western half of this strip of land)
reluctantly accepted this decision with an assurance that extensive replanting
with valuable native hardwood and decorative trees and shrubs would follow the

" dredging prOJect

A0 x



Page Three
8 May 1985

I would like to emphasize that while the Commission and others are pleased with
the appearance of the Canal Park in other areas, the present appearance of the
Lake Carnegie section pleases no one. It is a landscape for which there was no
perceived alternative, not a landscape of choice. The Commission staff is -
working with the Water Supply Authority, however, to create a restoration plan
that will help this area recapture its former beauty.

Respectfully Submitted,
James C. Amon

Executive Director
D & R Canal Commission

JCA:pg
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West Amwell, Hunterdon County
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Hopewell Township, Mercer County
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Hopewell Township, Mercer County

Ewing Township, Mercer County
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